NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

OF THE

Qk  Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WILL BE HELD ON

THURSDAY, MAY 26, 2016
3:30 P.M.

BOARD ROOM
AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CA 91710



"~ "\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, May 26, 2016
3:30 p.m.

Location

infand Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 81708

Call to Order and Roll Call

1.

4,

Action ltems

s 7 L of the Aoril 28. 2016 Meeting Mi
B. Regional Confract Amendment

C._Eiscal Year 2016/17 Budaet
D. City of Chino Hills Regional Connection Request

Informational Items

A. RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR
B. Strategic Grant Planning

C. Regional Audit Response

Receive and File

A. Draft Re%ional Polic% Committee Agenda

C. Recycled Water Distribution - Operations Summary

5. Sewer Fee Evaluation

E. Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements

Other Business
A. |IEUA General Manager's Update

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — July 28, 2016

Adjournment



Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting Agenda
May 26, 2016
Page 2 of 2

DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main

(ag?e, 6075_%&1" Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, May 23, 2016.

Cagra Mantilla




ACTION
ITEM

1A



A
k \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program
Technical Committee Meeting
MINUTES OF APRIL 28, 2016 MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Technical Committee was held on Thursday,

April 28, 2016, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California.
Committee Chairman Shaw called the meeting to order at 3:35 p.m.
ATTENDANCE

Committee Members:

Ryan Shaw City of Ontario

Chuck Hays City of Fontana

Mike Hudson City of Montclair

Rosemary Hoerning City of Upland

Braden Yu (alternate) Cucamonga Valley Water District
Mark Wiley City of Chino Hills

P. Joseph Grindstaff Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Absent Committee Members:

| Jesus Plasencia | City of Chino

Others Present:

Chris Berch Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Christina Valencia Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Sylvie Lee inland Empire Utilities Agency
Shaun Stone Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Kathy Besser tnland Empire Utilities Agency
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Nel Groenveld Inland Empire Utilities Agency

1. ACTION ITEMS
A. Approval of the meeting minutes of March 31, 2016




Motion: By Mike Hudson/ City of Montclair and seconded by Rosemary Hoerning/City of Upland
to approve the minutes of the March 31, 2016 Technical Committee meeting.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

B. Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP}

Sylvie Lee/IEUA stated that the TYCIP was presented to the Regional Technical Committee as an
informational item last month. The TYCIP is an overview of the member agency growth forecast,
major planning documents, capital projects and wastewater flow projections. The TYCIP total is
approximately $732 million. The major projects in the 10-year window are the RP-5 expansion, RP-2
relocation and RP-1 improvements. Ms. Lee requested that the Regional Technical Committee
provide their recommendation to the IEUA Board on the proposed 2016/17 — 2025/26 TYCIP Plan.

Motion: By Chuck Hays/City of Fontana and seconded by Braden Yu/CYWD to make
recommendation to the IEUA Board of Directors to approve the Ten Year Capital Improvement
Plan:

Motion carried: Unanimously.

C. Water Quality Laboratory Construction Award

Shaun Stone/IEUA gave a presentation on the new water quality laboratory. He stated that current
laboratory is at the end of its useful life and cannot meet future analytical needs. The new
laboratory will be 16,000 sq. ft. with an enhanced safety and workflow layout and will be located at
RP-5. Mr. Stone stated that this project is partially grant-funded with remaining project funding
through the State Revolving Fund Loan Program. IEUA received three bids and Kemp Brothers
Construction Inc., was the lowest responsive bidder at $17,460,000. Mr. Stone recommended that
the Regional Technical Committee authorize IEUA to award the construction contract to Kemp
Brothers Construction Inc.

Motion: By Braden Yu/Cucamonga Valley Water District and seconded by Chuck Hays/City of
Fontana to make recommendation to the IEUA Board of Directors to award the construction
contract Kemp Brothers Construction Inc.:

Motion carried: Unanimously.

D. Regional Connection Requests

Shaun Stone/IEUA received a request on March 25, 2016 from the City of Ontario for approval of
two connections to the sewer system. The connections are required due to a lack of City of Ontario
sewer system close to the proximity.



2.

Motion: By Mike Hudson/City of Montclair and seconded by Chuck Hays/City of Fontana approved
the two new sewer connections for City of Ontario (Ontario Regional Sewer Connections #0-97 and
#098).

Motion carried: Unanimously.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. Regional Sewage Service Contract Amendment - Recycled Water

Sylvie Lee/IEUA reported that the Special Technical Committee made amendments to Sections 15 and
16 of the Regional Sewage Service Contract for Recycled Water. The Special Technical Committee is
waiting to hear comments from the City of Chino. Mr. Shaw stated that the City of Ontario has some
outstanding questions as well.

. Property Tax Overview

Christina Valencia/IEUA stated that at the last meeting, the City of Fontana requested that IEUA
provide an overview on the property tax history of the Agency. Ms. Valencia emailed the report to
the Committee that evening, which was also provided in the meeting packet. Joseph Grindstaff
discussed the history of the property tax money and Improvement of District “C” allocation to the
Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC Fund), Tertiary Capital (TO) Fund/Tertiary Operations
& Maintenance Fund and the General Administration Fund (GG). Mr. Grindstaff indicated that IEUA
will continue to dedicate about 65% to the RC Fund as needed to support the relocation of RP-2 and
scheduled upgrades to RP-1. Mr. Hays/City of Ontario requested a report on inter-fund loans. Ms.
Valencia will provide the information to the Committee.

Response to Regional Contract Audit

Ryan Shaw/City of Ontario stated that they have met with the other member agencies to come up
with a plan and expect to have it finalized next week.

3. RECEIVE AND FILE

A. Pretreatment Committee Minutes

The Pretreatment Committee Minutes were received and filed by the Committee.

B. Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda

The draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda was received and filed by the Committee.

C. Building Activity Update

The Building Activity Update Report was received and filed by the Committee.



D. Recycled Water Distribution Summary
The Recycled Water Distribution Summary for March 2016 was received and filed by the
Committee.

E. RP-1/PR-5 Expansion PDR Update
The RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Update was received and filed by the Committee.

4. OTHER BUSINESS
A. IEUA General Manager's Update

Mr. Grindstaff indicated that the drought still exist and the region remains dry. He is not sure what the
State Water Control Board will do or if they will loosen water restrictions slightly. What they have done
is not a reasonable standard and is not sustainable for the long term.

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting

C. Committee Member Comments
Mr. Yu thanked IEUA, especially Christina Valencia and Sylvie Lee for meeting with them to discuss
water rates and for listening and taking their input. He stated that they want to work together and

do what is best for the region.

D. Next Meeting — May 26, 2016

5. ADJOURNMENT — Meeting adjourned at 4:10 p.m.



ACTION
ITEM

1B



‘g Infand Empire Utifities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 26/June 2, 2016

To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Subject: Policy Options for Implementation of Recycled Water Policy Principles
RECOMMENDATION

It is requested that the Regional Committees provide input to the IEUA Board of Directors on the
methodology for the implementation of the Recycled Water Policy Principles.

BACKGROUND

The Recycled Water (RW) Policy Principles that were approved by the Regional Committees in
January and March 2016, and as adopted by the IEUA Board in March 2016, were developed in
response to inequities identified by several Contracting Agencies regarding the use of the recycled
water in excess of their respective base entitlement. The proposed recycled water contract
amendment language, scheduled action by the IEUA Board of Directors on June 15, 2016, was
developed over the last six months based on feedback from all Member Agencies. The proposed
contract amendment language was developed to amend Regional Contract Sections 15 and 16 that
specifically deal with the topic of recycled water. While meaningful discussion has taken place
during workshops with the Regional Technical Committee Members and IEUA, the Contracting
Agencies are in fundamental disagrcement on the contract amendment language. Contracting
Agencies also have differing opinions on Section 30 of the Regional Contract that outlines the
process for which the IEUA Board approves Regional Contract amendments.

IEUA is seeking input from the Regional Committees on the three options listed below for
consideration for the implementation of the RW Policy Principles.

Option 1: Do Nothing

o The Regional Contract currently provides the base entitlement for each agency, and
establishes a process by which an agency can request and use another agency’s entitiement.
This provision has been in place, but has not addressed use above entitlement,

e Above entitlement use would continue.



Policy Options for Regional Contract Amendment
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 2 of 2

Option 2: TEUA Board adopts Resolution to Implement the RW Policy Principles

e Two resolutions consistent with the RW Policy Principles.

1. Implementation of the RW Policy Principles, and providing the basis for the amount
of recycled water use that Chino will be grandfathered for the next seven years, and
sct the definition for surcharge rate for use over base entitlement.

2. Establish surcharge rate for use in excess of entitlement.

Option 3: Regional Contract Amendment as Proposed (Current Notice of Intent)

¢ This option addresses the changes proposed within the RW Policy Principles as developed
with Contracting Agency staff for the last six months.

¢ Proposed amendment language (Section 15 and 16) is not supported by all Contracting
Agencies.

¢ Proposed method of amendment (Section 30.B) is not supported by all Contracting
Agencies.

Attachment: Recycled Water Policy Principles



POTENTIAL DRAFT RESOLUTION NO. 2016-6-x

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* (IEUA), SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR THE
PURCHASE OF RECYCLED WATER ABOVE BASE ENTITLEMENT
FOR CONTRACTING AGENCIES

WHEREAS, the IEUA Board of Directors has adopted Ordinance No. 69, regulating

the availability and use of recycled water from the Regional Recycled Water Distribution
System; and

WHEREAS, Section 18 A. 2 of the Chino Basin Regional Sewage Service Contract
establishes each Contracting Agency’'s Base Entitlement to recycled water; and

WHEREAS, IEUA and the Contracting Agency’s have determined that the purchase
of recycled water in excess of a Contracting Agency’s Base Entitlement, delivered through
the |IEUA regional recycled water system, requires the establishment of policies and

priciples to promote the equitable allocation of recycled water within the IEUA service area;
and

WHEREAS, in furtherance thereof, on January 28, 2016 and March 3, 2016
respectively, the Regional Technical and Policy Committees approved the Recycled Water

Policy Principles, and on March 16, 2016 the IEUA Board of Directors adopted the
Recycled Water Policy Principles; and

WHEREAS, the Recycled Water Policy Principles serve as a guideline to the
establishment of these regulations governing the purchase of recycled water in excess of a

Contracting Agency’s Base Entitlement, delivered through the IEUA regional recycled water
system.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Intand Empire Utilities Agency*
does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. Definitions

Base Entitlement — Shall mean the total base supply of effluent which is subject to
the right of first purchase from IEUA by the Contracting Agencies receiving sewerage
service at any regionat treatment plant, said portion being in the proportion that the quantity
of sewage delivered into the regional sewerage system by the Contracting Agency bears to
the total quantity of sewage delivered into the regional sewerage system by ail Contracting
Agencies, less normal processing losses resulting from the treatment of sewage.

Contracting Agency — Shall mean any sewage collection agency located, in whole or



Potential Draft Resolution No. 2016-6-X
Page 2 of 3

part, within the boundaries of IEUA which has entered into a service contract with [EUA.

Section 2. That effective July 1, 2016, the use of recycled water above a

Contracting Agency's Base Entitiement will require the Contracting Agency to provide
replacement water.

1. Any Contracting Agency exceeding entitlement shall provide replacement
water by one of the following means:

i. Stored water in the Chino Groundwater Basin,
ii. Acquisition of another contracting agency's unused entitlement, or
iii. Payment of a surcharge rate to IEUA per Section 2.0 below.

2. The annual amount of replacement water will be calculated as a
reconciliation on the annual usage and the entitlement once a year, within 90
days following the end of the fiscal year.

3. Replacement water will be purchased by IEUA within 12 months following the
Contracting Agency’s payment of the surcharge rate.

Section 3. FEffective July 1, 2016, the surcharge rate for the purchase of
replacement water by IEUA will be calculated by IEUA based on the difference between
the IEUA recycled water rate for the fiscal year and the purchase and delivery cost of the
replacement water.

Section 4. That effective July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2023, the City of Chino has
temporary annual Base Entitlement based on Fiscal Year 2014/15 annual usage for its
associated Fiscal Year 2014/15 customers of 8,324 acre-feet. The groundwater recharge
allocation for Chino will be curtailed during the temporary period if the use of recycled
water exceeds its base entitlement.

ADOPTED this 15" day of June, 2016.

President of the Inland Empire Udtilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof



POTENTIAL DRAFT RESOLUTION NO. 2016-6-x

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING SURCHARGE RATES FOR USE OF
RECYCLED WATER ABOVE ENTITLEMENT OF IEUA'S
REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016/17

WHEREAS, The Regional Advisory Committees have reviewed and recommended
service rates for Fiscal Year 2016/17:

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Iniand Empire Utilities Agency*
does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows:

Section 1. That effective July 1, 2016, the surcharge rate for purchase of
replacement water by IEUA will be set by the difference between the recycled water rate
for the fiscal year and the purchase and delivery cost of the replacement water. Fiscal
Year 2016/17 rates are as follows for the various categories:

1. Imported water from Metropolitan Water District rate per IEUA Rate
Resolution 2016-6-x less recycled water rate of $470 per acre foot.

2. Chino Basin Groundwater purchase rate less recycled water rate of $470 per
acre foot.

ADOPTED this 15" day of June, 2016.

President of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Secretary/Treasurer of the inland Empire
Utilities Agency™* and of the Board
of Directors thereof



ACTION
ITEM

1C



A
E ™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
—— A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 26/June 2, 2016

To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agenc
Subject: Fiscal Year 2016/17 Amended Budget
RECOMMENDATION

It is requested that the Regional Technical and Policy Committees (Regional Committees) provide
recommendation to the IEUA Board of Directors (Board) on the proposed amendments to the Fiscal
Year (FY) 2016/17 adopted budget for the Agency’s Regional Wastewater Operations and
Maintenance (RO} fund, Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) fund, Recycled Water
(WC) fund, and Recharge Water (RW) fund.

BACKGROUND

The Agency’s first biennial budget of FY's 2015/16 and 2016/17 was adopted by the Board in June
2015, along with the multi-year rates for the Regional Wastewater Operation and Maintenance
(RO), the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC), Recycled Water (WC), and the
Recharge Water (RW) funds.

The proposed changes to the FY 2016/17 adopted operations and maintenance (O&M) budget was
provided to the Regional Technical Committee on March 31 and the Regional Policy Committee
on April 7, 2016. The overview also included an update of the changes to the Water Resources
(WW) fund rate structure and draft rates still under discussion with the water member agencies.
No changes to the capital improvement plan (CIP) were presented, as the review of the fiscal years
(FYs) 2017- 2026 Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) was still underway. The final
FYs 2016/17 — 2025/16 TYCIP was presented to the Regional Technical Committee on April 28
and Regional Policy Committee on May 5, 2016.

Following is a summary of the proposed changes (amendments) to the FY 2016/17 O&M adopted
budget for the Regional Wastewater, Recycled Water and Recharge Water programs.

Amendments to the FY 2016/17 Budget

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund

A major revenue source for the RC fund is the fees levied for new connections to its regional
wastewater system, referred to as wastewater connections fees. Pursuant to the Regional Sewage



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 2 of 24

Service Contract {Regional Contract), member agencies collect and hold these funds in a trust
account (Capital Construction Reimbursement Accounts) until they are “called” or requested by
the Agency to support planned capital expenditures for the regional wastewater system.

Table 1: Wastewater Connection Fee Rates

FY FY FY
FY 2015/16 FY2016/17 2017/18 | 2018/19 | 2019/20

Tinaerd  7/01/15  1/01/16  7/01/16  01/01/17 7/01/17 7/01/18 7/01/19

Wastewater
Connection Fee

$5,107 $5,415 $5,415 $6,009 $6,309 $6,624  $6,955

The projected number of new EDU connections has been reduced as the result of revised data
submitted by member agencies in the fall of 2015. The number of new connections for FY 2016/17
was reduced from 4,580 to 3,000 resulting in a decrease of $9.1 million of related revenue. As
reported in Table 4, the cumulative number of new connections through FY 2019/20 was reduced
from 19,250 to 16,030 for a cumulative decrease in projected revenue of $19.8 million. A
comparison of member agency forecasts and the IEUA projections are provided in Table 2.

Table 2: Adjustment to New Wastewater Connection Forecasts

Forecasts FY FY FY FY
FY 2015/16 | 2016/17 | 2017/18 | 2018/19 | 2019/20 | & Year Total

Member Ag_encies

Fall 2014 5,849 6,185 5,045 4,470 4,453 26,002

Fall 2015 4,693 5277 5187 4,063 3,470 22,690
EUA Adopted 4330 4580 3735 3,310 3,295 19,250

3,000 3000 3,000

2700 16030

l EUA Amended . 4,33ﬂ_ [
Property tax receipts are another major funding source for the RC fund. Consistent with past
practice, approximately 65 percent, or $29.1 million in FY 2016/17, of property tax is allocated to
the RC fund. The 65 percent relates to the portion of Improvement District “C*” (IDC) taxes
collected prior to the adoption of Proposition 13 in 1978.

An additional 3 percent increase in total property tax receipts is assumed for FY 2016/17 based on
the year to date favorable growth of 6 percent. Property tax receipts budgeted in the RC fund is
first allocated to support debt service and CIP costs. Debt service costs in FY 2016/17 are budgeted
at $13.5 million. Key changes in the RC fund FY 2016/17 adopted budget total revenue and other
funding sources are summarized below in Table 3.



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 3 of 24°

Table 3: RC Fund Major Revenues and Other Funding Sources
Major
Funding Adopted Amended
Sources FY 2016/17 | FY 2016/17 Change Key Assumptions

Regional Reduced from 4,580
Wastewater L= TELLS units to 3,000 units
Capital (RC) e eons el 217 (59.1) based on revised

Fees

member agency count.
interest and Interest rates lower
Other 2.5 1.1 {1.4) than anticipated.

Revenue
Proceeds for the RP-1
SRF Loan 0.0 2.9 29 and RP-5 Expansion
PDR SRF pianning loan.
An additional 3%
27.6 291 15 increase based on year
to date receipts.

Property Tax
Receipts

Total $56.3 $50.2 ($6.1)

Inter-fund transfers from the RC fund support debt service and capital expenditures. The increase
over the adopted FY 2016/17 budget is due to operating costs and capital expenditures for the FYs
2017-2026 TYCIP. Table 4 summarizes the key changes to RC fund FY 2016/17 adopted budget
total expenses and other uses of funds.

Table 4: RC Fund Major Expenses & Other Uses of Funds

Adopted FY | Amended
FY 2016/17 | FY 2016/17 Key Assumptions

See Table 7 for summary

Capital

improvement 153 20.0 4.7 of major capital projects.
Plan (CIP)

Regional Program costs to support
Wastewater S:e(:::g‘sg $6.3 $95 $3.2 increase of the Regional
Capital (RC) [ CIP.

Inter-Fund 75 95 2.0 Support GG fund CIP.

Transfers

Interest rates lower than
anticipated. Includes

13.7 135 {(0.2) principal & interest for
the 2008A, 2008B and
2010A bonds.

Debt Service
Costs

Total $42.8 $51.5 $8.7



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 4 of 24

A total of $20 million of capital project costs is budgeted in FY 2016/17, an increase of $4.7
million over the previously adopted budget. The major projects are listed in Table 5 below.

Table 5: RC Fund Major Capital Projects

Adopted Amended
FY 2016/17 FY 2016/17

RP-2 Relocation/RP-5 Solids Treatment

Facility S R
RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pump 3.0 2.4
RP-1 and RP-5 Expansion PDR 20 2.2
RP-4 Chlorination Facility Retrofit 1.5 1.0
RP-1 Headworks Primary & Secondary 4 15
Upgrade :
San Bernardino Ave. Gravity Sewer - 13
RP-5 Expansion to 30 MGD - 1.2
All Other Regional Capital Projects 48 7.3
Major Capital Projects $15.3 $20.0

The RC fund estimated ending fund balance for FY 2016/17 of $67.5 million is slightly higher
than the $66.7 million projected in the adopted budget. As shown in Figure 1 below, the fund
balance is projected to drop over the ensuing three fiscal years. The primary drivers for the
anticipated decrease are higher capital expenditures on major plant expansions and the early
retirement of the 2008 A Bonds beginning in November 2017.

A sinking fund is also being established beginning in FY 2016/17 to support the early repayment
of the 2008A Bonds. Future capital calls against the Capital Construction Reimbursement
Accounts (CCRAs) held by member agencies will be a primary funding source for the sinking
fund.

Figure 1: RC Fund Reserve Balance by Type

,, $80

o 570 r prm— -

n

Milli

$50

$40
$30 .

560
| =

520 | I T
+» i o |
o | H = = =
Actual Projected Adopted Amended Forecast Forecast Forecast
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

» Debt Service & Redemption CCRA Capital Construction ® Capital Construction & Sinking Fund



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 5 of 24

Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund

The key revenue and funding sources for the RO fund include: equivalent dwelling unit (EDU)
volumetric charges, property taxes, and reimbursement from the Inland Empire Regional
Composting Authority (IERCA) for labor and operating costs. Major expenses include operating
costs for the collection, treatment, and disposal of wastewater, maintenance and capital
replacement and rehabilitation (R&R) costs of regional facilities and infrastructure, and organic
management activities, The bio-solids recycling budget includes tipping fees paid to the [ERCA
for processing of bio-solids from all of the Agency’s facilities.

Pursuant to the Agency’s commitment to have rates that fully recover the cost of service and
consistent with the Regional Contract, incremental increases to the monthly EDU volumetric rate
were adopted for five fiscal years in FY 2014/15, as reported in Table 6. The initial assumptions
of achieving full cost of service, or recovery of O&M, R&R, and debt service costs, was projected
to be reached in FY 2018/19. Due to an increase in projected R&R costs; full cost of service may
not be achieved until FY 2020/21. No change in the adopted EDU volumetric rates is proposed;
however future rates may need to be adjusted higher than the consumer price index (CPI) as
previously planned when the multi-year rates were adopted. Property taxes will continue to be
used to cover program costs not supported by the adopted rates.

Table 6: Adopted EDU Volumetric Rates FYs 2015/16 — 2019/20

Rate Description b EY Y X B i
gl 201415 201516 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
. - ,
Sl ‘g:‘ememc $1439 | $1589  $17.14 $18.39 $19.59 $20.00
Effective Date 10/01/15  07/01/16 070117 07/01/18  07/01/19

The RO fund FY 2016/17 amended revenue and other funding sources are estimated at $86.8
million, an increase of 2.2 million compared to the adopted budget of $84.6 million. The primary
change is the increase in volumetric EDU revenue due to favorable growth in volumetric units in
both FY 2015/16 (0.5 percent) and FY 2014/15 (2.5 percent) compared to the budgeted 0.25
percent annual growth. The higher number of EDUs increased the projected volumetric EDU
revenue from $54.9 million to $56.2 million in FY 2016/17 with the same 0.25% growth
assumption. Table 7 highlights the changes in major revenue and other funding sources.



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 6 of 24

Table 7: RO Fund Major Revenues and Other Funding Sources

Major
Funding Adopted Amended
Sources FY2016/17 | FY 2016/17 Change Key Assumptions

Regional Faverable growth in
Wastewater volumetrnc EDUs in FY
Operations WY Tl 2014/15 and FY
and EDU Revenue 355.0 356.4 514 2015/16. Proposed FY
Maintenance 16/17 revenue
(RO) assumes 0.25% growth

Transfer from RC for
Inter-Fund LAB project, and from
Transfers %3 ek HE WC for the SCADA

system project.

An additional 3%
Property Tax increase in FY 2016/17
Receipts %3 o2 O based on year to date
receipts.
Water Quality
Laboratory project.
USBR grant for the
Chino Basin
Grants 345 3.5 00 Groundwater Supply

Wells and Raw Water

Pipeline project.
Other Reimbursement of

Revenues e 46 0 IERCA labor costs

Total $84.6 $86.8 52.2

State Loans 7.7 7.7 00

The amended RO fund FY 2016/17 total expenses and other uses of funds are estimated at $89.2
million compared to the adopted budget of $75.5 million as indicated in Table 8. The increase of
$13.7 million includes a $3.2 million inter-fund loan to the Water Resources (WW) fund to support
purchase of supplemental water supplies, and an increase of $7.5 million in R&R projects.

Table 8: RO Fund Major Expenses & Other Uses of Funds

Major Adopted Amended
Uses of Funds | FY 201617 | FY 2016/17 : Key Assumptions

_ New projects for
LU Agency-wide pum
Improvement 118 193 75 i ey pump
Plan (CIP) effictency, RP-2 dry bed
rehabihtation, etc.
Regional Operating New panel replacement

$62.0 $66.5 $4.5 project and increase in
employment costs due

Wastewater
O&M (RO)

Expenses




Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 7 of 24

Major Adopted Amended
Uses of Funds | FY 2016/17 | FY 2016/17 Change Key Assumptions

to reduced vacancy

factor.

Inter-fund loan $3.2
Debt Service 0.2 3.4 32 million to WW fund to
Costs support purchase of

supplemental water

RC fund support for RO
Inter-Fund fund share of the RP-5
Transfers ek 0 s solids handling facility

project costs.

Total $75.5 $89.2 $13.7

The amended FY 2016/17 total expenses and other uses of funds includes $26.9 million of project
expenses for both capital and operations and maintenance (O&M) projects. The funding sources
for these projects include grants, loans, volumetric EDU rates and property tax receipts. The major
RO fund projects are listed below in Table 9. The $3.0 million expense for the Chino Basin

Groundwater Supply Wells and Raw Water Pipeline project will be funded by grants and property
taxes.

Table 9: RO Fund Major Projects

Adopted Amended
FY 2016/17 FY 2016/17

(BT LY New Water Quality Laboratory $7.0 $7.0

Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements Phase 2 0 14
Agency-Wide Pump Efficiencies 0 13
SCADA Enterprise System 1.0 12
RP-1 East Primary Effluent Pipe Rehab 1.4 05
Other capital projects 2.4 7.9
Total Capltal Projects $11.8 $19.3
Chino Basin Groundwater Supply Wells and
Raw Water Pipeline R T
Panel Replacement 0 24
RO O&M Emergency Projects 06 06
Other O&M projects 0.5 1.6
Total O&M Projects $4.1 $7.6
Total Project Costs $15.9 $26.9

The FY 2016/17 ending fund balance is estimated at $45.2 million, approximately $4.6 million
higher than the adopted budget’s fund balance of $40.6 million (Figure 2). The estimated increase
is primarily due to a higher projected ending fund balance for FY 2015/16 as a result of lower
O&M and capital expenditure projections.



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 8 of 24

Beginning in FY 2016/17 a sinking fund reserve is being established to support the relocation,
rehabilitation and decommissioning of wastewater facilities. Based on current assumptions the
sinking fund reserve is projected to be $25 million at the end of FY 2019/20. These funds will be
used to support the relocation of the RP-2 solids handling facility to the RP-5 site and rehabilitation
of RP-1, the Agency’s oldest treatment plant. The use of property taxes to fund the sinking fund
reserve over time will help mitigate the impact to future rates.

Figure 2: RO Fund Reserve by Type

$60 -
e
I=E 40 1 |.
-

$0 .

Actual Amended Projected Adopted Amended Forecast Forecast Forecast
2014715 2015/16 2015/16 2016/17 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

» Operating Contingencies ® Rehabilitation/Replacement ® Debt Service & Redemption Sinking Fund

Recycled Water (WC) Fund

No change in the budgeted 37,100 acre teet (AF) of recycled water deliveries in FY 2016/17, or
the related revenue of $16.0 million. Additionally, there is no change in the $2.1 million Local
Projects Program (LPP) rebate from the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
(MWD). The LPP rebate will sunset in June 2017.

Other key funding sources for the WC fund include; State Revolving Fund (SRF) low interest
loans, grants, and water connection fees. SRF loan proceeds and grant receipts are estimated at
$12.6 million in FY 2016/17, a reduction of $5.5 million from the adopted budget. The reduction
is mainly attributed to timing of expenditures and related receipts for major projects financed by
Proposition 1 grant and SRF loans. Additionally the WC fund will be transferring approximately
$1.4 million of SRF loan receipts to the RO fund for costs associated with the SCADA Enterprise
System project. Beginning in FY 2017/18 the RO fund will provide annual transfer to support o
the WC fund for debt service costs related to the SCADA Enterprise System project (Table 10).

Table 10: WC Fund Major Revenue & Other Funding Sources

Funding Sources | FY 2016/17 | FY 2016/17 Change Key Assumptions

SRF loans and grants to

Loan and Grant

Proceeds 18.1 12.6 ($5.5) support WC fund capital
projects.

Connection Fees 45 29 (16) 4,167 MEUs reduced to
2,730.

Inter-Fund and 24 27 0.3 interest and other

Other Revenues reimbursements.



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for I'Y 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 9 of 24

Major Adopted Amended
Funding Sources | FY 2016/17 | FY 2016/17 Change Key Assumptions

An additional 3% increase in

Property Tax

Receints 2.1 2.2 0.1 FY 2016/17 based on year to
P date receipts.
::::::Ed “Direct Sales $9.7 $9.7 $0.0 24,200 AF in FY 2016/17.
{wc) Recharge Sales 6.0 6.0 0.0 12,900 AF in FY 2016/17.
$134/AF rebate for recycled
MWD LPP 21 21 0.0 water sales over 3,500 AFY &
Rebate ’ ) ’ up to 13,500 AFY. Rebate
expires in June 2017.
Total $44.9 $38.2 {$6.7)

Major expenses for the WC fund include capital, debt service and operating costs. Operating costs
include labor, pumping, O&M (special) projects and a portion of the ground water recharge
operating costs not reimbursed by Watermaster. Groundwater recharge expenses of $1.1 million
are estimated in FY 2016/17. In addition, the Agency’s FY 2016/17 pro-rata share is estimated to
be $506,000. The Agency’s annual pro rata share is based on the relative proportion of recycled
water recharged to the total recharge from all sources in the prior year.

Annual debt service costs are estimated at $6.7 million in FY 2016/17. Repayment of the $28.5
million outstanding inter-fund loans ($13.5 million due to RC fund and $15 million due to the NC
fund) has been deferred from FY 2016/17 to FY 2019/20 with full repayment projected by FY
2025/26. The proposed major expense and other uses of funds are summarized in Table 11.

Table 11: WC Fund Major Expenses & Other Uses of Funds

Major
Uses of Adopted Amended FY
Funds FY 2016/17 2016/17 Key Assumptions

Capital See Table 13 for summary of

Improvem 18.6 11.9 (6.7) major capital projects.

ent Plan

(CiP}
Includes fabor, professional
fees and services, materials
and supplies, and a portion of

Operating the groundwater recharge

7.9 8.5 16 3

Expense operations expense and
inter-fund transfers to
support operating and capital
costs.

Inter-Fund 1.2 94 12 Capital and operating

Transfers support to other funds.



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 10 of 24

Major
Uses of Adopted | Amended FY _
Funds FY 2016/17 2016/17 Change | Key Assumptions

Water Connection fees to support
Connectio projects in GG, RW and WW
n Fee g 04 00 funds.

Transfers

$0.12 kwh electricity rate for
direct access, renewal energy

Utilities $3.0 53.0 $0.0 rates hased Purchase Power
Agreements (PPAs) melded
rate.

Total $40.4 $33.9 ($6.5)

Capital expense is projected to be $11.9 million as indicated in Table 12, reflects a reduction of
$6.7 million from the previously adopted budget of $18.6 million. The reduction of projected CIP
expenditures is mostly due to changes in the execution of the recycled water regional intertie
projects.

Table 12: WC Fund Major Capital Projects

R T - e
' FY 2016/17 FY 2016/17

‘Recycled Water Regional Interties $10.0 $15

San Sevaine Improvements 3.0 3.2

1630 West RW Pump Station — Surge Tank Install - 13

Napa Lateral/SB Speedway 1.0 0.5

RP-1 Parallel Qutfall Pipeline 10 0.2

1158 Reservoir Site Cleanup - 0.6

All Other Capital Projects 3.6 4.6

Major Capital Projects $18.6 $11.9

Fund reserves for FY 2016/17 are projected to be $15.9 million, a $3.0 million decrease from the
estimated ending balance reported in the adopted FY 2016/17 budget (Figure 3). The decrease is
mainly due to a reduction in SRF loan and related grant proceeds. Also contributing to the decrease
of reserves is the projected reduction in the number of new MEU connections. Previously budgeted
for fiscal years 2015/16 through 2019/20 was 14,562 new MEU connections, this has been reduced
to 11,632 new MEU connections. The reduction in the R&R and capital expansion reserves over
the next two fiscal years are driven by projected CIP expenditures. Based on current assumptions,
capital construction reserves will start to rebuild in FY 2018/19.



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 11 of 24

Figure 3: WC Fund Reserve Balance by Type

$25 -

$20

Millions

$15 -

$10

TH 1 l
g5
sl E R B R NN

Actual Amended Projected Adopted Amended Forecast Forecast Forecast
2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 2016/17 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

M Operating Contingencies = Capital Construction
¢ Rehabilitation/Replacement Reserve ¥ Debt Service & Redemption
Recharge Water (RW) Fund

The Recharge Water (RW) fund accounts for the revenues and expenses associated with
groundwater recharge (GWR) operations and maintenance through joint efforts with Chino Basin
Watermaster (Watermaster), Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD), and the San
Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD). Operating expenses include general basin
maintenance and/or restoration, groundwater administration (e.g. labor, tools, and supplies),
contracted services (e.g. weeding and vector control), compliance reporting, and environmental
documentation for permit compliance.

Total budgeted revenues, other funding sources and inter-fund contributions/support adopted for
FY 2016/17 was $7.4 million and the amended budget shows slight decrease at $7.1 million. The
budget is comprised of reimbursements from Watermaster for groundwater recharge facilities
operations and maintenance (O&M), capital/special project support, and debt service costs. The
remaining balance will be contributed by IEUA for its portion of capital costs (50/50 shared with
Watermaster), debt service, and pro-rata share of O&M cost (Table 13).

Table 13: RW Fund Revenue and Other Funding Sources

Major
Funding Adopted Amended
Sources FY 2016/17 | FY 2016/17 Change Description

Recharge Watermaster
Water reimbursement of
LG R E Watermaster groundwater recharge
GWR 0&M $0.8 $0.9 $0.1 operations &
maintenance (GWR
0&M) and facilities.




Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 12 of 24

Major
Funding Amended
Sources FY 2016/17 Description

Operating support for
I(.EUA ti 19 1.7 0.2 the Agency’s pro-rata
s:;;zr'tons 3 (0.2) share for GWR costs
and debt service costs,
Watermaster
reimbursement for its
Watermaster shar.e grihe d?bt
Debt Service 05 0.4 (0.1) service casts, interest
rate estimated at 1.5%
and 2015/16 interest
credit adjustment.
Capital project cost
Watermaster shared with
Capital and 4.2 4.1 (0.1} Watermaster based on
O&M Projects Master Cost Sharing
Agreement.

Total $7.4 $7.1 (0.3)

Total RW fund expenses and other uses of funds for FY 2016/17 remain at $7.3 million. These
include debt service costs for bonds issued in 2002 to finance the Chino Basin Facilities
Improvement Project (CBFIP); groundwater recharge (GWR) operations and maintenance (O&M)
expenses, and capital projects costs.

FY 2016/17 GWR O&M expense budget as shown in Table 14, includes utilities and general
groundwater basin maintenance costs for infiltration restoration and slope repairs on various
groundwater basins; amongst them Declez, Ely, Hickory, Banana, and Jurupa basins.

Table 14: RW Major Expenses & Other Uses of Funds

Major Uses of Adopted Amended
Funds FY 2016/17 | FY 2016/17 Change Description

O&M, specialty O&M,
Watermaster and SBCFCD
costs, and IEUA pro-rata
share.

Recharge Lower projected interest
Water Debt Service 510 $0.9 (50.1) and financial expenses.

(RW)
Eund ‘gste’mme' 4.7 46 (01)  SeeTable 19.

Total Expenses $7.3 $7.3 $0.0

GWR O&M 1.6 1.8 02




Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 13 of 24

Recharge Water

Table 15: Recharge Program Capital Projects

Aduptm.‘_. FY | Amended
2016/17 FY 2016/17

Capital Projects

RW15003 Recharge Master Plan Update 3.1 $3.1
{(RW) Fund
RW15004 Lower Day RMPU 1.2 1.2
EN16052 Ely Basin Turniout Remote Control
0.4

Upgrade

RW15002 Upper Santa Ana River HCF 0.1 03
Total Capital Projects $4.7 $4.6

In 2014, CBWM and IEUA entered into the Master Cost Sharing Agreement Regarding the
Management of the Collaborative Recharge Projects. The purpose of this agreement was to
establish a framework for the joint management and allocation of cost for certain collaborative
projects within the Chino Basin.

FY 2016/17 RMPU projects total $6.9 million. Contribution, or cost share, of RMPU capital
project from CBWM and the Agency are included in the Recycled Water (WC) and Recharge
Water (RW) fund budgets. The combined RMPU total project costs of $41.5 million consists of
$35.8 million share from CBWM and $5.7 million from the Agency. The Agency will seek grant
and SRF loan funding for the planning, design, and construction of the RMPU projects.

Summary of Capital Projection and Cost Share between IEUA and CBWM

GWR/RW SCADA Upgrades EN14047 892,000 |5 446,000 $ 446,000 |$ 852,000 $ 455,263
HCP RW15002 $ 160,000 | 5 80,000 $ 80,000 S 160,000 S 44,452
San Sevaine Improvements EN13001 § 6,460,000 |5 3,230,000 $ 3,230,000 | $ 6,460,000 $ 3,250,000
2013 RMPU Design RW15003 $ 3,825,500 | S 3,575,250 $ 250,250 $ 3,825,500 $ 2,000,000
Lower Day Improvements RW15004 § 2,480,000 | S 2,480,000 § $ 2,480,000 $ 1,118,014
2013 RMPU Censtruction  EN18007  § 24,244,500 | $24,244,500 & - S 24,244,500
Victoria Basin Construction WR15020 $ 130,000 |S 65000 § 65000 |$ 130,000 -
RP-3 Construction WR15019 $ 3,300,000 | S 1,650,000 $ 1,650,000 | $ 3,300,000 -

$ 41,492,000 535,770,750 5 5,721,250 | $41,492,000 5.6.857,729

The estimated ending fund balances for the amended FY 2016/17 budget is projected to be
approximately $2.7 million, compared to the adopted budget’s ending balance of $2.8 million. The
operating contingency reserve is adjusted to reflect 4 months of O&M expenses consistent with



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 14 of 24

the Agency’s Reserve Policy. The ending balance in ensuring fiscal years is projected to average
about $2.8 million (Figure 4).

Figure 4: RW Fund Reserve Balance by Type

$4.0
$3.0 _
@ 52,0
ke
“E_ N I l—l_[
$0.0
Actual Projected Adopted Amended Forecast Forecast Forecast
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2016/17 2017/18 2018/1% 2019/20
s Operating Contingencies w Capital Construction » Debt Service & Redemption

Property Tax Allocation by Fund

Total property tax receipts are projected to increase from $42.4 million, in the FY 16/17 adopted
budget to $44.7 million. The increase of 6 percent is based on higher than projected year to date
receipts. Table 16 provides a summary of property tax allocations by fund.

Table 16: FY 2016/17 Property Tax Allocation by Fund ($Millions)

“ Allocation % | 2016/17 Adopted | Allocation % 2016/17 Amended
RC Fund 85% $27.6 $23.1
RO Fund 22% 9.3 21 .3% 9.5

5% 2.1 4.9% 2.2
4% 1.9 4.4% 2.0
4% 1.5 4.4% 1.9

100% $42.4 100% $44.7

Consistent with past practice, the annual allocation of total property taxes to the RC fund will
continuc at 65 percent, including related growth. The 65 percent relates to the portion of
Improvement District “C” (IDC) taxes collected prior to the adoption of Proposition 13 in 1978.

Property taxes were first allocated to the WW fund in FY 2014/15 from the Administrative Service
(GG) fund to support regional water resource initiatives not supported by the proposed water rates,
such as Santa Ana River Conservation and Conjunctive Use Program (SARCCUP), Integrated
Resources Plan (IRP) Phase IT drought resiliency projects, and supplemental water purchases and
storage. In order to adequately finance these regional investments without impacting program
rates, beginning in FY 2017/18 all future growth in property tax receipts allocated to the RO, WC
and GG funds will be re-allocated to the WW fund. Going forward, propetrty tax receipts for the



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 15 of 24

RO, WC and GG fund will be “fixed” at the FY 2016/17 amended amount as reported in Table 1.

Conclusion

No changes are proposed for the adopted rates through FY 2019/20 for the Regional Wastewater
and Recycled Water Programs. The proposed amendments to the FY 2016/17 Regional
Wastewater (RC and RO funds), Recycled Water, and the Recharge Water fund combined total
revenues and other funding sources of $10 million is primarily driven by the reduction in the
projected number of new wastewater connections (Table 17).

Table 17: Proposed Amendments to Total Revenues and Other Funding Sources
For RC, RO, WC and RW Funds
Major Funding Adopted | Amended

Sources FY FY
(SMillions) 2016/17 | 2016/17 | Change Key Assumptions
Connection Fees $30.6 $20.1 (610.5) New wastewater connections
reduced from 4,580 to 3,000
based on updated member

agency forecast.

Grants and Loans 29.3 26.7 (2.6)  Delay of SRF loans and grants
related to WC fund capital
projects.

Other Revenues 11.5 11.4 (0.1}  Includes IERCA and other
contract cost reimbursements.

Property Taxes 39.0 40.8 1.8 An additional 3% increase based
on FY 2015/16 YTD receipts.

User Charges 55.0 56.4 14 Increase in the projected number
of volumetric EDUs based on YTD
billings.

Recycled Water 17.8 17.8 0 No change in projected

Sales deliveries; direct 24,200 Acre

Feet {AF) and recharge 12,900 AF.
Total Revenues & $183.2 $173.2  ($10.0)
Other Funding
Sources
The combined amendment to total expenses and other uses of funds for the RC, RO, WC and RW
funds is summarized in Table 18 below. As indicated, the increase of $17.2 million is primarily
driven by higher CIP costs and related support costs, as well as a reduction in the employment
vacancy factor to support the Agency’s succession planning.

Table 18: Proposed Amendments to Total Expenses and Other Uses of Funds



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 16 of 24

for RC, RO, WC and RW Funds

Adopted | Amended
FY FY Key Assumptions
2016/17 2016/17

Major Uses of Funds
(SMillions)

Increase in program costs to
support higher CIP and O&M
(special) project costs and
reduced vacancy factor.

Operating Expenses $80.7 $90.3 $9.6

Major projects for FY 2016/17
include New Water Quality
Laboratory, RMPU projects, RP-5
Solids Treatment Facility, and RP-

50.5 55.8 5.3 5 Expansion account for the
$5.3M change. The Ten Year
Capital Improvement Plan totals
for these funds are $664.8
million.

13 3.2 1.9 '(I:;::fers to support higher CIP

Deferral of WC inter fund loan
repayment, offset by $3.2 million
inter-fund loan from RO fund to
WW fund.

Capital Improvement
Plan (CIP)

Deht Service 24.1 24.5 0.4

Total Expenses &
Uses of Funds

$156.6 $173.8 $17.2

Inter Fund Loans

A summary of outstanding inter-fund loans projected at the end of FY 2016/17 is provided in Table
19. Repayment of the inter-fund loans due from the WC fund have been deferred to FY 2019/20
through FY 2025/26. The Water Resources (WW) fund repayment of the $3.2 million is projected
to begin in FY 2024/25. On May 11, 2016, the water member agencies submitted a formal request
to the Agency’s Board to forgive the $4.3 million inter-fund loan duc to the Administrative
Services (GG) fund by the WW fund.



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 17 of 24

Table 19: Schedule of Qutstanding Inter-Fund Loans as of June 30, 2017

Inter Fund

Loans Loan Amount
issued ($Millions)

FY Non-Reclaimable Wastewater $9
2007/08 (NRW) Fund
FY Regional Wastewater Capital 3
2007/08 (RC) Fund
FY Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Recycled Water (WC) Fund 6
2009/10 {NRW) Fund
FY Regional Wastewater Capital 10.5
2014/15 Improvement (RC) Fund '
FY Administrative Services (GG)
4.3*
2014/15 Fund
Water {(WW) Fund
FY Regional Capital O&M (RO) 3.2
2016/17 Fund i
Total $36

Appendix A: Summary of Major Changes in Fund Budgets

Appendix B: The Sources and Uses of Fund reports for the Regional Wastewater Capital and
Operations funds, Recycled Water, and Recharge Water programs

Appendix C: Major Projects in FY 2016/17

Appendix D: Inter-fund Loan and Repayment Schedule



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 18 of 24

Appendix A: Summary of Major Changes in Fund Budgets

(8 in Millions)
Adopted Amended Proposed
FY 2016/17 FY 2016/17 Amendments
Total Revenue & Funding :
Sources $55.3 $49.2 (56.1}
Total Expense & Uses of Funds 418 51.5 97
Net Increase (Decrease) 13.5 (2.3) {15.7}
Beginning Fund Balance 53.3 69.8 16.5
Ending Fund Balance $66.8 $67.5 $0.8
Total Revenue & Funding $84.2 $86.8 $2.6
Sources
Total Expense & Uses of Funds 80.1 89.2 9.1
Net increase (Decrease) 4.1 (2.4) (6.5)
Beginning Fund Balance 319 47.6 15.7
Ending Fund Balance $36.0 $45.2 %9.2
Total Revenue & Funding 449 $38.2 ($6.8)
Sources
Total Expense & Uses of Funds 404 340 (6.5)
Net Increase {Decrease) 45 42 (0.3)
Beginning Fund Balance 144 11.7 (27)
Ending Fund 8alance $18.9 $15.9 ($3.0)
Total Revenue & Funding
74 7. :
Sources ? 37.1 (>0.3)
Total Expense & Uses of Funds 7.3 7.3 0.0
Net Increase [Decrease) 01 {0.2) (0.3)
Beginning Fund Balance 2.7 2.9 01

Ending Fund Balance s2.8 $2.7 {50.1)



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17

May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 19 of 24

REVENUES
Contract Cost reimbursement
Interest Revenue

TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SQOURCES
Property Tax- Debt and Capital
Regional System Conpection Fees
State Loans
Granfs
Other Revenues

TOTAL OTHER ANANCING SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses
Contract Work/Special Projects
Operating Fees
Professional Fees and Senices
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM
IERCA investment
Work In Progress
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses
Interest
Principal
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan
TOTAL DERT SERVICE

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

Capital Contribution

Debt Senvice

Operation support

Capital - Connection Fees Allocation
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capltal Expansion / Construction
CCRA Capital Construction
Rehablilitation/Replacement
Debt Senice & Redemption

Sinking Fund
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

Appendix B

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

ASCAL YEAR 2016/17 BUDGET UPDATE
RC RJND - SOQURCES AND USES OF FUNDS {In Thousands)

201415 2015/2016  2015/2016  2016/2017  2016/2017
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTED  AMENDED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
$12 $0 $0 $0 $0
94 365 128 545 135
$105 $365 $128 $545 $135
$26,414 $26,752 $28,212 $27,554 $29,058
15,074 22647 22,647 26,161 17.136
0 2,888 0 0 2885
50 0 0 0 0
0 6 1 6 6
$41,538 $52,292 $50,860 $53,721 $49,088
$3,230 $3,535 $3,437 $3171 $4.021
1,007 908 307 750 2,950
233 240 240 247 247
312 321 345 299 399
1,457 1,605 1,310 1,790 1,899
$6,239 $6,609 $5,638 $6,258 $9,516
$0 $0 $0 $500 $500
4,318 14,015 9,580 14,845 19,504
$4,318 $14,015 $9,580 $15,345 $20,004
$207 $381 $45 $248 $233
6,204 6,043 5,776 6,125 5.991
23,083 7,078 7.074 7.279 7274
10,500 0 0 0 D
$39,994 $13,502 $12,694 ° _ $13,652 $13,499
$207 ($1,608) ($1,520) 51,014 ($1,943)
6,204 (1,925) (1,925) (1,964) (1.937)
23,083 (6,000} 0 0 0
10,500 (4,318) (4,780) (4,600) (4,600)
30,994 (13,852) {8,224) ___ (5,550) (8,480)
($10,282) $4,680 $14,652 $13,461 ($2,276)
65,455 55,174 55,174 53321 69825
$55,174 $59,353 $69,825 $66,762 $67,549
$32 $441 $4,765 $1.724 $6,829
41,023 43,824 49,472 45913 45 608
0 0 0 3.000 0
14,119 15,588 15,588 16,144 12112
0 0 0 0 3,000
$55,174 $59,853 $69,825 $66,782 $67,549




Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17

May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 20 of 24

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BUDGET UPDATE
RO FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

REVENUES
User Charges
Cost Reimburserment JPA
Contract Cost Reimbursement
Interest Rewenue

TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax Revenues
State Loans
Grants
Other Revenues
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses
Contract Work/Special Projects
Uhilities
Operating Fees
Chemicals
Prefessional Fees and Senices
Office and Administrative expenses
Biosolids Recycling
Materials & Supplies
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Construction & Expansion {(WIP)
TOTAL CAFITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses
Interest
Short Term Inter-Fund Lean
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

Capital Contribution

Operation support

Capital - Connection Fees Allocation
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital / Operation Contingencies
Rehabilitation/Replacement
Debt Senice & Redemption
Sinking Fund

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

2014/2015 2015/16 2015/16 201617 201617
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTED AMENDED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

$46,965 $49,6096 $50,921 $55,023 $56,381
3,423 3,350 3,240 3,526 3526
123 531 531 93 93

195 154 154 150 182
$50,706 $53.731 $54,846 $58,702 $60,182
$9,140 $9,054 $9,549 $9,326 $9,549
0 048 0 7.657 7. 657

332 3,525 525 3.525 3,525

763 738 738 757 757
$10,235 $14,265 $10,812 $21,264 $21,487
$24,338 $27.887 $26,973 $29,348 $29,552
1,053 12,065 3,354 4110 7,640
6,398 7.331 6,595 7,687 7,690
1,819 2,283 1,847 2339 2. 347
4,092 4,471 4,328 4,349 4,499
2,079 3,640 2,922 2,721 2,812
20 406 206 406 406
3,755 4,233 4,223 4,188 4,354
1,621 2,096 2,113 2,020 2,028
741 5,652 4,623 4,857 5,149
$46,815 $70,064 $57,183 $62,025 $66,478
9,336 $12,588 $8,809 $11,794 $19,281
$9,336 $12,588 $8,899 $41,704 $19,281
($5) $2 $0 %2 $0

159 214 214 214 214

0 0 0 0 3,200

$154 $216 $214 $216 $3.415
$1,274 $82 $1,727 {$1.545) $1,025
o 6,000 o 0 0

0 3,440 4,249 4,111 4,111
$1,274 $9,522 $5,976 $2,566 $5,136
$5,009 ($5,350) $5,337 $8,589 ($2,368)
$36,306 $42,215 $42,215 $32,053 $47,553
$42,215 $36,865 $47,553 $40,642 $45,185
$15,605 $19,238 $17,628 %$18.500 $19.984
26,395 17,412 29,710 20,830 8,857
216 216 216 1,312 1.312

0 0 o] 0 15,032
$42,215 $36,865 $47,553 $40,642 $45,185




Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17

May 26/hune 2, 2016
Page 21 of 24

REVENUES
Contract Cost reimbursement
Interest Revenue
Water Sales

TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt/Capital
Connection Fees
State Loans
Grants
Capital Contract Reimbursement
Other Revenues
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund

TOTAL OTHER AINANCING SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses
Contract Work/Special Projects
Utilities
Operating Fees
Professional Fees and Senvices
Materials & Supplies
Other BExpenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM
Work in Progress
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE
Financial BXpenses
Interest
Principal
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution
Debt Senvice
Operation support
One Water
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN {OUT)

FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingencles
Capital Expansion & Replacement
Rehabilitation/Replacement Reserve
Debt Senice & Redemption

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BUDGET UPDATE
WC FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2014/2015 2015/2016 2015/2016 201672017 2016/2017
AMENDED PROJEGTED ADOPTED AMENDED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

$480 $5 $0 $0 $0

0 192 77 216 8

12,047 14,022 14,022 17,814 17,814
$12,527 $14,219 $14,008 $18,030 $17,888
$2,063.83 $2,067.83 $2,170 $2.119 57 $2.17010
0 683 417 4475 2,932

22,714 11,367 5,002 15,985 6.749
4,901 4417 4,161 2,125 5815

110 1,444 138 718 1,136

32 0 0 0 0
10,500 0 0 0 0
$40,321 $19,969 $11,889 $25,422 $18,802
$4,080 $3,300 $3,462 $3.419 $3,653
343 2,332 1,178 2225 3289
2,033 2,877 2,231 3,010 3,026
159 216 215 152 352

737 704 692 654 683

114 183 168 169 159

197 1,356 1,119 1283 1,357
$7,662 $10,068 $9,065 $10,011 $12,519
$35,295 §19,898 $9,049 $18 630 $11,899
$35,205 $19,898 $9,949 $18,630 $11,800
($31) $2 ($36) $2 $1
2773 2,816 2,816 2,822 2,803
2815 3,412 3,962 4,433 3919

0 0 0 2,000 0

$5,557 $6,230 $6,742 $9,257 $6,722
($1,649) ($370) ($2,034) ($459) (51,941)

0 1,485 1,465 1,465 1,485
(400,000) (465,893) {466) (791) (506)
0 (130) (130) (378) (378)
{8401,649) (§464,928) ($1,165) (8164) {§1,361)
($397,315) ($467,836) (3934) $4 490 $4.199
10,351 12,636 12,636 14,391 11,702
($386,964) ($455,200) $11,702 $18,881 $15,901
$2,554 $3,656 $3,022 $3,637 $4,173
5217 813 2,923 2,751 2538

100 500 500 3,000 3.000

4765 5,258 5,258 9,493 6.190
$12,636 $10,227 $11,702 $18,881 $15,901




Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17
May 26/June 2, 2016

Page 22 of 24
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BUDGET UPDATE
RW FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)
2014/2015 2015/16 2015/16 2016/17 2016/17
AMENDED PROJECTED PROPOSED AMENDED

ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUES

User Charges
Property Tax - O&M

Cost Reimbursement from JPA $595 $742 $486 $773 $915
Contract Cost reimbursement 0 50 0 0 60
Interest Revenue 13 10 10 10 10
TOTAL REVENUES $608 $802 $496 $783 $985
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Capital Contract Reimbursement $604 $1,487 $1,506 $4. 701 $4,539
Other Revenues 23 0 34 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $697 $1,487 $1,540 $4,761 $4,509
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $398 $650 $628 $684 $679
Contract Work/Special Projects 0 140 D 0 120
Utilities 112 122 122 122 104
Operating Fees 4 7 7 5 7
Profassional Fees and Senices 183 647 643 583 687
Office and Administrative expenses 8 16 16 16 16
Expense Allocation 0 76 62 61 65
Materials & Supplies 67 86 86 ) 83 86
TOTAL EXPENSES $772 $1,742 $1,563 $1,564 $1,762
CAPITAL PROGRAM
CSDLAC 4Rs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital Expansion/Construction $758 $1,816 $1,521 $4,735 $4,620
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $758 $1,816 $1,521 $4,735 $4,620
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $86 $145 $212 $78 $92
Interest 7 143 30 273 205
Principal 607 632 632 647 647
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $700 $920 $874 $959 $945
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution $338 $315 $251 $440 $457
Debt Senice 350 460 460 499 472
Operation support 400 466 466 791 606
Property Tax Transfer 0 62 62 26 96
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN {OU $1,088 $1,302 $1,239 $1,826 $1.531
FUND BALANCE
Net Income {Loss) $162 ($887) ($684) $73 ($211)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 $3,413 $3,575 $3,5675 $2,743 $2,890
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $3,575 $2,687 $2,890 $2,816 $2,679
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingencies $2,614 $1,688 $1,891 $1,798 $587
Capital Expansion / Construction 500 500 500 500 1.056
Debt Senice & Redemption 460 499 499 518 1,036

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $3,575 $2,687 $2,800 $2,816 $2,679




Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17

May 26/Junc 2, 2016
Page 23 of 24

Appendix C - FY 2016/17 RC, RO, WC, and RW Major Projects*

New Water Quality Laboratory-RO

Recharge Master Plan Updates
San Sevaine Improvements
RP-5 Sollds Treatment Facility - RC

Chino Basin Groundwater Supply Wells and Raw
Water Pipeline

RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pump improvements
Agency Wide Aeration Panel Replacement
RP-5 Expansion PDR
RP-1 Headwarks Primary and Secondary Upgrade
RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring
RP-1 East Primary Effluent Pipe Rehab
Agency Wide Lighting Improvements
RP-5 Expansion to 30 MGD
SCADA Enterprise System
Recycled Water Connection to JCSD
RP-4 Disinfectlon Facllity Improvements
RC Planning Documents
Agency Bypass Pumping Project
Napa Lateral
Major Faclilities Repair and Replacements
RP-1 Expansion PDR
TOTAL MAJOR PROJECTS

FY2016/17

Adop E‘d
$7,000,000
1,175,000
3,250,000
4,000,000

3,000,000

3,000,000
0
500,000
2,700,000
1,500,000
1,400,000
0
0
1,200,000
2,500,000
1,500,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
500,000
500,000
$36,725,000

FY2016/17.
Amended
$7,000,000
4,655,000
3,250,000
3,125,000

3,000,000

2,850,000
2,400,000
1,850,000
1,500,000
1,465,000
1,400,000
1,385,000
1,250,000
1,200,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

500,000

400,000

350,000
$41,580,000

Tota| Ten Year Budget

$25,000,000
8,685,500
5,740,000

125,000,000

10,940,000

5,700,000
9,600,000
1,850,000
4,925,000
2,975,000
2,000,000
1,400,000

125,000,000
11,220,000
15,000,000
2,215,000
2,000,000
2,000,000
5,800,000
5,800,000
350,000
$350,700,500

*FY 2016/17 TYCIP for RC, RO, WC and RW funds is 5664.8 million, and TYCIP for all funds is $732 miflion.



Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Programs Amended Budget for FY 2016/17

May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 24 of 24

Appendix D — Inter-Fund Loan Re-payment Schedule

Inter Fund
Loans Issued To

Loan

Amount
_{_$Millinns]

Repayment Schedule

Non-Reclaimable
Recycled
FY 2007/08 Wastewater (NRW)
Water
Fund
FY 2007/08 Regional Wastewater Recycled
Capital (RC) Fund Water

Non-Reclaimable
Wastewater (NRW)
Fund

Regional Wastewater
) Recycled
FY 2014/15 Capital Improvement
Water
{RC) Fund
Administrative Services
FY 2014/15 Water Fund

FY 2016/17

Recycled

0
FY 2009/1 Water

Regional Wastewater

Water Fund
O&M (RO} Fund

Grand Total

*Subject to IEUA Board approval of request for loan forgiveness

$9

$3

$6

$10.5

$4.3*

$3.2

$31.7

2019/20-22/23 $8.0

2023/24 $1.0
Total $9.0

2022/23 51.0
2023/24 $1.0
2024/25 $1.0
Total $3.0
2023/24 $1.0
2024/25 $2.0
2025/26 $3.0
Total $6.0

2022/2351.0

2023/24 $5.0

2024/25 $4.5
Total $10.5

$4.3 TBD

2024/25 50.5
2025/26 $0.5
2026/27 S0.5
2027/28 $0.5
2028/29 50.5
2029/30 50.5
2030/31 50.2
Total $3.2

$31.7



9T0¢ ‘¢ 2unf/9z Aein
s2anIWwwo) |euoid3ay

sjusawpusawy jabpng
LLE/9L0OZ Ad JO MIIAIBAQ

LORLLSIO YAIVM TVAIDINNW ¥

A20abBy sanan andw3 pupjuy ’U




sa2inos Suipundy Jayio

{0rot8) ZELTS TEVTS '3 SBNUAASY |0
1V 006CT 3d1eyal
pue (4v) 31934 3.0y 00T ¥Z 13141p

‘salanl|op paeaioad ul aBueyd on 0 /1 LT sa|es Jajep paphiay
'sSWjIG QLA UO paseq SNG3 JNADWN|OA

JO saquinu payoofoad ayi ul aseasouy VI 99 0SS sadieyd 195N
'$1d19931 Q1A 9T/STOT

A4 UO paseq asealoul %€ |eucilippe uy T 0V 0'6€ saxe] Auadold
*SIUDWISINGUIIDL

3502 30BU02 JBYIO0 pue yIy3j sepnpu| {1°0) 711 S'1T sanuanay 424310
‘syoafoad |eyded puny OM

0} palejal syued pue sueoy 43S Jo Aejag (9°2) 192 € 6T SUBOT PUE SjueIs

"15e0340} Asuade 1aquisw
paiepdn uo paseq QOO'E 03 08S Y 04}
paJnpals SuoilIaUUOT Jaemalisem maN (S 0TS) 1°0ZS 9'0€S S334 UolPIUUDD
: esuey) | LT/9T0Z A4 | L1/9T0Z A4 SUOI|IIINIS
papuawy pajdopy $321N0S

Suipung Jolep

;MY PUB DM ‘OY ‘O Spun4 JO S934N0S JaYl0 pue anuanldy |e1ol

yobpng 21/91L02 Ad
0} sjuaduwpusawy pasodoid



punyj

MM 0] pun} QY Wou} Ueoj| puny-1ajul
uoljiw z'€$ Aq 19540 QuawAedal
UBOo| punj Jajul DA JO [edi3jaq

*$1S02 d|D 49y8iy Joddns 03 siajsued)

*uojsuedxy

G-dY pue ‘Ajjioe4 Juswiedl] spijos
g-dY ‘s19foad NdNY ‘Arojeloqe
Ajjenp J91eA\ MON ‘apn)dul
LT/9T0Z Ad 10} syoafoud sofey

1030B) AJUBIEA PI2INPAJ PUE 5)S0D

pafoud (|erads) N0 pue 413 42ysiy
Hoddns 03 3502 wieigoad ul asealduy|

suondwnssy A2y

; . . spund jo sasq
LTS 8'ELTS 9°9ST$ g sasuadx3 |ejol

¥'o 14 | 74 33IAJ3S 1920

6'T € <1 slajsuel| punj-laiuj

. . . (diD) uejd
s 8’55 505 juawanoidw) jejdes
9'6$ €065 L 08S sasuadx3j 3uneladp

aduey) L1/9T0Z A4 | £T/9T0Z A4 (suoijns)

papuawy pajdopy spund jo sasn Jolewy

:MY PUe DM ‘Od “Od spun4 Jo sasn J3Y30 pue sasuadx3 |ejol

yobpng 21/9L02 Ad

0} sjuawpuawy pasodoid



(Ad) 1918 23Jeydsy W (D) J23eAN PRDAIRY
{Oy) suonesadQ Jo1eMalsep euoiSay m (Ou} |eude) Jajemalsepn jeuoiday -
1sed29J04 1seda.04 15822404 papuswy paidopy pawaloid papuawy |enioy
0z/6102 61/8102 8T/L10Z L1/910C LT/9T0Z 91/410z 91/ST0T ST/¥10Z
— 0%
1 0z$
4]23
09%
08$
" . _
— e —— a— 00T$
1]
- 0z1s
spuog y800¢ Jo uawAedas Ajse3 4
ov1s  §

sieaA QT 1Xau
931 J9AO /' So3eJaAe pue X9°Z SI £T/9T0TZ A4 4104 ¥DQ pa1dafodd .

spunj My pue 9M ‘O ‘oN)
- 9dukjeg pung pajewli}ssy jejolL



6¢.°198'9 $ _ooc,va._‘.vw 052°52LG $ 08s ‘0/2'6e$ _. 000°C6r LY $

= 000'00E'E $ | 000°089°L 9. 000°059'L w. 0o0‘'00ee $ 61051 UM uocRoNIsuo]y ¢-d

5 ooo‘cel  $ 000's9 $ 00069 $ ooo'ogl ¢ 020S L HM uoonnsuoy uiseq BLOJIA

- 00S'¥¥2'vC $ B $ 00S'vveves 00S'vvZ've ¢ Z0081LN3 uoionsuod NdWY €10¢
L0'8LL'L §  loooosy'e $ n ¢ 00008FC $ 000°'08¥C $ 0051 MY sjuswancidw| AeQ Jomo
0000002 $ |00S'SZR'E $ 0sz'0sz ¢ 0SZ'siS€ $ 006'Ge8'e $ €005 MY ubisaQ NdNY €102
000°0S2'¢ § {00099 § 000'0€2'c $ 000°0ECE $ 000°09¢'9 $ L00ELNS sjuswaAcidw] SuleAeg ueg
csr'vy  $ poo'09L ¢ 000'08 ¢ 00008 $ 00009k $ 0091 M dOH
£9z'ssy $ | oco.wa $ 000'9ry ¢ 000'9FF $ 000268 $ L¥0¥IN sapelbdn vavos Mu/HMD

1eBpng

1ebpng Jaquinn

NdWy pasodoid| joeloigd auiep 128foid

LL19LOZ A yosloid aieys yn3| |eseys Wmgo
jejo] wauny

INAE)D pPUe YN3| Uaamiaq aleys 1so) pue uondalfold |eyde) jo Alewwns

s)}oafoid NdINY posodoid



pung
MM BByl ol
paiedo|e aq 0}
Yous auning

WO0'Z$ ‘%t

WZ'Z$ ‘%t “
M -’

INS'6$ %61
Od

IND"EES %659
Jd

UolIINI #'TSS
uoiledo||y xe] Auadouad €£¢/¢z0z Ad

W0°Z$ ‘%P
59

Wozs

wezsws
mm

WT'6ZS ‘%S9
d

[WS'6$ ‘%et
od

UOI|ILIN L tP$
uonedo||y xe] Ajadoid £T/9T0C A

‘sejes pasodold sy} Aq pspuoddns jou sjoafoud jeuoibal poddng 4

(MM) pund isjepp ayy 0) paubisse aq [[IM %GE U} 10} YIMOIB aining
‘pun} Oy 8y} 0} pajedo|le %G9 8y} ul abueyo oN <

saxe]

Ayiadoid jo JuswWIISaAU| DNUIJUOH)



"|lencidde paeog yn3| 01 323[qns s| saouade Jaquaw Aq 3senbau ssauaAIEIo) 102Q 4

a3 puny pun4 (0¥) W80 [ende) jeuoiSay E
o (MM} 191 pun4 (99) S92IAIRS IARRIISIUIWPY E
pun4 (DY) swoanosduw|
Q0T ST/v10Z Ad
|eyde) Ja1emalsep jeuoidoy
pung pung
> (M) Ja1eM (MUN) 191EMBISEAN D|qRLWIR|IDY-UON Q1/800Z:A4
€ pajoAday pun{ (JY) |eude) 191emalsepn [euoisay E
pund
e (MYN) J21eM3]Sepn 2|qewlieday-uoN E

(suolnNg panssj
Junowy ueol SUEOo’]

punj Jaiuj|

T€/0€0Z Ad Y3nodys §z/¢70¢ A4 suidaq usawAhed-ai ueo| pung-Ja1u] MM
9¢/ST0Z Ad Ysnoayl 0Z/610Z Ad suidaq uswaAed-a1 ueo| pung-I93u| DM &

== ) (spung 11v)
sueo- punj-idjuj buipuelsinQ



‘puny (AMY) 181ep) obieyosy =
pue ‘puny (DAA) J8IeA PBIDAISY =
‘puny (OY) soueusyuiel ¥ buneiadp Jo1emalsep) |euoiboy =

‘Puny (DY) Wawaaoidwi [eliden Jojema)Sep) [Buoibay =

:8y} 4o} }18bpnq /1/910Z A4 0} Sjuswpuswe
pasodoud ay} Jo pJeog VYN J| O] UOBPUDILLIOIDI SPINOIL o

) suolnjepusuuuod9y



-
i =
ik

¢suonsanp

ADERLEI BV TYALHNOW ¥

RSB S R puoyar ﬂ.w



ACTION
ITEM

1D



K ) Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 26, 2016

To: Regional Technical Committee

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Subject: Request by the City of Chino Hills for a Regional Connection Point to the

Southwest Chino Trunk Sewer (Chino Hills Regional Sewer Connection #CH-10,
Project No. CW16003.05)

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Regional Technical Committee approve the request by the City of Chino

Hills for a new connection point to the Regional System (Chino Hills Regional Sewer Connection
#CH-10, Project No. CW16003.05).

BACKGROUND

On April 21, 2016, IEUA received a request from the City of Chino Hills (Attachment “A”) for
the approval of a connection to the Southwest Chino Trunk Sewer. The purpose of the
connection is to discharge sewer flows from a proposed development consisting of 346
residential apartment units and a 326,641 square-foot industrial business park. The connection is
required due to grade restraints of a City of Chino Hills sewer located west of Monte Vista
Avenue. The connection will be made to the existing 18-inch sewer pipeline, which is located in
an easement located within the development south of the Chino Hills Parkway, west of Chino
Creek Channel, and east of Monte Vista Avenue/Fairfield Ranch Road (Attachment “B”).

SUMMARY OF FLOW RATE

Peak Flow Rate: 033 MGD or 0.51 cfs

The 18-inch Southwest Chino Trunk Sewer is designed to deliver a maximum flow rate of 2.77
MGD to the Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5. The proposed additional flow rate of 0.33
MGD is within the capacity of this sewer.



ATTACHMENT "A"

'G‘é o C)@z@ 74/0%

S GBS e e iy

April 21, 2018 UG Ciy Cetey IDrine
Chra HeAla, CA vIThY
f e
Mr. Joe Grindsiaft ErR g a5
Inland Emplre Utiities Agericy e Sl i
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 81710

Subject: City of Chino Hills Sewer Connection Request
Dear Joo:

On Dacember 2, 2014, the City of Chino Mills Planning Commission approved
Tentlafive Parcel Map 19539 located on the narthaast comer of Fairfield Ranch Road
and Monte Vista Avenue and consisting of 348 rasidentia! apartment units end
328,841 s.f. of industrial business park. The only means of sewer sesvice for s
project is an 18-inch trunk sewer which Iraverses the site and is owned and operated
by Inland Empire Utilitles Agency. It is my understanding that this sewer line
becomes City responsibility as # crosses Mants Vista Avenue, however, due to grade

constraints within the project site, it is not feasible for the project to connect within an
area of Cily jurisdiction.

The development is requasting a connection polrt be allowed immadiately adjacant
to Chino Creek. The project will generate an average dally flow of 88,530 gpd with a
maximurm peak flow of 231 gpm. This peak flow is a combination of gravity flow from
the apartment units and pumped flow from the business park. Attachedisa
schematic of the project with the location of the requested connection point, and flow
generation calculations provided by the development engineer.

Pleasa contact ma if you have any questions or need addilional Information on this
connection request.

Sincerely,

Steven Nix
Lity Engineer

SNips

Attachments: Flow Caloulations
Schematic Drawing

Bunaely » Cyathia Morar + Pete 1. Rezers



Steve Nix

Fromy Robert Bernie Berndt <robertbordt@webbassocistes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 5.54 PM

o Stove Nixg Christy Clow {CClow@rumetaei.com)

Ce: Eyanka Velasco; Nlcote Torstvet

Subject: Tuitner - Fairfleld - TEUA Conreetion Application
Attachments: #M 29539 [FUA SWR BXHIBIT 20166418.pf

Hi Steve,

f was able to round up the information from the adjacent apartment complex te provide you with the
information [ believe you're locking for. Total water connection volumes are as foliows;

Turner Commercial 105 DU 11,430 gpd svg. flow 4.0 peak factor 32 gpm peak
flow (120gpm for short time due to pump)

Apartment (S'ly] SODU 13,200 gpd avg. flow 2.8 peak factor 26 gpm pesk
flow {connected to commarcisd gravity line}

Apartment (Wly) 268600 43,900 gpd avg. flow 2.8 peak factor 85 gpm peak
fiow {separate connaction to existing MH)

I've Included an exhibit delineating this information for your reference ... Let me know iFyou need anything
further to miake this connection request on our behatf ...

Robert "Bernie® Berndt - Profect Maneger
Albert A. Webb Associates

3788 McCray Street, Rivorside, CA 92508
{1 951.686.1070

e: robegtharndt@webbassoriates com w: www.webbsasacigtes com
Linkedin { Twither | Fagebodk | YouTyube
L}

5ot owt m;-fsl [E:]j



BESEL W)
LIGIHXE NOLLIZNNCD VAL OSS040Hd

ETIH ONRHD S0 ALY

e A STty
e T —
T Ty

TR T T aiF e

’

437 T3 NI,

| iy . _WHH
. == 1 | =i
Ay
A S
F
B

RN AT TR TR

IR

At LTI

{ohr4/m N8 LEZ)
B OFl

049 QLSEY

N3 lar

OILDANNGD YRal a3 0404d




ATTACHMENT “B"

CITY OF CHINO HILLS REGIONAL CONNECTION CH-10

|




INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



(\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 26, 2016/June 2, 2016

To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subject: RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR

RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to review.

BACKGROUND

This item was presented at the IEUA Board of Directors Workshop meeting on May 11, 2016.
Attachments:

The following attachments are found in the below link:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/4ielnij1b7kmdym/AACZd6NjAJAVNM3 wZ-67MAja?dI=0

Decommissioning of CCWRF

Elimination of Primary Effluent Flow Equalization Draft TM

Onsite Centrate Treatment and Offsite Recycle Flow Discharge Draft TM

RP-5 Liquids Treatment Alternative Technology, Secondary Treatment Draft TM
Ultimate Expansion of RP-5 Draft TM

RP-1 & RP-5 Expansion PDR Board Workshop No. 1 PowerPoint

RP-1 & RP-5 Expansion PDR Board Workshop No. 1 Board Letter

NogakowdnpE


https://www.dropbox.com/sh/4ielnij1b7kmdym/AACZd6NjAJAvNM3_wZ-67MAja?dl=0

()

%‘ - A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: May 11, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: ,QV P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Menager
Shaun J, Stone "Bl
Manager of Engineering
Subject: RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report (PDR) Workshop
RECO ATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors.
BACKGRO

Beginning in June 2013, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) started a planning initiative
to update the Agency’s Wastewater Facilities Master Plan (WFMP). As part of the WFMP, the
Agency planned existing facility improvements to accommodate for population growth and
optimization of the wastewater collection and wastewater treatment systems, as well as the
recycled water system. The WFMP incorporated the wastewater flow projections developed by
the Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP) and operational knowledge of the existing treatment
systems to develop a comprehensive facilities and operations plan. According to the WFMP,
influent wastewater flows are projected to increase as a result of population growth in the service
area. By the year 2060, influent flows at RP-1 are projected to increase as much as 20 percent and
more than double at RP-5.

In addition, the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) has begun a project to raise the
Prado Dam Spiliway, which will result in an increased high water service level behind the dam
placing the RP-2 Solids Treatment Facility in a flood plain. Therefore, RP-2 must be
decommissioned and a new Solids Treatment Facility must be constructed at RP-5 with sufficient
capacity to treat existing and future service area flows.

The RP1/RP-5 Expansion PDR project will develop a consolidated PDR for the RP-1 Liquids &
Solids Treatment System Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment System Expansion, and RP-5 Solids
Treatment Facility to size of the required treatment capacity expansions at each of the facilities,



RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Workshop
May 11, 2016
Page 2

determine the schedule for design and construction, and estimate the project costs (design,
construction, internal labor, & contingency).

Included as attachments are the first five Technical Memorandums (TMs) for the RP-1 and RP-5
Expansion PDR project. Agency staff conducted the first of five major technical workshops on
April 25" and April 26", and will be sharing a summary presentation at the Board Workshop on
May 11, 2016. This workshop will focus on the RP-5 Secondary Treatment Alternatives and the
Decommissioning of Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility.

All five TMs from the first staff workshop are being attached for review and include:

Decommissioning of CCWRF Preliminary TM 5-1-16

Elimination of RP-1 Primary Effluent Equalization Preliminary TM 5-1-16
Onsite Centrate Treatment Preliminary TM 5-1-16

RP-5 Secondary System Alternatives Preliminary TM 5-1-16

RP-5 Ultimate Expansion Preliminary TM 5-1-16

The RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR project is consistent with the IEUA business goal of Wastewater
Management Capacity, namely that IEUA will maintain capacity within systems and facilities to
meet essential service demands and to protect public health and environment.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On January 20, 2016, the Board of Directors approved the consulting engineering services contract
award for the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR to Parsons Water & Infrastructure Inc. for the not-to-
exceed amount of $2,431,598.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachments:
1. Decommissioning of CCWRF
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/r62ad9atwcrdplg/16122%20Attach%201.%20Decommissioning
%200f%20CCWRF%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dI=0

2. Elimination of Primary Effluent Flow Equalization Draft TM
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/h3ym26zfei8flx2/16122%20Attach%202.%20Elimination%200
f%20Primary%20Effluent%20Flow%20Equalization%20Draft%20TM%204-20-

16.pdf?dI=0

3. Onsite Centrate Treatment and Offsite Recycle Flow Discharge Draft TM
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/ujophz87hhd510r/16122%20Attach%203.%200nsite%20Centra
te%20Treatment%20and%200ffsite%20Recycle%20Flow%20Discharge%20Draft%20T
M%204-20-16.pdf?dI=0

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16122 RP-1 RP-5 PDR Expansion PDR Workshop 5-11-16


https://dl.dropbox.com/s/r62ad9atwcrdplg/16122%20Attach%201.%20Decommissioning%20of%20CCWRF%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/r62ad9atwcrdplg/16122%20Attach%201.%20Decommissioning%20of%20CCWRF%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/h3ym26zfei8flx2/16122%20Attach%202.%20Elimination%20of%20Primary%20Effluent%20Flow%20Equalization%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/h3ym26zfei8flx2/16122%20Attach%202.%20Elimination%20of%20Primary%20Effluent%20Flow%20Equalization%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/h3ym26zfei8flx2/16122%20Attach%202.%20Elimination%20of%20Primary%20Effluent%20Flow%20Equalization%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/ujophz87hhd510r/16122%20Attach%203.%20Onsite%20Centrate%20Treatment%20and%20Offsite%20Recycle%20Flow%20Discharge%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/ujophz87hhd510r/16122%20Attach%203.%20Onsite%20Centrate%20Treatment%20and%20Offsite%20Recycle%20Flow%20Discharge%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/ujophz87hhd510r/16122%20Attach%203.%20Onsite%20Centrate%20Treatment%20and%20Offsite%20Recycle%20Flow%20Discharge%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dl=0

RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR Workshop
May 11, 2016
Page 3

4. RP-5 Liquids Treatment Alternative Technology, Secondary Treatment Draft TM
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/hlavdo3xr5sikw5/16122%20Attach%204.%20RP-
5%20Liguids%20Treatment%20Alternative%20Technology%2C%20Secondary%20Trea
tment%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dI=0

5. Ultimate Expansion of RP-5 Draft TM
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/p2hao0s1fbz4kpn/16122%20Attach%205.%20Ultimate%20Exp
ansion%200f%20RP-5%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dI=0

6. RP-1 & RP-5 Expansion PDR Board Workshop No. 1
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/gowmfi72iuoceay/16122%20Attach%206.%20RP-
1%20%26%20RP-
5%20Expansion%20PDR%20Board%20Workshop%20No0.%201.pptx?dI=0

PJG:CB:SS:jm

G:\Board-Rec \ 2016\ 16122 RP-1 RP-5 PDR Expansion PDR Workshop 5-11-16


https://dl.dropbox.com/s/hlavdo3xr5sikw5/16122%20Attach%204.%20RP-5%20Liquids%20Treatment%20Alternative%20Technology%2C%20Secondary%20Treatment%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/hlavdo3xr5sikw5/16122%20Attach%204.%20RP-5%20Liquids%20Treatment%20Alternative%20Technology%2C%20Secondary%20Treatment%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/hlavdo3xr5sikw5/16122%20Attach%204.%20RP-5%20Liquids%20Treatment%20Alternative%20Technology%2C%20Secondary%20Treatment%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/p2hao0s1fbz4kpn/16122%20Attach%205.%20Ultimate%20Expansion%20of%20RP-5%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/p2hao0s1fbz4kpn/16122%20Attach%205.%20Ultimate%20Expansion%20of%20RP-5%20Draft%20TM%204-20-16.pdf?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/gowmfi72iuoceay/16122%20Attach%206.%20RP-1%20%26%20RP-5%20Expansion%20PDR%20Board%20Workshop%20No.%201.pptx?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/gowmfi72iuoceay/16122%20Attach%206.%20RP-1%20%26%20RP-5%20Expansion%20PDR%20Board%20Workshop%20No.%201.pptx?dl=0
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/gowmfi72iuoceay/16122%20Attach%206.%20RP-1%20%26%20RP-5%20Expansion%20PDR%20Board%20Workshop%20No.%201.pptx?dl=0

1 IDTISIC B3EIVA TVAIDINNIW V

— — = Kouabiy 3 Sijdur3 pubjul ’.U

9L0Z ‘ULl Aen
| "ON dOoys)Jop) pleog
¥dd uolsuedx3y G-dy ¥ |-dY



9402 YoIEp SUIUO — WelSAS HEW . s son Y )
el [O4UOD AIENY JOIBM OPISIonly SRR 453 PUoRT fﬂ

196png pue 1s09) 0] sjoedw| «
G-d¥ ‘JHMOD ‘L-dY :Buiseyd uoisuedx3 .

(HgIN) Jo1oeay-01g sueIqWlN SNSIOA (SYD)
abpn|S pPoaleAIIOY [BUOHUSAUOY) :SBANBUIS)Y Juswieal] Alepuodag .

buizig uoisuedx3 R saijioede) Ajjioe

aAN0algO | "ON doys)JOpA pieoq




SOAljeUIB)Y
walsAg juawieal] Aiepuodss G-y

44MOD jo Buluoissiwwoseg

Buiseyg uoisuedx3 § smold Aoey &

buizig uoisuedx3 g sanoeden Ajljioe4
0) Buneay epuelows|y |BaIuyda|




LONISIO BV TVIHNAW Y

a%ﬂmslsﬁy

ONISVHd NOISNVdXH
ANV SMO'1d ALITIOVS



IDRSLSHD MARVAR TVAIDINAW ¥

s oA SR S PUDH ’.v
MO|{ poule]d T-di=em=

0907 E 4 0s0Z SvoT 4] 174 SEOZ (43174 Sz0¢ pzZoz ST0E
0’0

0's

o.c._m
0'ST
00z

‘ & o5z

\ 0'0€
»
o\‘\ﬁ 0°sE
= &
- __| H‘Qut S 1_

oor

Aoeden juswieal] @ SMO|H Juanju| L-dY




LONILSIG ¥EVA TVAIDINDW ¥ :

9 £ouabiy sauan ada poyor ’y
y

Apede) Aepuodas T-dY MO|4 pRUUEB]d T-dY o=
0902 9902 050¢ (17414 oroT SE0Z 0E02Z S70z 0Z0T §T0Z

00

L ——— (1
00T

(@wotto aowogs) °
uoge|eysu) dwind 41w

- 0’0t

0°sT

00g

1313

1
/ (aow o-oF 01 apw 0°Zf) o'op

uojsuedx3 L>ed AOW 0'8

Aloeden juawieal]| ¥ SMo|4 Juanjjul L-dy



LOTMLSHT MRV TWILIINDW ¥

L A5 ST Emnﬁsﬁ.w

Mo pauue]d G-dymem

0902 S502 080T St0T (14 SE0Z 0g0z S0t 114174 5T0T

0'aT

o 002
\
0'sT

oot

0'se

= oot
1k

Ajoeden Juswieal | @ SMO|4 Juanyu| G-dy




LHUASIC WLV TWRIENNNW ¥

Koty soppan sz paoyul y
i»
T uondp Apede) 6-dy MOJ] PRULBld S-dYmem

090z 5502 0502 St0Z ovoZ SEOT DE0T ST0T (174174 §T02
0’0

0's
0’01
0'st

002

o'sz

(aDW S°zZ 03 ADW 0°S8) 0'0€
uojsuedx3 Aypes aow S°2
0'SE
(aow o-of 03 aDW §°77)
-uojsuedx3-Lyjped AW §L - . oon

Ajioede) juswieal| ¥ SMO|H Juanjju| G-dY




LNUASHE MALYM TYIDINNW ¥

m el @
7 uondo Apede) g-4y MO[4 poulE]d S-dYesm
0902 SS0T 0502 st02 11114 SEOT 0goz §20Z 020z ST0C
o
o's

(apw oof 03 @ow 0°S¥)
i uojsuedxy Ayjpeq oW 051
=¥ oov

Alloeden juawieal] ¥ SMO|4 Juanjju] G-dy




ol

anw ook ¢1 aDw
0 0£ J0 qOW 0 0F
01 (DWW STz ol .

uoisuedx3 -4y

DS uIYM WHDINAW ¥
IS5y Somn pUDiUf ﬂv

dow
ooflogn ST
0} QDWW O SL oL «

uoisuedxy S-dd

ADW 01z 6} anw oo 01
anw oL wol4 . anwW ozE wou4
uoisuedxd $-4y uojsuedxy i-4y

JDwW ozt 0}
abw o'gz Wwoly .

"SPOW $5920.d I-dY

buiseyd uoisuedx3 Ajj1oe4 Aouaby




4dMOD 40
ONINOISSINNODO3A dHL 40 NOILVN VAL




INMISHD BILYM TVDINAW ¥

FUMOD ? G- JO Ajiuixoid e b:guﬂﬂ%fw

(£202) 5-d

Jo uoisuedx3 ayy Jaye JHYMDD
umopiInyg — ¢ sAlBUIB)lY =

€€0¢ 1uN 44MO0
alesodQ — Z SAljRUIBYY =

Ajsyuyapul 44MODD
ajelad — | SARUIB)Y =

'SOAIJBWIBYY € papn|ou|
uonen|eA ase)) ssauisng =

SOAIRUIBY 48/MDD JO BuluoISSIWWo23(]



£l

(€202) S-dd
jo uoisuedx3 ayl Joye 4YMDD
UMOPINYS — € SAlJeUIB)lY =

€€02 INuUN 44MOD
ajeladQ — Z oAljeuIBl)lY =

Ajlenuyspul 48MOD
ajelodQ — | 9AjBUWIBYY =

'SOANRUIBYY € papn|ou|
uolnen|eag ase) ssauisng =

saAlewa)Y 44MMDD 1o Buluoissiwwodad




ADTUASIC BAUVM TVIENNNW ¥

4

L

N602$ NSELS €202 Ihun 49MOD slesadQ €
N9ETS WGPLS €E02 1N JYMOD 9esadQ 4

|  WL6LS ness | ARNuyepu| 4¥MDD dlesedp

uondiiosaq aAljeuwlad) |y

(309g) uonenjeag asen ssauisng




(sjuswases [m) Aliadoud Jo ajes .
IN0AE| US G-dH pRisa8uU0) «
Je|os O UOHEDO| [ERU30 -
aARUIA}|E 350D [ended ySiH «

(sjuswasea /m) Anadoud o 9[eS »
noAe| axs S-dY pa1sa8uod.
umopinys o3 Jond sydaload

qeyas Kyjoey Jofew saunbay .
(AdN) 3502 14-0€ 359YBIH -

3502 WXR0 152Y8BIH «

syIeqmelq

Haw y

HgW Y

40

8nouyy Ayjenb sarem paaoaduy] .
SOIDR) PIZIRIIUSD
JANBWIDYHE RO 1S2MOT »

Snouyy Ayjenb Ja1em pasoadu .
SSI|IR) PAZI[BLUID.

JYAADD UMOPINYS O} UOJSIDAP SI19)3( =

SMO

[} pauueld aininj s3oaL AY|DES .
DARELIDYIe 350D [euded 1SaMmoT »

5}ijauayg ﬁ

LINELSIC NIEVYA TYIEDINOW ¥
P e

€zoT Ul 2uI7-uQ
$908 S-dY UdUM 1UMDD
UMOPINYS :€ AIBLISYY

€E0T |NUN JHMDD
2je42dQ 17 sAllRUID) Y

A|yugapu] JYMDD
m__m._mao 1L DARLIDYY

IANBUIRYY

syoegMel(] SNSIaA sjjeuag

48MO9D Jo buluoissiwwodad




SAAILVNHI 1LY
INIJNLVIHL AdVYANODIS 40 NOILYNTIVAT




143

uted spinbry mim

.E.:. .E..:Ez.::._bmw
i, e

.».E..:Ezs:::s::z A Aoede)
\..Eaz_.:z.:.:.:.:._.ﬁ._ bt B !

= ﬁ .,...zaa.&ss.ﬁ papuedx3 4o} ulel] HGWN MaN Jonisuo) pue
_A_ J VRIS R Emu\w>w 40 mc_u_m_xm_ UlejuleN ¢ SANBUIDLY =

sjuawalinbay Ajoede) 199\

01 ¥G puedxg pue wa)sAS HgN 0} WeisAs
S0 BunSIXT JO UOISISAUOD :Z SAIRUIS)Y =

walsAg (SvD) abpniS paleAloy
leuonuaAuod) bunsixg puedx] 1| SAljewd)lY =

saAleula)y Juawieal] Alepuodss G-dy



LHULSE0 NAEVA TYIIDINOW ¥

gl

]
L
g n

NERY gy || walsAg (SyD) abpn|s pajenoy
FOEL)) ey |leuonusAuo bunsixg puedxy | sAjeuWIB)Y =

S8Alleula)|y Juswieal] Alepuodss G-4y



Bt KudBY HIRHT AGE3 PUBT

1RSI WILVA TVIAINAIN ¥ U

sjuswalinbay Ayoede) 199\
0} ¥gW puedxg pue walsAS UGN 0} WaIsAS
gy Bunsix3 JO UOISIBAUOD) :Z dANeWs)lY =

saAlleula)y Juawieal| Alepuodss G-dy



214

Aoeden
Popuedx3 10} utel] YgW MON JonJIsuos) pue
walsAg SyO bunsixg ulejuiepy :¢ saneuIR)y «

S9Alleuss)|y Juswieal] Alepuoosas G-4y



sjue|d juapuadapul
omy Jo uofjesado saunbay «

Supusnbas uonRoNIIsuEd x3|dwod «

1eJOS S-dY JO UCED0[3 [BIIUD}O.
JUDWI}BAI} PpIDUBADE

yam Apgnedwod padnpay .
uonRedo|

Ajjipe] Juawneal] splos S-d.
id100) 31598187 «

sypeqmeld

14

T SAIBUISYY YUM Pa1eIDOSSe S)auaq
JLWES IABL PINOM MO[4 JO uoiod HEW «

UORDBJUISIP AN 40J 3SOD PAONPIY »
(1MY 2 OY) Juswieas}

pasueApe yum Ayjignedwod 1sn3g .
wLidioo) 3s9j|eWS »

juanya Ayienb JaySiH .

Woa3sAs unsix?
SE aWeS — AoUa1sisuod [euonesado »

s}jauag

LIMISHO HARVAM TVALHNIIW ¥
kit s P W
N\

Kpeded)
papuedx3 J0J walsAS
HEIN MaN :£ DABUIANY

YW UM WeIsAS
a8pn|S paieAndY Susixd
1J0413Y 1T dANeUIRY

wWa1sAs
98pn|S pajeAldY Bunsixy
puedx3 ;1 9ARRLIRYY

2AljeUI]|Y

syoeqMeI(] SNSIOA sjjauag

SaAljewIa)y Juswieal] Alepuodas




SIS BV TYVUDINNW ¥

KouBY ST 29103 PUDG] ﬂy

[ 44

:- urel] ¥gw

WirL$ Wi9L$ WZ9L$ WozL$ wess maN pue weishs Syo Bupsg €
WevL$ NZSI$ WzsL$ WSS WiLZL$ HEW O3 UoisIgAU0) 7
AT WzoL$ “— NZ9L$ WooL$ Wes$ wejsAg Sy Bunsixy puedxg |

geoz |
uonduosag

£ uondQ | ¢ uondp } uondo

PaUOISSILIWOda0 «  DW 0°0F 03 QDWW 0°0€ » AP 0°0€ 0Y dOW 0°Sl € uondo

SUIUO «  uojsuedx3 padinbay oy . aowoofo3anw oG zuopdo
" .. o JUIUQ . aoW o€ 03 QO See . ADW S22 01 dDW 0°Sl »
o uonesado 44MDD S0z - || aseyd | £Z0T - | aseyd

S8Aljeuls)|y Juswjeal] Alepuodsg

1 uonndo

10} uosiiedwoy }so) 198loid |R10]



IS0 BILVA TWEEHNITIV Y
€ K3ty saRgjary 2R3 PuBlu]

ulell ¥

WZoL$ NoZ1L$ Wess MeN pue Wweisks SO Bunsia €
- WZsLS$ PSS WiZLS HgW Ol UoISIBAUCD g
- WZoL$ WOoL$ N8BS wajsAs Syo Bunsix3 puedx3

: uonduasag
Z uondQ

paUOISSILIWODSC «  DW 0°0F 03 ADW 0°0€ « aow o'o€ o1 oW o'ste € uondo
AUIUO « uojsuedx3 pa4inbay ON « dDW 0°0€ 03 QDWW 0°SL « [4 :O_“EO
auluO . aDw 0€ 02 AOW 2T« gow Szeoradw 0'St.  Luoido
uonesdo 44MDD ¢€oz- || ?seuyd €zoz - | 95BYd

SOAlleUIa)|Y Juswieal] Alepuodas

10} uosuedwo) 1s0) jo8lold |ejol



IDMISIG DAY TVALINAW ¥

e T Suﬁs_ﬁyy

"SW3sAs UojIe | o.DIW §0 1503 [e)ded PIPIOAR 10y PIpN|IU| S}yBUsg ‘T
"338Y JUN0ds|q T pue S3ey Uoche|eds] %€ e je paje[dwod uonenjeag ase) ssaujsng  °|

WSE$ APLZS

nNzZeze NZ9L$ NEZES WegiLs weysAg sy Bupsixg puedxg

150D HA-0E | 1elden |eio] | 150D MA-08 | (ended ejop

uonduassag
¢ uondp | uondQ

pauoIssIWWoddq . gOW 0'0F 03 OW 0°0€ . dOW 0°0£ 03 D 0°SL » € uondo
UIUG »  uolsuedx] pasinbay oN . anin 0'0£ 03 @DW 0°SlL » zuondo
1 uondop

| JUIUQ aDW 0£ 01 gD S°TT » aow $Tz o1 aow 0°St «

uoiesado 4HMDD S0z - || aseyd _ €207 - | aseyd

SaAlleula)|y Juswieal ] Alepuoosag

10} Uolen|eAg ase?) ssauisng



IDNILSIC ATV TVILDENNV ¥

Se KB E3RN a3 oo

Kpeded Jo
uojje8 4ad ¥$ 1e uoisuedxa QOW S°L e
Ajjenb juaniye padueyud e
fpeded HHuadiawg e 25UeNSs|
SUOISIDAIP MO[S o 1GOp [eUORIPPE J0) paau sAe3Q e
Aiqixa|} jeuonelado Joy ue|d J91Se sailjoeS
MOj[e 0} S-dY 1e A1beded [eUOIPPY e 19]BMIISEAA UHM JUDISISUOD) o
(AdN) 3502 HA-0€ }SOMOT » 150D [ended | 9seyd 3SoMOT e
voisue doW 0’0t JO S m.“.._._ _nu ___ :c_m:mn_xm QUE m.ﬂm UE E_upm:mml__

doOn 0°0€ snsJoA doON G ¢c

uoisuedx3 G-d¥ Jo 8ZIS




LINMLSHC BV TN ¥
BT

9z

O

SaAlleUIs)lY Juaweal |

Aepuodag g-4

4H4MOD
Jo Buluoissiwwooa(]

UoISSNISIq 104 SjuIod



INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



L\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 26, 2016/June 2, 2016
To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agenc
Subject: Strategic Grant Planning
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Regional Committees to review.
BACKGROUND

The item was presented in a workshop at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on April 6, 2016,



19930 SIELD LID1M1SI1Q BALVM TVAIDINNW V| \r '
no uoser Juaby sapynf aqdwz vcssc

ueld >1333e.13S JUeID




9107 |Udy
douysy.to Fizie EOINESIO BIIVA TYHIDINTIW ¥ -
HOM PEEOR VI Kouaby sapinnt easmu:ss’u

IN0ISO[) @ UPNY SIUBID
spiemy jueln ageuep
iy | 3 s S)IOBJUOY JUBID 91B10TDN

Weaj 2 ys)|ges3 ‘ulia]
S0 jonuon mw_u._\/_HU( Ut—m>><lu.moa VW

9 ufis o0

Project
Development

swed] uonedjddy jueln «

5 A6

el W o sydasuo) [esodoud dojpasa
saiunuoddo uesn Apuspl

S91IAIDY pJeMy -24d

324> Juswageue|) yuean



010T JUdy u
doysy4opA paeog VN3] LDILISKE MV IVIDINOW Y .
AUy sapjjnn aAduig v:&&fv

SHRI pO0] SWRID [BBP3]  SUBDT QNS SHRIDAEIS

) ey

JUBI9/ 800
JueIS)/|eispa
JHS/CEIEIS

J4S/eiepe
Juelo/alelsS

961

- uoliiy $ [adA ] puswiuienon

__ s HOIIAROTFS. - P2INDDS SUBOT JYS X SIURID

e

=

(S102-000T 1e2,)

SIIHAIDY JUBID YNI| MIIAIDAQ



9107 [Udy
QOr_mv_._O>> pirog ¥N3i 1311510 YAUVM TVAIDINAW ¥

BBy sl s P fU
Q7 ¢ (lueln) Aousby Jaquisy
0¢ $ (Jueso) WMED
701 $ (Jueso) vao
L0l $ (lueso) vn3|
LGl $ (49S) vn3l

fualdy Ag pasn plemy Suipuny




017’6 S UOIeIN0SSY S1HISI( [e1ads eluojie) vasd
000'8¢ S Seo ejuloljed uiayinos 991
)]y Al X 7 S UoI129104d 3414 pue AJisalod Jo Judwiiedag 444
TOT ‘St S ‘JU] ‘Juswdo|aA3(@ 221n0SaY patiun UISISIM adnM
000'SL S pJieog juswadeue|y 21SEM paieidalu] eiulojljed JINMID
000°SL S uoISsiwWwo) S3I|IIN d1|qnd eluJoj|e) oNdD
00¥‘ave S uolealday pue yled jo Juswpedag 4dd
CI6'LLY S uollepuno4 asnayJalepy 44M
[89C/9 S uosip3 elulojed usayinos 308
9vS'6Zv'T S Aduady Juawadeue|p Aduadiow] jeiapad viEE
000'9ZE‘C S A31au3 Jo Juswiieda( 30d
000°006Y S 9J1AIS UOIJBAIBSUOD SDIINOSIY |ednieN SOYN/vasn
00.,860°8 S uolssiwwo) AB1auj ejuioyje) 03D
vev'6€C'LT S $321N0SaY 191 JO JusWedaq UMd
688'96C'€E S PUISIg Ja1em uenjodona Iy AMIN
6CECE9°SE S uoljewe|day jJo neaing 's’N yasn
79S'SE6'EST S pJeog |0J3U0D S3IINOSY JD1BM RIS 2DUMS

wnowyies  oweyfowsbyBupuny  Aouby
1e32@ uol|IN 691T$ sauean




000°00€2¢ $  Jeap-0f %00'T 131\ PajoAIBY ealY 3|[IABUIM/|ua) Y10z

€99°610'9T ¢ IedA-OF %0T'C UeoT 4YS Alojeioge] MaN ¥10¢ wH
8€9°809°9C S 1esp-0z %09'C 1918\ Pa|2Aday eaLY UIBLINOS T10C LT
TI8VEV LT S 1edp-0z %910 uoisuedx3 Ayjoe4 Suiialemaq T-dy 6002 91
£86S8T'T $  Jeap0C %00'T S||9M BULIOHUOIA uiseg BLIOIDIA 6002 ST
S7£'889°T $  1e3A-0T %L0'0 108(01d |e421e7 192415 YaIny) 6002 vT
8ET'859°S S Jesp-0T %1T0 auljadid 1318 Pa[oAdIRY JOETT 6002 €T
02L'68L'S S Jesp-0e %PT0 J1oAJ3say 3662T pue uonels dwnd 0€9T 6002 4
€97 E61'E S 1esp-07 %TT 0 sutjadid Je1eM pajoAdISY 366TT 6002 11
¥6.'8€2'T $  Jeap-0z %000 Paloid auyadid -dY 8007 01
T9Y¥°L0T'9 $  Jeda-0z %000 uoiiels dwng -dy 8007 6
Tr6'STY'E $  Jesjp-0r %000 103(01d JI0AIDSDY -dY 800¢ 8
00TTSL YT S 1edp-0Z %0Z'T '@’V otucjuy ues ‘uoiiels dwing °S T-dy £00Z L
STL'90%'S S IeaA-OT %0V T auljadid 1218 pajoAday 1S9 -dY S007 9
¥0S‘0LE'T $  Jeap-0r %09°C auljadid 383115 eydjspe|iyd 002 g
096'798'T $  JeaA-0z %0¥'T uoIsua1x3 suljadid aNUBAY BPUBMII] YLION 002 %
96¥'112'S S 1edA-0T %00°0 suoireys dwing -d4/1-dy £00¢ 3
626'659 S Jeap-0r %05°C auljadid 1318 PajoAdIaY BNUBAY J|[IABUIM €007 z
689'0£9 S JeaA-0T %0S'C auljadid Ja1ep pajoAdsy anuany epuemizg £00T T

[le32q UOI||IN LSLS sueo 4YS




6lz'9gs [ | | 116°6G$ = %zE’} @ an|eA juesaid Buiaeg 3soQ jsaleiu|

L16'€s$ | 00 | 995'69% | 096‘69¢$ = sieak-pz u| Bulaes }s0) jsalajuj
IIII.IIII

1eS'e$ €11$ 16588 rAANAL: SYG'LLS L15% SYS'hLg
9’83 02y 8% vee$ 156'0L8 -m- zZeL'zLs S66'0LS £211$ 0vS'zz$
79’93 oLe‘ss €ees oz'szs M zoias LY0LS 159'L$ 1L0'ees
¥79'8$ 20z'a$ Zrv$ eov'ees AN zzLels €26'6$ 87128 ¥86'2v3
vb9's$ 560'8$ 6v5$ sss'ivs M s 861'6$ ¥29'2$ zer'zss
v9'e$ 066'2$ ¥59% 8v5'6v$ El = 9v0'6$ 9.0'c$ 126198
v79°8$ 588'/$ 85.$ eevzss M wras G19'e$ £05'c$ Zri'oLs
¥r9'8$ €8L'L$ 1983 aizses UM e 502'8$ L16'eS LYE'8L$
7b9'e$ 189'2¢ Z96$ gz BN wns 1928 80Ev$ 094 '98$
¥/9°8$ 185'2$ 290'1$ sivoss MM cevas 2rv'L$ 089'¥¢ 209'c6$
¥v9'8$ esy'/s 1918 196288 [l LT 180'L$ ¥£0'SS 069'00L$
¥r9'8$ gee's$ 65C°L$ ore'ses QLN e 0S2°9% zLe's$ OvF'L0L$
v9's$ 682°2$ GSe'L$ seozors  BEM  zzLzis 6Z7'9$ £69'6$ 898'c1 LS
ro'es v6L'L$ 0St'L$ ezg'eols [ s 22198 000'9% 166'6LL$
vh9'9$ 00L'2$ eSS eee'oLls BEM  zevas 1£8'G$ 162°9% 128'sz1$
¥9'8$ 800°2$ 009’18 ceczis JENl  cas £55'6$ 695'98 SLELELS
vr9'8$ 916'9% 12UV esg'oers PN zeveig 682'S$ ££8'9$ £99°'9€1$
¥r9'8$ 928°0% L18'1$ 69618 BB was 1£0'5$ S80'2$ 00L'L¥L$
¥9'8$ 1€1'9% 906°1$ aLv'rrLe H 7 ANAL 26L'v$ 6Ze'l$ 16b'9vL$

9'8$ 059°0% ¥66'L$ ooo. _é | zzLes 695'$ €55°2$ 990°151$

LWd'ie19) | LN lediouizd | LWd 1sesau |  feds - LWd 12101 | Id [ediouid E

%CE L @ UBOT JYS uoljjiw | GL$

(W1S1$) ueo 4ys 1eak-oz ‘Suines 3sa.43u] INOLS




oL0T judy
QO_.‘_mH_._O>> pJeOog VN3l IDRUSIO HUVM IVAIDINAW Y
: Aouaby Sapunn SHdu pupiuf fu

SUBIDE SUBOT J¥SE spuogmE 09-Aed@

P2 PP PRSP PGP
FEFNFTES po/« S o/% %oo

(

08

_ .

s

: 08
- 088

=

[

abelany 1ea\-¢

=}

Suoli

001$

98eJoNny JedA-ST

0zk$
sa0inog Buipund diJAL £102-200Z Ad

£10T-T00T S1ed)7

s224nos Suipung weidold jeyded




9107 [udy

g

Aouaby sepprn andug puojuj u

v10¢

QOr_mv_.._O>> —ULmom VN3l 1DIISIO FLVM WRDINTW Y ¢
¥10¢
GvG L ¢ JO 10V Bwanosdw ainjonijseqyu | uonisodoid
pue ‘Alddng ‘Ajjenpd Jajepn @yl
900¢ i0 1Y

88€'G

ovv'e

0.6}

puog Uo0I}08]01d |B}ISBO)) pue Janly
$ ‘lonuon pooj4 ‘Aiddng pue Aljenp
Ialepp ‘1ele M Bujuuq ajes ayj
¢00¢ J0 VY
$ uonoeloid yoseeg pue |e1seo) Uelep  0G uoiiusodoud
Bupjuug ues) ‘AJUNd9g JSIBAA BUL
000¢ 30 10V uoio9ajoid
$ PO0|4 ‘UoI}08]0id paYslole €1 uoijisodouid
‘Jaje A ues|D ‘Bunjuuq aaesg ay|

9 uolsodold

s123lo.d 121D/

10} suonyisodoud ajyels

900¢

¢00¢

000¢




9L0T Jldy

AOUSHOM picog V3| sy )
—_ LLLS isye M pejohosy
O PR Jaye m bupjulq sjes
— 65$ Ajjiqeulelsng Jsjempuno.s)
— 6v% Jjusuneal] Joyemalse
= 713 UONBAISSUO)
M 018 ABJaug sjqemausy

swelboid Aoy

SDa.1y xmz..
suipuny jeuoi3ay @ VN3l




0107 judy
QOEMV_LO; pJleog vN3l LDIE1SHD VM TVIIDINAW ¥

Aouaby salan audwg puviut flv

Juswaseuey poold pUE uoi1101d POYSIDIBM -
191epn Bunjuliqg ojes =

AJ|IgeuleIsng Jajempunolr) =

BuipAscay 1o1epn -

o e TR e RYOR S
Aujiqepy Jajep euoioy =
Juswabeue| poojd
pue uoijo9)oid paysialep

QTLS

la)epn Bunuu ojes
Aligeureisng 1a)empunolc)
Buijphoay Jajep

Aoeden abelo)g Jojepn
Aiigeley 191ep [euoiboy

sealy Suipun4 1 doad a3e3s



9107 [14dy

doys»uo Jeo LIS BILVA TVAIDINOW ¥
HSHOMP gvndl fouaby sanynn anduig puojuy FU
Wo9s~ je3a81e]
m:mo.:ﬂ:m._uu_v oM wm._m;umm. \\a uoneyideysy | weSas~ie198ie]
“ Ajppes | sueoqfsyuesn

s_sm,;m uam._E..\.T cormammcoui;
sjuen [ ]

_ em  [Wools~ je yafie)
" papiad | sueon/sjuetn

WoSi$~ je 398.1e) i wawsFeueyy Wozs~ e 308Jel
m:mo._\m__:m._oHT (31 [euolBoy spafo.d A31ou3 sjuean
AEM [BIURIOd [T yaoz18~ 30 19818
sjuen

(sipaj 01 3xaN ay3 Suluupjd)
duiuueld yuean digajells




9107 |udy
aocmhto>> pieog vN3| b_E_nE..E&_u_z:z,.m,. U

Aouaby senjifin aaduiz pupiuj

S1I0AIDS9Y § pue suonels dund ¥ ‘aujadid Jo S9N 08 =

UROT 4HS pue syuean Ag papun4 %P9 1o ‘INTIL$
= . 91e(Q 01 paysaAu| [ended ur NWOSTS

sjuawysijdwoddy Suipung

191epA papAoay



9107 Judy
QO—\_m“_‘_O>> pieOg VN3l AIIMISIO WIIVA TVIIDINOW Y

foualy salynn anduig puojuf ’v

AMAD 10} Buipuny J91eAA PI[IAdaY IAX SJHL HESN *
ueoT 4HYSMD pue siuesd L dodd gIUMS
s1o3lo.d W sanunyioddo Suipun4 auniny x

000°'968°1 G 000°968°9¢ 000" ooo Gl Joefoid AUl J8jEM PBjoAoay YNH-AMAIN-BUOWOd

000'09¥°CS a 000°09"LE w 000°000°'SL a 1sloid Buljphosy Jsiepm [euoiBey ASOr - N3] wior
10eloid uonezipdo weysAg uonnguisiq
00S°'L.8°ES 00S'128'8¢ 000°'000°G1 Jo)eA\ pajohosy oueuO-YN 3| Jeley wbnoiq 5102

ss9430.4d U] *

A823p135 Suipuny E._M_. IDAN

191epMA pR|2Ad>9Yy



9107 |udy
QOF_mym-mO\() U«_mom YN3i LMA1SIA H3IVAML ._E_uuelz:s_( fu

Aouaby sapnn andiug puojut

. (WOL$) 25N 2ARDUN([UOD Ja3eMPUNOID UISeg oulyD YAAG *

| (WS £T$) QMW Wody Jueln pRIA Jeap Aiq «

(W61$) ssuawarosdw uiseg a81eYday MD d149D *
mpcm._u om do.ud pue ‘€1 doud AgQ papuny %0S 10 INQSS =

r 32 &b& _mu_n_mu pajejoy JUeID Ul IA9LLS

-

syuawysijdwondy m:_,_v:: 4
28.1eyday Ja3empunoln




000'0P¥'L ooo'ovY'L  $ ueo] JHSMD gOHuMS uiseq Jiejojuop
000'00C°€ m 000'002'c  § UBOT SHS MO gOHMS 122 uiseg A3
000°068 $ 000°068 $ ueo] 44SMD gouMS 99 uiseq Jjouinj
oo0‘gse’L $ uBOT JHSMD gOHMS
000'08¥'2 $ 000052 $ Bunuug ayes #g doid dma 684 uiseq Ae(g JamoT
000's2€ $ Aousioiyg asneEM HESN
000'S.€ ¢ Aouaioyg espuelemm Hasn
- A 00L'69v'c $ UeoT H4SMOD FoHMS e 198(01d Juewaaciduy|
ook 000°052 §  Bunjuug sjes vg doid UMA Uiseg uleAeS Ues
00€'898'| ¢ Bujokoay Jajep | doid g0UMS
000°0S1 ¢ 000'0S1 $ ueo] HSMD 0zl uiseq eLoJoIA
o 000'se0’z  § ueo 4HSMO
000020t ¢ e gouMS Le uiseq zs|99Q
000'SE0°Z ¢ J19)eM puncis | doid
el 0000478 $ UBOT JHSMD
000'0LF'€C  $ —— gOHMS €16 uiseg zajoa( Jseg
000'000'S $ JeEep wio)g | doid | [ 3 BN
L ~ 00000E PSS o P - wEsn Jeweroidw £y
0000IENZ  § OoOOLL & ueoldusmd -w. %J ..mcm, b mhm_mmm.mmm.s Sd edninp
10 W= A= T - BOUMS Sl I “edrunp 0} wan&.;m:__ﬁ
- 000°00CS § s@emuwogidog A |_ e e S e | |

000°0ty $ 000OP Ueo’} 44SAD GOUMS uiseq Jaje p\ Wials |SO

D i s i e S0U0 ees
A323p.13§ Suipuny W3] ID3AN

(NdWY) 38.1eYyday 131eMpUNOID




aper

i —r=

a -
z i
= i r
= anmfhi oty m ol —
= :
1 k]
urr ]
X S0 LN 2% AR 10D A Reakly i
i ;
w ) & .m _
) , . pe aiiey .
] Vit 3 - _
F Wean HAIPTLTERG AEREPUR A T 044 JaPs £
Bz
3 3 .
H VRO o prieR Y ) RIE T g SR T B | 1l IS0z, W T ros
3 ABRIED UEGT JHE JAEN, LR DU, & | parodyumy v
N - - +
T ' L
5 - . K v gyl 4
e LA wiyog W I AR SDIE N &
e ¥ T oI I
.tM m ‘
.m. PB4 .lm E".usan.mw,“_
. m DTABMLIEG WEHEY = i IR
e LTI TN | w  UPRRICHRSE MG
: 1
£
- IS 4 U0 T ULALUDT 85 S fRte B O8]~ RALRE 100 NILEaf] St S0 LOE 1A TRA0D - BB T
¥ sl veon Swinels 05 15005 F | towesBxzs fo BT
m, -.y_.b.u.._m-. IWK .ﬂ
¥ | ueeofueeT S CTaT &
ETh WU BO0T faan’s LTS DTS ARG - A 153
WSS WS Pesarg e TS e Hsa] 153
S0 yduliy i aaive W02 wikgn 2407 WEwser QAT R AEInAEUDY REYS
Ty ] Ly ey ridne Ay ||, £l AR IR0 ;arnasues  Injnig

UBl4 BWIuRUL e £107

3DYD MO[4 ub|d Suidupuiy

(NdWY) weigoid YMD



9107 [dy
QO_.\_mv_._O\S _U«_MOm Y3l Dusia EEB..(.HW.ZDE( . U

AJuaby saiuny) aidiu3 pupiup

INE i

E L___x_

UOIDNASUOD || VAD Uoljjiwl 71§ |AX S3LL [edapad =
UOIIINIISUOYD [] YAD uoljw oi$ g doid =
UOIDNJISUOD || YAD uoljiw z6$ 05 doud =

UO0[30N4ISU0D) | V@D uoljpw 6€$ €1 doud =

<:m_ _ >a _oumm:ms_ ‘y6€ 10 “NLILS +
mw>:_ _E_amu Ui JNOOES =

sjuawiysijdwioddy m.:.zu:: q

welagoldd Jajepn supjulig



9107 Judy
JOULSIA H3AVA TVAIDINNW ¥V _1.\.

doysyIopn pleo <
YSHIOM P4eod YN ZuaBy songin EEEmn:u_E/u

;s dnues|) swin|d 301 =*
125{014 JusWieaI] 193 [B21301018 AMAD *
| vﬂ 13(o4d uoisuedx3 || VAD
Juetn Ajjend Jazempunodn | doid gDUMS
% wes30.4d ueoT 4YSAQA + dodd DUMS =

s103lo.d } saipuniioddo Suipung 3upan ainin x

000'000'G2 $ 000°000°LL $ dnues|) awnid 301 Alend 1elempunols) | doid

i

Sl

000°000°8Y $ 000°000°CL $ uoisuedx3 € 8seyd || YO 40} Juei) |AX dfLL HESN

A8a3p13s Suipun4 wiia] IpaN
191\ Sunjunqg




glo¢ [Udy

doys.o 12O LDIMASIO HEIVM TVDINGW Y |
HHOMP g vhsl A2Uaby sarmiy) and3 pupy fu

L F Lt
AT ' AN

[ it - JIER VIR
AMW Aq paanquiuod Sutpuny uolji b$ Sulpnpu
Sjueln 91e1S pue [etapa4 AQ papuny ‘el 10 ‘UOIIIN 9°€LS =
(s1edk 01) weid01d UoRONPaY puBWS(
DUBIIT 3SN J9IBM 33 104 NI | AQ PRISDAUL UOI|IIN 6LS *

e SR

sjuawiysijdwordy Suipuny

UOIJEBAISSUOD) JA9)EAA




0l10¢ __.._n_<
AB0O LDIUISIO YTIVA TVAIDINNW ¥
doustiom peod vna Auaby seun aiduiz pujuf ,U

Jueln Aousidisg s J91eAA [ednyNoLBY HESN *

wel304d Jueln uoneAIasuod) M

JueJn Ajjiqelay 193eM [euolday 1 doid YMA =

Jueln A5Usidiyd 95N JO1eAA LHVYIWSISIBAA HESN *
~oovo00's  § o005 §  mo

000°009 ¢ 000°00€ ¢ Juels) uopejusws|dw| Aouslisay Jybnoig HAsSN

00000V ¢ 000002 ¢  zZieydeyp dyi-buiuued Aousbuyuog 1ybnoig Hgsn

A821p13§ Suipun{ wiia] IpaN
UOI}BAIISUOD) 13BN




gLOT |udy
n_Or_mv_._O>> pieogd vn3i LIULSICL HAIVAM IVDIDHNOW ¥ U

FouaBy SapyRf audii3 punju] /

A1ojesoqe] Aljen J91epA — JueldD Q UROT 4HS WL'LLS =
Ayjpe4 3ulI91eMIQ L-dY - UBO| 4HS VHHY %0 VHHV WLt «

- -

sauawysijdwodrdy suipun4

£y11oe4 JUDWIedl] 19}eMDISEAN



glLoz |L4dy ..
QOr_mv_._O>> pieog vYN3l IDIRISIC BEALYM TVIDINOW V

Y SIS T EE:G.@:EE’.U
/

weaSoid ueoj 44S 191 ueap) g jJuean 1 doid gDHUMS =
00000S‘92€$  000°000°2S€$ 000'00S'¥Z$  feoL

uononJisuon/ubiseq
000°000°C}L1$ 000°00070L$  000°000°8% Juswieal |
spijos % spinbi |-d4
uononJisuon/ubisag
Jusuieal | spinbl -4y
uononJsuonubiseq
juswijeal ] spljos G-dd
A o Joday ubisaQg
000°000°€$ 000°000°€$ 0% AIRUILIGI G-/ L-dM]
JuelC) 19]EeM3]Se M

000'000°'GZL$ 000'000°2LL$  000°000°8$

000°000°9€1$ 000°000'82L$  000°000'8$

000°'00S$ 000°005$ Aunwwo) |[ews
 isogosloid  ueoljys  juesg  suogeoyddy
A323p.135 Buipuny

JUDLILDIL 19)}BMIISEAN



9107 [Ldy
QOLmvtO>> pJeoqd vn3l IDHLSIO SV TVIIDINOW V

Aouaby sapijng andi3 puoju) ’V

e

1935931 91SBAA POO4 W6 'PS  «
weagoud Aouaniya A81au7 sjgemausy £:Ts =

ueun A31au3 ajgemauay/A31aug ul NOLS

- o

sjuawysijdwondy m:._,__o::.._

A31ou3 a|jgemauay  £S1au3



9L0T udy
n_Ocmv_.hO>> pJeod vN3l IONLLSIA ELVM TYIIINAW ¥V

7ousby salpn udui3 pupiuy fu

agl sweiSoudd Suipun4 — sjue|d yusuijead]
191BMD1SEAA 03 UOISIDAIQ 93SBAA POO4 d1UedlIQ =

1eduw| sen asnoyuaaln Sunesiiiy — vd3 =
uol| S°1$ 28e101s A31oug - DID =

uoliN S'0$ sapes8dn DyAH pue Sunysii- vd3 *
UOIIN € SaulqIn-0DIN — 30Q *

- Ilnl...l. ||.. R = ........ - B -_| -

A821p.13S m:.:uc:m

AS1au3z ajqemaudy Q L31ou3



9107 [dy
doysyJop paeog vnN3| IDIISIO BUVM IVIDINOW Y

Zouaby sanjian sndwi3 pupiuy ,,U

9ARIDd3I-UON X ‘SNOUOIYDUASY ‘@AlRINWNY

Sjuedn 031 payoene s3uLis,, YyUm Suiesq =

aoueljdwo) } sauljpeaq aunnoy
9124) 9417 JUeID JO SUMEN

N0 950]) pue }pny jueln

Y31S49A0 @ ddueldwod syuesn a8euey «

SIURWRIZY JueID) 21e1108ON

S9IIAIIY PJeMy JUBIN-1SO =

1 LT
Y ﬂv\ iy oy
g £

]
.u.—._nau
A Hy

¥ g

iy

Project
Development

fiijuessns
h..w [T T

S9I}AIDY PJeMY JUBID-}SO(



orom_ta<
doys>io JBO U_E_ouu.si?:u_z::,_.
SpoMm piEog vl Zouaby sauljn aHduid pupjul ’Av

{ 3 4
(1) n 3ueauNORY (17) J03enSjUIWPY SIUBID ]
\ JHHL L)
w ) (i ‘d
(11) | 3urlUNOIDY (17) JozenSiUIIPY SjURID |
\ J L
T (auedep) )
[ 1 ﬁ ) | uI23u|
JUBIUNODDY JOJU=S L Jdojedisiujupy sjueln L =
- i 11 JURISISSY )
] DANRLSIUIUPY
souendwod jueln [H uonisinbdy Jued g
(yuedep) )
ﬁ J9o1130 siuean Lindag )
|
H 192440 SIueln

sadeuepy [eiouaD jue)sissy/Suiiasuidug Jo J8euey SAIRNIAXT

14DY)D E:o:cm._:cm._o

juswtedaq syuedn




91L0¢ :._Q<
QO IO deo LDRAASIA HALYM TVSIHINNW ¥
HPHOM PAEOE VI Touaby sepyan a3 punyuf ’u

WSISISAQ 35 DJRYS YDIBW ¥ JUSWISINUIIDY JUBLY 4
Buipund jueln azynn Ajin4 pue Sunuoday juesn aaoddw]
JusWIEda(Q JUSWBINI044 PUB IR0 UM UOKIEIIUNLLILLOD SO

92UBPIND JUeIN WIOHUN [BI3PD

UOREZIUOIYDUAS JuRID) pUB 3[NPBLDS ‘SS330.d Pig UOIDINIISUOY)  «
uoned)jdde jue.3 uj sasssdoid yOI) sunweans

(39a) asudiaquz ssauisng pagejueapesiq  «

PV uodeg-siaeq R soueldwo) Joge  x

[991S @ Uo.] uedBWY Ang ¥ 1DV uedLIBWY ANg

JuswaLinbay upny 3j3uIS JuRID [BI9pa4

9dueldwo) sjuean



9107 judy |
douysyo B0 LORILSIA VAL TYAISINAW ¥ | .

UB|d UOISSaIONS R 1usWdolaAd( HEeIS *
$1104J3 9A1IBI0GE[|0D SUPIS JURID dURYUT *
oseqele JUSWISeUBIA JUBID

S|NPOIA JUSWBBUB|A JUBID dVS *
1uaWa8euey JUeLD pazijeliud) adueyud «
sa1D1|0d Jueldn dojaAaq

S .__mwwm,w.wm_ N g Ue|d J1831eAS JUeID

.

$31311011d UOIID.I3SIUIWPY

1udwiIedaq syueldn



9LoT jUdy
n_Or_mv_LO\S pieodg ¥N3i ADIHLSIO YR EVAL TVLIDINTIW ¥

Aouaby SN Eiwah:n.Eﬁ..’..v

WO09$ - VdMVS UM UOBUIPIOOD)
Eommm-mmvm._ma:mw_t__umn_mim?n_m*
*
*

WzlLs$ - suonedliddy dnues)) awinid 3.

W8SL$ - suoned)ddy SuipAday 153epA
W€9s$ - suonediddy uejd NdWyY =

SPaaN Sulpung djeIpaliwi| dNsany s

sanoud Suipuny Juesd a1niny 10y 85103 195 A|jedi8a1es
0} pado[2A3p s3usWIN>OP [euSWUOLAUR/Suluueld YNT| +
19Sp 4o} wisiueydaw duipuny Atewnd aq jjeys Suipuny 44s =
siuped |euoidau 1oy Suipuny ansind 01 aNURUO M YAT| +

B, SI20D £usBy ujeoy -

sda3s IXaN g Ypeqpaa4



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3A



‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, June 2, 2016
4:30 p.m.

Location

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91710

Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

1.

2.

Technical Committee Report — Ryan Shaw (Oral)

Action Item

A. Approval of the April 7, 2016 Meeting Minutes
B. Regional Contract Amendment — Sylvie Lee
C. FY 2016/17 Budget — Christina Valencia

Informational Items

A. RP-1/RP5 Expansion PDR — Shaun Stone
B. Strategic Grant Planning — Chris Berch

C. Regional Audit Response — Ryan Shaw

Receive and File

A. Building Activity Update

B. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary

C. Sewer Fee Evaluation

D. Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements

Other Business

A. |IEUA General Manager's Update

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments

D. Next Meeting — July 7, 2016

Adjournment



Special Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
June 2, 2016
Page 2 of 2

DECLARATION OF POSTING

[, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, May 30, 2016.

Laura Mantilla



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3B



.. 7 2727 ¥ -

{ . ..o_‘ou.nui

= (91oZ FEW)
SillHEBUIYD

" tas0z rem)

T e

ue?

e A9 107 Te) eue)

IFILIEAS

 tarA) 3dAL NOILOINNOD AS NQS TVLOL

wn

£S¥E 7]
££1 0
ey 55
65 []
179 51
89T g
005 ]
250 [
|stenil

. 8l sy og Sk

e

s

DO

4

(aLa) s.na3 TVLOL

QO ST 41VH-

pejesodicouun i i
eesyeomagl ||

ool 0 i
ooL-0'L @
Ol=> ©
{eigsnpu|
ooL< .
00L-0L ®
ok=> u
felsiewwioy
o'ol< O
oor-0'L O
Ol=> o©

lepuepisay
(a1A) naa |-

s

puaba-

1 91/S10T Jeaj |easid QA - Hodey Auapoy Buipping




RECEIVE AND
FILE

3C



S T P T 5 T
e, S28 S
va : : ! -
Ao LT :(co0) S-dY
aswe'L  {Z00) T-dd - Al
aoW e’z :(Too)yed opeld o 2 COOWLE
BATEI ee ) it G > - auoz 008

oW 0'9T :[eoL
GOW OZT  JoIeA\ papiody

Ao 00  :(AMIN) Jarem payioduy | QN TYL

AOW t's :youny [esoq/wiols .. (R ”mwm.nﬁnmm

GO B'6 @ :
alpZ BeTl A odnea

ey T

R

8/ | aowve pesswpeg
- ¥du

%59 ‘paJaalaq usIRd

GBW T1E peonaa

asw o'sy ‘Addng my

= AoW O'sy  "wenpu)

: y W SINVId TIV TeI0L
b DY W™ I bkl oioad

9107 TRIdV — NOLLNEAIY151a 431VM




204 (22513 03u; sAeg

S9E LER POE /44 {374 ¥4 81 ol T L 19 ot (]
a
(g}
AN
'S
M0y
' m
-
i b
D M
o'l .m.
oo’ &
-
oot =
y SO A f——
R { e
I SLIBLOE A d e PR
gt et PIITEOE A1 | | oot
£ i — — ood'ir
g Aripy Ty PR davim)i g Renuer LU ] AL JEGUIIC sty iy A
" - “. i
.- i
- 2 Y - w DOFT
B ‘.1. |
p x..\\ » ~ DOS'T
» ' m
. 00T
m i
. WV O M r:;_t_w_ —— 008z
IS0 DA MK 9T/STAS === = m -
| alreupoy M 91/5T A4 IEE IO I £
Moy M S1/vTA B h o0c'E
iy i vl EES H
000’

[N}y LPLOW JO pug A SNolAald ‘v Siv'g LIFOL 006 ze9L'L 6ES) G'EZE ZL0E 9'6L) 08952 g0l
wewebelew Ay BpuI IS0 0 [ 00 00 00 00 00 00 SU[EASS UEg
soueuduEw Jojpaddojg MY 689 0g 00 00 00 oo 00 09 BUCJOIA

299 gUQ (114 0 §'ZEl e 62 S05 il ¥ie Zajoag
SP0LAgUO  295Z 0S¢ §'Ave ggE @ zee om0 9lE Viv £dd
oG uUQ 186 051 076l [:3:1} 9y 099 08z 9'GE §300.¢
SO GUQ 046 051 L'¥6l o'Ee 961 [ 9'tZ Loy jeaqs uig
MOJS Lofeujjiju *Aodes Uiseq o - O £bal 0 00 00 00 00 00 0'0 % £ Jown]
P GUQ 0 G921 14 Q0F £GL | X4 99 €8 | Jown]
samofle Aiodeo uiseqse UQ 50§ 0ZL VR 2'G L'E2 L'SL 0o 1) LE]
$§J0 €U0 oE8l 0 1'L6 [4 L'€Z 1] 861 6EE eueueq
§j0 801 2 UD £89 051 o9zl L'BZ LG (413 8'C 192 LE]
Jenyoy ueyd enyoy ' ujse;
ORgOLAd  WUOW YIUOW oc-8Cir  LZhTMTiy OEHPLIY ELLALY iy |seg

"leu|} €€ pelioded [pUn JeIp 8@ saJeA|ad

{15are10v) 5102 11NV - UE|d / GOjI0AI[a] OBIRIEY JoJem pejoAdey



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3D



‘ \ inland Empire Utilities Agency

o A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: May 26/June 2, 2016
To: Regional Committees
From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subject: Sewer Fee Evaluation
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Regional Committees to receive and file regarding the IEUA
Sewer Fee Evaluation.

BACKGROUND

The Iniand Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and the Regional Contracting Agencies (Contracting
Agencies) are currently governed by the Regional Sewage Service Contract (the Contract). As part
of the Contract, the collection of connection fees is defined in the section referred to as “Exhibit
J”. Exhibit J was first adopted with the Contract amendment in 1984 with subsequent amendments
occurring in 1994, 2005 and 2013, respectively.

During the initial adoption of Exhibit J, the flows for one Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) were
set at 270 gallons per day. Over time, with the advent of water conservation efforts and water
efficient fixtures, it has been generally accepted that wastewater flows have declined since the
EDU was initially defined in Exhibit J and is no longer representative of current water usage.
Additionally, the Contracting Agencies and IEUA have found the fixture counting process and
classification of the business categories established by Exhibit J to be a labor intensive and
subjective process. Although Exhibit J was updated in 2013, the recent IEUA Internal Audit review
of the Contracting Agencies EDU fee collection process found there are still inconsistencies and
varying interpretation and application of the commercial category types. This has resulted in
varying degrees of discrepancies in connection fee assessment.

The Contracting Agencies also assess and collect recurring monthly sewer fees from the
residential, commercial and industrial users. The only information provided to IEUA from the
Contracting Agencies is total EDUs. The Contracting Agencies currently determine total non-
residential EDUs through two different methods. The first method bases the monthly non-
residential EDUs on the number of EDUs calculated via Exhibit J. The second method calculates
the non-residential EDUs from actual water meter readings. These two methods create
inconsistencies in how the monthly sewer fees are assessed.

A Request for Proposal (RFP) was issued in March seeking the professional services of a
consultant to complete the sewer fee evaluation for the IEUA service area. Representatives from
the Cucamonga Valley Water District, City of Fontana and IEUA participated in the selection of
the consultant. The sewer fee evaluation will include an analysis of the following:



Sewer Fee Evaluation
May 26/June 2, 2016
Page 2 of 2

EDU calculation

Other agency business models
Public service facilities
Leasing of capacity

Fee collection process
Revenue impacts

Transition plan

The sewer fee evaluation will begin in June and is expected to be completed by January 2017,



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3E



‘ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

S

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 26, 2016/June 2, 2016

To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agenc

Subject: Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Regional Committees to review.

BACKGROUND

The item was presented to IEUA’s Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee
and Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee on May 11, 2016, and also at the IEUA Board
of Directors/Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority Commission mecting on May 18, 2016.



W

A

Inland Empire Utilitles Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (5/71/16)
Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (5/11/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Jason Gu
Grants Officer
Subject: Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1.

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-2, authorizing JEUA’s General Manager to execute the
Groundwater Grant Program application with the SWRCB for the Chino Basin
Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project through the Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (CBRFA);

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-3, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager to execute the
Stormwater Grant Program application with the SWRCB for the RMPU Project referred to

as the Wineville, Jurupa, and RP-3 Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project
through the CBRFA;

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-4, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager to execute the
Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) loan application with the SWRCB for the
planning and design of the RMPU Project through the CBRFA;

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-5, dedicating certain revenues for the repayment of the SRF
loan for the Planning and Design of the RMPU Project;

Authorize IEUA’s General Manager to approve the First Amendment to the Master Cost
Sharing Agreement between CBWM and IEUA; and



Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page 2 of 4

6. Authorize IEUA’s General Manager to approve the Master Recharge Facilities Financing
Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA and CBWM.

BACKGROUND

Proposition 1 Groundwater Grant Program

The SWRCB Groundwater Grant Program offers $900 million for grants and loans for projects
that cleanup groundwater contaminations, prevent contaminations from spreading, accelerate the
speed of groundwater contamination cleanup process, protect drinking water source or provide
clean water to disadvantaged communities.

The Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project consists ot groundwater
recharge and groundwater cleanup benefits, and will address the legacy trichloroethylene (TCE)
plume in the Chino Basin. It consists of new wells, de-carbonators, pipelines, pump stations and
recharge basin improvements with a total estimated project cost of $66 million. The application is
seeking $32 million in grant funding under the Groundwater Grant Program. The application will
be submitted via the CBRFA. The table below shows the project cost and benefit allocations:

Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project Funding Plan

C8I 8torm Water Basin - 100% § 220000 § 162427 § 57 573 |
Winewile PS to Jurupa,
Jurupa P'S to RP3Basin 2805 3166 91% 9% $ 21,310,000 $10,000,000 § 8521628 § 2788372
and RP3 Improvements
Declez Basin - 241 100% - $ 4070000 § 2,035000 $ 1,502,448 $ 532,552
Victona Basin 120 43 50%  50% $ 150000 $ 75000 $ 55373 § 19,627
S emna|Bas N 1100, IRNG12 50%  50% $ 6460000 § 3,230000 § 2384721 § 845279
Improvament Project
Lower Day Basin 789 100% $ 2480000 $ 1,240,000 § 915497 § 324,503
Tumer Basin - 66 100% - - § 890,000 $ 446000 $ 328545 §  116.455
Ely Basin - 221 100% $ 3200000 § 1,600,000 § 1.181,286 § 418714
" Montclair Bagin = 248 100% $ $

1440000 § 720,000 $ 531579

188,421

TCE Cleanup - Wells,
Pipgiina. Pump Siation & B.AZ0 40%  BO% F 26230705 S12.615353 312,696,363
De-Carbonaion

Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant Program

The SWRCB Stormwater Grant Program offers $160 million in grant funding in two rounds for
projects that provide multiple benefits to a region by addressing water supply, water quality, flood
management, environmental issues through storm water runoff capture and groundwater recharge.

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\201615-26-16 Tech and 6-02-16 Policy\Tech Items\3E. 16098 IEUA RMPU
Planning SRF Loan Board Letter 5-18-16.docx



Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page 3 of 4

The Wineville, Jurupa and RP-3 Basin Improvements Project provides both recycled water and
stormwater recharge benefits. It consists of groundwater recharge improvements, pipelines, pump
stations and new recharge basins with a total project cost of approximately $21.3 million. The
application is seeking $10 million under the Stormwater Grant Program. The application will be
submitted via the CBRFA. The table below shows the estimated project cost and benefit
allocations:

-_mm
l Wineulle PS to Jurupa,

Jurupa PS fo RP3Basin = 2,906 3.166 9% § 21,310,000 $10,000.000 $ 8,521,628 § 2,788,372
| and RP3 improvements

Clean Water SRF Loan Program

In order to support the planning and design for the RMPU Projects, CBWM and IEUA will apply
for a $5.3M CWSRF Loan from the SWRCB. This loan application will be submitted via the
CBRFA. If future construction activities were to go forward and SRF funding was secured, these
loans would be merged and not become due until after construction activities are complete.

Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA and CBWM

The CBRFA, CBWM, and IEUA entered into a Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement in 2002
to pay for the bond debt issued for the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project. The purpose
of this agreement is for the CBRFA to provide for the financing for ongoing recharge improvement
projects as well as to provide a framework for the ownership and operation of such projects.

Master Cost Sharing Agreement between CBWM and IEUA

The CBWM and IEUA entered into the Master Cost Sharing Agreement in July 2014. The purpose
of this agreement was to establish a framework for the joint management and allocation of cost for
certain collaborative projects within the Chino Basin. This is an amendment to the 2014 Master
cost Sharing Agreement Regarding the Management of the Collaborative Recharge Projects and
aligns with the updated CBRFA Agreement.

Financing Plan for the RMPU Projects

As required by the 2013 RMPU, IEUA and CBWM committed to complete a Financing Plan for
the funding of the RMPU projects. IEUA has worked with CBWM to develop a Financing Plan
that identifies the preferred strategy to obtain grant funding and low interest loans for the funding
of all RMPU projects. The draft Financing Plan has been attached for reference and will be
processed through the CBWM Pools and Board in May 2016.

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\5-26-16 Tech and 6-02-16 Policy\Tech Items\3E. 16098 IEUA RMPU
Planning SRF Loan Board Letter 5-18-16.docx



Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page 4 of 4

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

In 2014, the Board authorized the Agency to enter into a Master Cost Sharing Agreement
Regarding the Management of the Collaborative Recharge Projects.

In 2002, the Board authorized the Agency to enter into a Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement
to pay for the bond debt issued in 2002 with the CBRFA and CBWM.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The combined total project cost of $65.6 million consists of $40.4 million for the RMPU projects
and $25.2 million for the Groundwater Cleanup Project.

The Agency will seek grant funding through SWRCB Groundwater Grant Program for $32.2
million, $19.6 million for the RMPU projects and $12.6 million for the Groundwater Cleanup
Project.

The Agency will seek grant funding through SWRCB Stormwater Grant Program for $10 million
for the RMPU projects.

The Agency will seek loan funding through SWRCB SRF Loan Program for $5.3 million for the
planning and design of the RMPU projects.

Upon approval, the RMPU and Groundwater Cleanup Projects budgeted under the Recycled Water
Fund (WC) and Recharge Water Fund (RW) will be revised to reflect the new project costs, grants
and SRF loan amount.

Attachments:

Resolution No. 2016-5-2

Resolution No. 2016-5-3

Resolution No. 2016-5-4

Resolution No. 2016-5-5

Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA, and CBWM
Master Cost Sharing Agreement Between CBWM and IEUA

Financing Plan for RMPU Projects

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\5-26-16 Tech and 6-02-16 Policy\Tech Items\3E. 16098 IEUA RMPU
Planning SRF Loan Board Letter 5-18-16.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A PROPOSITION 1
GROUNDWATER GRANT FOR THE CHINO BASIN
IMPROVEMENTS AND GROUNDWATER CLEAN-UP
PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, is hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of the Chino Basin Watcrmaster (Watermaster) and Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) and, a Financial Assistance Application for a Proposition
1 Groundwater Grant from the State Water Resources Control Board for the implementation of the
Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater Clean-up Project;.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency hereby agrees and further
does authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to provide the assurances,
certifications and commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including
executing a financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any
amendments or changes thereto;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees is
authorized to represent the Watermaster/CBRFA in carrying out the Watermaster/CBRFA’s
responsibilities under the agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the
CBRFA and compliance with applicable state and federal laws;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master Agreement
Between Watermaster and IEUA Regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects;
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master
Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between the CBRFA, Chino Basin Watermaster and
TIEUA.

ADOPTED this 18 day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of

Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-5-2

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-5-2 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES: Hall, Elie, Camacho, Catlin
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Koopman

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE VUTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A PROPOSITION 1
STORMWATER GRANT FOR THE WINEVILLE BASIN,
JURUPA BASIN, RP-3 BASIN IMPROVEMENTS AND
PUMPING AND CONVEYANCE SYSTEM PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, is hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) and Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) and, a Financial Assistance Application for a Proposition
1 Stormwater Grant from the State Water Resources Control Board for the implementation of the
Wineville Basin, Jurupa Basin, RP-3 Basin Improvements, and Pumping and Conveyance System
Project;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency hereby agrees and further
does authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to provide the assurances,
certifications and commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including

executing a financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any
amendments or changes thereto;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees is
authorized to represent the Watermaster/CBRFA in carrying out the Watermaster/CBRFA’s
responsibilities under the agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the
CBRFA and compliance with applicable state and federal laws;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master Agreement

Between Watermaster and IEUA Regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects;
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master
Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between the CBRFA, Watermaster and IEUA,

ADOPTED this 18" day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of

Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-5-3

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-5-3 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES: Hall, Elie, Camacho, Catlin
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Koopman

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-54

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS INTENTION TO APPLY FOR CLEAN WATER STATE
REVOLVING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FUNDS FOR THE
PRELIMINARY DESIGN PLANNING FOR THE
RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE (RMPU)

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
(IEUA) that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, is hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of IEUA, a Financial Assistance Application for a SRF loan
agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board for the preliminary planning design for
Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU);

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA hereby agrees and further does authorize the General
Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to provide the assurances, certifications and
commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including executing a financial
assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or
changes thereto;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager, or in his absence, his
designees, is authorized to represent IEUA in carrying out IEUA’s responsibilities under the loan

agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of IEUA and compliance with
applicable state and federal laws.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master Agreement
between Watermaster and IEUA Regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects.

ADOPTED this 18" day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of

Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-5-4

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven I. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-5-4 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES: Hall, Elie, Camacho, Catlin
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Koopman

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY¥, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING
CERTAIN REVENUES 1IN CONNECTION WITH
PRELIMINARY DESIGN PLANNING FOR THE
RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE (RMPU) AND
ASSOCIATED STATE REVOLVING FUND (SRF)
FINANCING FROM THE STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD (SWRCB)

WHEREAS, The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) offers funding to assist
local agencies to provide funding for the planning, design, and construction of water recycling
projects that offset or augment state fresh water supplies;

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* (IEUA) has
authorized the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to apply for and execute the

Preliminary Design Planning for Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) State Revolving Fund
(SRF) loan with the SWRCB;

WHEREAS, IEUA has applied for a SRF loan from SWRCB for the Preliminary Planning
Design for RMPU; and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB’s SRF loan program requires each recipient to establish one or
more dedicated sources of revenue for repayment of the SRF loan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors that the IEUA
hereby dedicates and pledges net revenues from enterprise funds to payment of any and all Clean
Water State Revolving Fund and/or Water Recycling Funding Program financing for the Design
Planning for RMPU, CWSRF Project #8223-110. The IEUA commits to collecting such revenues
and maintaining such funds(s) throughout the term of such financing and until the IEUA has
satisfied its repayment obligation thereunder, unless modification or change is approved in writing
by the SWRCB. 8o long as the financing agreements are outstanding, the IEUA’s pledge
hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the SWRCB on the foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s)
without any further action necessary. So long as the financing agreements are outstanding, the
IEUA commits to maintaining the funds and revenues at levels sufficient to meet its obligations
under the financing agreements.

ADOPTED this 18® day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency* and of

the Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016 5-5

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) S8
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-5-5 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES: Hall, Elie, Camacho, Catlin
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Koopman

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth

MASTER RECHARGE FACILITIES FINANCING AGREEMENT

Dated as of June 1, 2016
By and Among
CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY,
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
and

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Section 1. DEfINTEONS. ...eeuveeesiriirince it e s st st 2
Section 2. Purpose; Financing and CONSIUCHON. ......ccoevereueeerreeeesseresesresessessrssseessssssssessessesssersens 3
Section 3. Recharge Facilities. ....coovvvererrrriininsninsrisss st 4
Section 4. No IEUA or Authority Responsibility for Recharge Water. ..........ccccccovieveenneivvnnninnns 4
Section 5. Rates and CRATGES. ......cccvvereeririniiccenneninssireets et eesae st eses e ssasesesaepese s esssnesaasasassnas 4
Section 6. Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement. .......c.cceeeirvennrceneniiisicnsiseesrsensesennennes 6
Section 7. Obligation in the Event of Default...........ccccvviiinerrrvnicrreerriirrsieresssessssesssssssessesssses 6
Section 8. Covenants of Watermaster. .........cccuiiiimciniienenionenticiirsesessssssssssssssssssses 7
Section 9. Covenants of IEUA and the AUthODItY, .....ccooeeiiiveiienerrirce s ererssresesseeses s sessnesnas 8
Section 10. =7 o ¢ OO OO USROS 9
Section 11, ASSIEIIMENE. ....cceiricieicrceieinteeiiaeeesrerresrsesteassess s erassseressessrerassstesessnsssssesessnsassessasnsen 9
Section 12. AMENAMENTS. ..ot ettt e ae s s e ne e ne e 9
Section 13, MiSCEIIANEOUS.......ccvvcrervecrreirerisrrseverrert v s s e e s e s saee e s e s e s s sae s saesaesnassessnnesssssenns 10
EXHIBITS
Exhibit A Form of Opinion of Watermaster COUnsel.........co.ccooveciveerieeinreneneenresisiereresrsssessenes A-1
Exhibit B Form of Opinion of Authority Special Counsel...........coieiiiiecienieiicicenee s svrcsneeresasens B-1

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



MASTER RECHARGE FACILITIES FINANCING AGREEMENT

This Agreement, dated as of June 1, 2016, by and among the Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority (the “Authority™), a joint exercise of powers agency duly organized and existing pursuant to
Article 1, Chapter 5, Division7, Title1 of the Government Code (the “Joint Powers Act™),
commencing with Section 6500, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“IEUA”), a municipal water district
duly organized and existing pursuant to Division 20 of the Water Code and the Chino Basin
Watermaster (*“Watermaster”), created pursuant to the terms of the Judgment (as defined below).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Authority and Watermaster previously entered into a Recharge Facilities
Financing Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2002 (the “2002 Agreement”) to provide for the payment to
the Authority by Watermaster of an operating fee that will be of sufficient amount to pay the remaining
one-half of the debt service of the bonds issued by the Authority to fund the local share of certain

recharge facilities improvements described in the 2002 Agreement and in the Peace Agreement
referenced to below; |

WHEREAS, Watermaster has been ordered to implement the Peace Agreement Chino Basin,
dated June 29, 2000 (the “Peace Agreement™), attached to which as Exhibit B is the Optimum Basin
Management Program Implementation Plan (“OBMP Implementation Plan™);

WHEREAS, IJEUA and Watermaster share responsibility for meeting certain monitoring and
reporting requirements detailed in the Basin Plan amendment approved by the Santa Ana Regional
Water Quality Control Board (“RWQCB”) in 2004 (RS-2004-0001, RS-2012-0002);

WHEREAS, JEUA and Watermaster have made commitments to the RWQCB to obtain
Maximum Benefit Groundwater Quality Objectives;

WHEREAS, JEUA and Watermaster are co-permittees for the Recycled Water Groundwater
Recharge Program and share responsibility for meeting certain monitoring and reporting requirements
of the RWQCB, Santa Ana Region Order No. RS-2007-0039 (“Order”} and the Monitoring and
Reporting Program (M&RP) No. RS-2007-0039;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Court’s order approving the Peace II Agreement, and the
Memorandum of Understanding Cooperative Efforts for Monitoring Programs, between IEUA and
Waiermaster Bright Line Approach, dated December 17, 2008 (the “Bright Line Agreement”) IEUA
and Watermaster are to jointly develop and approve updates to the Recharge Master Plan to address
how the Basin will be contemporaneously managed to secure and maintain hydraulic control and
subsequently operated at a new equilibrium at the conclusion of the period of re-operation. The
Recharge Master Plan, as updated, is to reflect an appropriate schedule for planning, design, and
physical improvements as may be required to provide reasonable assurance that following the full
beneficial use of groundwater withdrawn in accordance with the Basin Re-Operation and authorized

controlled overdraft, sufficient replenishment capability exists to meet the reasonable projections of
desalter replenishment obligations.

WHEREAS, IEUA and Watermaster have entered in the Master Cost Sharing Agreement,
dated as of July 24, 2014 (the “Master Agreement™).

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



WHEREAS, the Authority, IEUA and Watermaster desire to enter into this Master Recharge
Facilities Financing Agreement to facilitate the financing of additional recharge projects from time-to-
time;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows:
Section 1. Definitions.
The following terms shall, for all purposes of this Agreement have the following meanings:

“Agreement” shall mean this Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement, dated as of
June 1, 2016 by and among the Authority, [EUA and Watermaster as the same may be amended and
supplemented from time-to-time in accordance with the terms hereof.

“Authority” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Authority Debt” means bonds, notes, loans from the State of California or a department or
agency thereof or other evidences of indebtedness issued by or on behalf of the Authority to finance or
refinance a Project.

“Agency Fiscal Year” means the twelve month period commencing on July 1 of each calendar
year and ending on the following June 30 or such other twelve month period which may be designated
by the Agency as its fiscal year.

“Bright Line Agreement” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Debt Resolution” means the resolution or resolutions providing for the issuance of Authority
Debt and the terms thereof, and any indenture or trust agreement related thereto,

“Debt Service” means, as of the date of calculation and with respect to Authority Debt, an
amount equal to the sum of (i) interest payable during such Agency Fiscal Year on Authority Debt,
except to the extent that such interest is to be paid from capitalized interest, (ii) that portion of principal
of Authority Debt payable during such Agency Fiscal Year, (iii) amounts necessary to replenish any
reserve fund created pursuant to a Debt Resolution, and (iv) all letters of credit, remarketing and other
financing costs payable on a periodic basis. Such interest, principal and financing costs for Authority
Debt shall be calculated on the assumption that no Authority Debt outstanding at the date of calculation
will cease to be outstanding except by reason of the payment of principal on the due date thereof;

rovided further that, as to any such Authority Debt bearing or comprising interest at other
than a fixed rate, the rate of interest used to calculate Debt Service shall be one hundred ten percent
(110%) of the greater of (a) the daily average interest rate on such Authority Debt during the twelve
(12) calendar months preceding the date of calculation (or the portion of the then current Agency Fiscal
Year that such Authority Debt have borne interest) or (b) the most recent effective interest rate on such
Authority Debt prior to the date of calculation; and

provided further that, as to any such Authority Debt or portions thereof bearing no interest but
which are sold at a discount and which discount accretes with respect to such Authority Debt or
portions thereof, such accreted discount shall be treated as interest in the calculation of Debt Service;
and

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0060



provided further that the amount on deposit in a debt service reserve fund on any date of
calculation of Debt Service shall be deducted from the amount of principal due at the final maturity of
the Authority Debt for which such debt service reserve fund was established and in each preceding
Agency Fiscal Year until such amount is exhausted.

“Fixed Project Costs” means the capital costs of all Projects, including (i) Debt Service on
Authority Debt to fund Projects, (ii) reserves for repair and replacement and improvement to Projects
and (iii) reserves for payment of Debt Service on such Authority Debt.

“IEUA” or “Agency” shall mean the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, including any successor
thereto.

“Independent Certified Public Accountant” means any firm of certified public accountants
appointed by Watermaster, the Authority or IEUA, as the case may be, and each of whom is

independent pursuant to the Statement on Auditing Standards No. 1 of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.

“Joint Powers Agreement” means the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement creating the Chino

Basin Regional Financing Authority, as such agreement may be amended or supplemented from time
to time.

“Judgment” means: Judgment No. RCV 51010 (previously No. 164327) of the Superior Court
of the State of California for the County of San Bernardino, dated January 27, 1978, in the action Chino
Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et al., and any subsequent amendments thereto.

“Master Agreement” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the preamble hereto.

“OBMP Assessment” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section 1{cc) of the Peace
Agreement.

“Peace Agreement” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Peace I Agreement” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Project” means recharge facilities improvements which may be agreed to be undertaken by
IEUA and Watermaster from time-to-time and set forth in an Annex attached to this Agreement and

which are the subject of cost sharing under the Master Agreement. The parties acknowledge that
portions of a Project may be revised from time-to-time without amendment to this Agreement.

“Trustee” means the entity or entities designated by the Authority pursuant to any Debt
Resolution to administer any funds or accounts required by such Debt Resolution or otherwise.

“Watermaster” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

Section 2. Purpose; Financing and Construction.

The purpose of this Agreement is for the Authority to provide for the financing from time-to-
time of the Fixed Project Costs of Projects and to provide a framework for the ownership and operation
of Projects.

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



Unless otherwise expressly provided in an Annex attached hereto with respect to a specific
Project, all Projects shall be owned by IEUA. All other aspects of such Projects, including the
obtaining of all necessary authority and rights, consents and approvals, and the performance of all
things necessary and convenient therefor, subject to compliance with all necessary federal and state
laws, including but not limited to the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA™), and all other
agreements relating thereto, shall be provided for by separate agreements, including but not limited to
the Peace II Agreement and the Master Agreement (including any Task Order issued under the Master
Agreement).

Section 3. Recharge Facilities.

Pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, IEUA shall provide to Watermaster, and Watermaster
shall utilize, the Projects for recharge purposes in accordance with the Judgement, Section 5.1 of the
Peace Agreement and Program Element 2 of Exhibit B thereto, and Section VIII of the Peace II
Agreement. Subject to Watermaster’s payment obligations hereunder, the Authority agrees to use its
best efforts to finance each Project pursuant to this Agreement. The obligation of IEUA to provide a
Project to Watermaster shall be contingent on the Authority’s ability to finance such Project as
described above. Unless otherwise expressly provided in an Annex attached hereto, or expressly
provided in a Task Order under the Master Agreement, with respect to a specific Project, Watermaster
shall be responsible for the operation of each Project, including the payment of operation and
maintenance costs with respect to the Project consistent with the Bright Line Agreement and Section
VIII of the Peace II Agreement. The Authority shall have no responsibility to operate or maintain or
pay any operation and maintenance costs with respect to any Project. Nothing contained in this
Agreement shall create any additional obligations of IEUA to operate or maintain or pay any operation
and maintenance costs with respect to any Projects.

Section 4. No IEUA or Authority Responsibility for Recharge Water.

Neither the Authority nor any of its officers or agents shall be liable for the control, carriage,
handling, use, disposal, or distribution of recharge water; nor for claim of damage of any nature
whatsoever, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury or death, arising out of or
connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal or distribution of such recharge water and
including attorneys fees and other costs of defense in connection therewith. Watermaster and IEUA
shall indemnify and hold harmless the Authority and its officers, agents, and employees from any such
damages or claims of damages.

Section 5. Rates and Charges.

(a) Establishment of Rates and Charges. IEUA, as agent for the Authority, shall fix
charges to Watermaster under this Agreement equal to the amounts anticipated by IEUA to be needed
by the Authority to pay Watermaster’s share of Fixed Project Costs for each Project as set forth in the
respective Annex to this Agreement.

(b) Insufficiency of Funds. Watermaster acknowledges that the Fixed Project Costs will
vary from time-to-time and within any Agency Fiscal Year. If funds collected by the Agency in any
Agency Fiscal Year are insufficient to pay Fixed Project Costs of a Project in such Agency Fiscal Year,
the Agency shall promptly notify Watermaster of such insufficiency and Watermaster shall pay to the
Agency, as agent for the Authority, an amount equal to Watermaster’s portion of such insufficiency.
The obligation of Watermaster to pay the Watermaster share of Fixed Project Costs of each Project

DOCS0C/1753327v6/024244-0000



shall commence upon execution of the respective Annex to this Agreement and continue to exist and
be honored by Watermaster whether or not a Project is implemented (which provision may be
characterized as an obligation to pay Watermaster’s portion of the costs on a take-or-pay basis whether
or not a Project is completed or is operable).

(c) Source of Payments. The obligation of Watermaster to make payments under this
Agreement is a general obligation of Watermaster. Watermaster shall make payments under this
Agreement solely as an operation fee (as determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles). Watermaster shall make such payments on a parity with other operation and maintenance
expenses of Watermaster and prior to any payments other than operation and maintenance expenses of
Watermaster. Nothing herein shall be construed as prohibiting Watermaster from using any other
funds and revenues for purposes of satisfying any provisions of this Agreement.

(d) Obligation Js Not Subject To Reduction. Watermaster shall make payments under this
Agreement whether or not a Project is completed, operable, operated or retired and notwithstanding
the suspension, interruption, interference, reduction or curtailment of operation of a Project in whole
or in part for any reason whatsoever. Such payments are not subject to any reduction, whether offset
or otherwise, and are not conditioned upon performance by IEUA or the Authority under this
Agreement or any other agreement.

{(e) Allocation of Costs and Expenses.

(i) Adjustments. As agent of the Authority, IEUA shall update the values and
amounts of Fixed Project Costs for all Projects under this Agreement on a annual basis, in order
that the charges to Watermaster may accurately reflect increases or decreases from Agency
Fiscal Year to Agency Fiscal Year in Watermaster’s share of Fixed Project Costs for each
Project. In addition, each such determination shall include an adjustment to be paid or received
by Watermaster for succeeding Agency Fiscal Years which shall account for the differences,
if any, between projections of Fixed Project Costs used by the Agency in determining the
amounts of said Fixed Project Costs for all preceding Agency Fiscal Years and actual Fixed
Project Costs allocable to Watermaster during such Agency Fiscal Years.

(i)  Interest Earnings. Interest earnings on all amounts paid by Watermaster under
this Agreement shall be credited to Watermaster through the budgeting process.

(D Time and Method of Payment.

(i) Statement of Charges. IEUA, as agent for the Authority shall furnish
Watermaster with a written statement of the estimated Fixed Project Costs for all Projects for
the next succeeding Agency Fiscal Year on or prior to June 1 of each Agency Fiscal Year.
Such written statements shall take into account applicable credits received by the Authority or
IEUA, as agent for the Authority, and estimated investment earnings on moneys related to such
Projects held by the Authority or IEUA as agent of the Authority.

(i)  Fixed Project Costs. Watermaster shall pay to IEUA, as agent for the
Authority, on or before July 15 of each Agency Fiscal Year, an amount equal to Watermaster’s
share of the Fixed Project Costs as set forth in the statement of charges described in clause (i)
above for each Project for such Agency Fiscal Year.

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



(iii))  Contest of Accuracy of Charges. It Watermaster questions or disputes the
correctness of any billing statement, it shall pay the amount claimed when due and shall, within
thirty (30) days of the completion and delivery of the later of IEUA’s or the Authority’s annual
audit, request an explanation from IEUA and the Authority. If the bill is determined to be
incorrect, IEUA, as agent for the Authority, will adjust the bill to Watermaster in the next
Agency Fiscal Year, including an adjustment equal to the interest actually earned by the
Authority on its general reserves during such period. If IEUA, as agent for the Authority, and
Watermaster fail to agree on the correctness of a bill within thirty (30) days after Watermaster
has requested an explanation, the parties shall promptly submit the dispute to arbitration under
Section 1280 et seq. of the Code of Civil Procedure.

Section 6. Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement.

IEUA will promptly prepare and approve a capital budget for the period from July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2017 after execution and delivery of this Agreement. Thereafter, [EUA will prepare
a preliminary annual capital budget for each applicable Agency Fiscal Year for credits, costs and
expenses relating to the Projects. IEUA shall submit a draft of such budget to Watermaster on or prior
to each April 1 for review and comment. IEUA staff shall use its best efforts to resolve any questions
or concerns of Watermaster during such review. The Board of Directors of IEUA will adopt a final
annual capital budget for the applicable Agency Fiscal Year on or before June 1 of each Agency Fiscal
Year. IEUA shall supply a copy of said final annual capital budget to Watermaster and the Authority
on or before June 15 of each Agency Fiscal Year. Any ameridment to the final annual capital budget
shall be submitted to Watermaster for review and comment at least 30 days prior to action thereon by
the Agency Board of Directors.

Section 7. Obligation in the Event of Default.

(a) Written Demand. Upon failure of Watermaster to (i) make any payment in full when
due under this Agreement or (ii) to perform any other obligation hereunder, the Agency, as agent for
the Authority, shall make written demand upon Watermaster. If a failure described in clause (i) above
is not remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand or, if Authority Debt are
outstanding, for such additional time as is reasonably required, in the sole discretion of the Trustee, to
correct the same, such failure shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. If a failure
described in clause (i1) cannot be remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand but
Watermaster commences remedial action within such thirty (30) day period, then such failure shall not
constitute a default hereunder. Notice of any such demand shall be provided to Watermaster by the
Agency, as agent for the Authority. Upon failure of IEUA or the Authority to perform any obligation
thereof hereunder, Watermaster shall make written demand upon IEUA or the Authority, as the case
may be, and if said failure is not remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand or, if
Authority Debt are outstanding, for such additional time as is reasonably required, in the sole discretion
of the Trustee, to correct the same, then such failure shall constitute a default at the expiration of such
period. Notice of such demand shall be provided to Watermaster.

In addition to any default resulting from breach by IEUA or the Authority or Watermaster of
any agreement, condition, covenant or term hereof, if IEUA, the Authority or Watermaster shall file
any petition or institute any proceedings under any act or acts, state or federal, dealing with or relating
to the subject of bankruptcy or insolvency or under any amendment of such act or acts, either as a
bankrupt or as an insolvent or as a debtor or in any similar capacity, wherein or whereby IEUA, the
Authority or Watermaster asks or seeks or prays to be adjudicated a bankrupt, or is to be discharged

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



from any or all of its Debt or obligations, or offers to its creditors to effect a composition or extension
of time to pay its Debt, or asks, seeks or prays for a reorganization or to effect a plan of reorganization
or for a readjustment of its Debt or for any other similar relief, or if IEUA, the Authority or Watermaster
shall make a general or any assignment for the benefit of its creditors, then in each and every such case
IEUA, the Authority or Watermaster, as the case may be, shall be deemed to be in default hercunder.

(b) Termination of Agreement; Continuing Obligations. Upon the failure of Watermaster
to make any payment which faiture constitutes a default under this Agreement and causes the Authority
to be in default under any Debt Resolution, IEUA and the Authority may (in addition to the remedy
provided by subsection (a) of this Section) give notice of termination of the provisions of this
Agreement insofar as the same entitle Watermaster to use a Project which notice shall be effective
within 30 days thereof unless such termination shall be enjoined, stayed or otherwise delayed by
judicial action. Irrespective of such termination, Watermaster shall remain liable to the Authority to
pay the full amount of costs allocated to Watermaster hereunder.

(c) Enforcement of Remedies. In addition to the remedies set forth in this Section, upon
the occurrence of a default as described herein, the Authority, IEUA or Watermaster, as the case may
be, shall be entitled to proceed to protect and enforce the rights vested in such party by this Agreement
by such appropriate judicial proceeding as such party shall deem most effectual, either by suit in equity
or by action at law, whether for the specific performance of any covenant or agreement contained
herein or to enforce any other legal or equitable right vested in such party by this Agreement or by law.
The provisions of this Agreement and the duties of each party hereof, their respective boards, officers
or employees shall be enforceable by the other party hereto by mandamus or other appropriate suit,

action or proceeding in any court of competent jurisdiction, with the losing party paying all costs and
attorney fees.

(d) Trustee is Third Party Beneficiary. Any Trustee for Authority Debt shall have the right,
as a third party beneficiary, to initiate and maintain suit to enforce this Agreement to the extent
provided in any Debt Resolution.

Section 8. Covenants of Watermaster.

(a) Amount of OBMP Assessment. Watermaster will fix, prescribe and collect an OBMP
Assessment for payments due under this Agreement equal to at least 1.25 times Watermaster’s share
of Fixed Project Costs for all Projects under this Agreement.

(b) Budgets. On or before the first day of each Watermaster Fiscal Year, Watermaster will
adopt and file with IEUA and the Authority a budget approved by the governing body of Watermaster,
including therein in the estimated payment obligations under this Agreement payable to IEUA or the
Authority. Any budget may be amended at any time during any Watermaster Fiscal Year and such
amended budget shall be filed by Watermaster with the IEUA and Authority.

{(c) Accounting Records and Financial Statements.
@) Watermaster will keep appropriate accounting records with respect to the

OBMP Assessments, which records shall be available for inspection by IEUA and the
Authority and the Trustee at reasonable hours and under reasonable conditions.

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



(ii) Watermaster will prepare and file with IEUA and the Authority annually within
two hundred ten (210) days after the close of each Watermaster Fiscal Year (commencing with
Watermaster Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2016) financial statements of Watermaster for the
preceding Watermaster Fiscal Year prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, together with a report of an Independent Certified Public Accountant thereon.
Watermaster will promptly furnish a copy of such report to JEUA and the Authority and to the
Trustee.

(d) Protection of Security and Rights of IEUA and the Authority. Watermaster will
preserve and protect the rights of IEUA and the Authority and the Trustee to the obligations of
Watermaster hereunder and will warrant and defend such rights against all claims and demands of all
persons.

(e) Payment of Taxes and Compliance with Governmental Regulations. Watermaster will
pay and discharge all taxes, assessments and other governmental charges which may hereafter be
lawfully imposed upon the OBMP Assessments when the same shall become due. Watermaster will
duly observe and conform with all valid regulations and requirements of any governmental authority
relative to the OBMP Assessments, but Watermaster shall not be required to comply with any
regulations or requirements so long as the validity or application thereof shall be contested in good
faith.

(H Further Assurances. Watermaster will adopt, deliver, execute and make any and all
further assurances, instruments and resolutions as may be reasonably necessary or proper to effect the
financing and refinancing of the Projects and to allow IEUA and the Authority to comply with reporting
obligations, to assure IEUA and the Authority of Watermaster’s intention to perform hereunder and
for the better assuring and confirming unto IEUA, the Authority and the Trustee of the rights and
benefits provided to them herein.

(2 Maintenance of Tax-Exempt Status of Authority Debt. Notwithstanding any other
provision of this Agreement, Watermaster shall not take any action or omit to take any action, directly
or indirectly, in any manner, which would result in any of the Authority Debt being treated as an
obligation not described in Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, by
reason of classification of such Authority Debt as a “private activity bond” within the meaning of
Section 141 of said Code or for any other reason.

Section 9. Covenants of IEUA and the Authority.

(a) Accounting Records and Financial Statements.

@) IEUA, as agent of the Authority will keep appropriate accounting records in
which complete and correct entries shall be made of all transactions relating to each Project,
which records shall be available for inspection, copying and audit by Watermaster and its
accountants, attorneys and agents at reasonable hours and under reasonable conditions.

(ii) The Authority will prepare annually within two hundred ten (210) days after
the close of each Agency Fiscal Year (commencing with the Agency Fiscal Year ending June
30, 2016) financial statements of the Authority for the preceding Agency Fiscal Year prepared
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, together with a report of an

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



Independent Certified Public Accountant thereof. The Authority will promptly furnish a copy
of such report to IEUA, the Watermaster and to the Trustee.

(b) Compliance with Law. IEUA and the Authority shall comply with all local, state and
federal laws applicable to the Projects.

(c) Use of Funds for Projects. IEUA and the Authority shall not allow the portion of the
proceeds of Authority Debt allocated to a Project to be used for any purpose other than to pay for costs
associated with financing or refinancing such Project. Surplus proceeds of the portion of the Authority
Debt allocated to a Project not needed to pay costs associated with such Project shall be applied to
redeem Authority Debt unless otherwise agreed to in writing by IEUA and Watermaster.

Section 10, Term.

(a) No provision of this Agreement shall take effect until (i) this Agreement has been duly
executed and delivered by Watermaster to IEUA and the Authority together with an opinion of
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, counsel to Watermaster, in substantially the form attached hereto as
Exhibit A (11} this Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Authority to IEUA and the
Watermaster with an opinion of Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth, a Professional Corporation, Special
Counsel to the Authority, in substantially the form attached hereto as ExhibitB, and (iii) this
Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by IEUA to the Watermaster and the Authority with
an opinion of general counsel to IEUA in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit C.

(b) The term of this Agreement shall continue until the final maturity of all Authority Debt.
The parties hercto agree to negotiate in good faith to amend this Agreement on or prior to such date to
extend the term hereof and to include terms and conditions as are mutually agreeable to the parties.

Section 11. Assignment,

The Authority may pledge and assign to any Trustee for Authority Debt, all or any portion of
the payments received under this Agreement from Watermaster and the Authority’s other rights and
interests under this Agreement. Such pledge and assignment by the Authority shall be made effective
for such time as the Authority shall determine and provide that the Trustee shall have the power to
enforce this Agreement in the event of a default by the Authority under a Debt Resolution.

Watermaster may assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement only with the written consent
of the Authority.

Section 12. Amendments.

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, on and after the date Authority Debt are issued
and so long as any Authority Debt are outstanding in accordance with the applicable Debt Resolution,
Section 6, 8, 9, 11 and 12 and this Section of this Agreement shall not be amended, modified or
otherwise changed or rescinded by agreement of the parties without the consent of each Trustee for
Authority Debt whose consent is required under the applicable Debt Resolution. This Agreement may
only be otherwise amended, modified, changed or rescinded in writing by each of the parties hereto.

The Authority agrees not to grant to the owners of Authority Debt as individuals any rights
relating to the amendment, modification or change of this Agreement.

DOCS0C/1753327v6/024244-0000



Notwithstanding the foregoing, the sections of this Agreement set forth in the first paragraph
of this Section may be amended without the consent of each Trustee for Authority Debt for any of the
following purposes:

(a) to add to the agreements, conditions, covenants and terms contained herein required to
be observed or performed by the Authority, IEUA or Watermaster other agreements, conditions,
covenants and terms hereafter to be observed or performed by the Authority, IEUA or Watermaster, or
to surrender any right reserved herein to or conferred herein on the Authority, IEUA or Watermaster,
and which in either case shall not adversely affect the interests of the owners of any Authority Debt;

(b) to make such provisions for the purpose of curing any ambiguity or of correcting,
curing or supplementing any defective provision contained herein or in regard to questions arising
hereunder which IEUA, the Authority or Watermaster may deem desirable or necessary and not
inconsistent herewith, and which shall not materially adversely affect the interests of the owners of any
Authority Debt;

(c) to make any modifications or changes necessary or appropriate in the opinion of a firm
of nationally recognized standing in the field of law relating to municipal bonds to preserve or protect
the exclusion from gross income of interest on the Authority Debt for federal income tax purposes;

(d) to make any modifications or changes to this Agreement in order to enable the
execution and delivery of Authority Debt on a parity with any Authority Debt previously issued and to
make any modifications or changes necessary or appropriate in connection with the execution and
delivery of Authority Debt;

(e) to make any other modification or change to the provisions of this Agreement which
does not materially adversely affect the interests of the owners of any Authority Debt;

® to make changes to the definition of “Project.”
Section 13.  Miscellaneous.

(a) Headings. The headings of the sections hereof are inserted for convenience only and
shall not be deemed a part of this Agreement.

(b) Partial Invalidity. If any one or more of the covenants or agreements provided in this
Agreement to be performed should be determined to be invalid or contrary to law, such covenant or
agreement shall be deemed and construed to be severable from the remaining covenants and
agreements herein contained and shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this
Agreement.

(c) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, all or any of
which shall be regarded for all purposes as one original and shall constitute and be but one and the
same instrument.

(d) Governing Law. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

(e) Notices. Any notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be given in
writing and shall be delivered (a) in person, (b) by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt

10
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



requested, (c) by Federal Express or another reputable commercial overnight courier that guarantees

next day delivery and provides a receipt, or (d) by telefacsimile or telecopy, and such notices shall be
addressed as follows:

If to Watermaster: Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730
Attention: General Manager

With a copy to: Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
1020 State Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

If to IEUA: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708
Attention: Chief Executive Officer

With a copy to: Jean Cihigoyenetche
Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg & Clouse
Palmbrook Corporate Center
3602 Inland Empire Blvd., Suite C315
Ontario, CA 91764

If to Authority: Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
¢/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708
Attention: Executive Director

With a copy to: Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth
660 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1600
Newport Beach, California 92660
Attention: Douglas S. Brown

or to such other address as either party may from time to time specify in writing to the other party.
Any notice shall be deemed delivered when actually delivered, if such delivery is in person, upon
deposit with the U.S. Postal Service, if such delivery is by certified mail, upon deposit with the
overnight courier service, if such delivery is by an overnight courier service, and upon transmission, if
such delivery is by telefacsimile or telecopy.

§3)] Relationship To Other Agreements. In the event that the terms of this Agreement and
any other agreement between the parties, including but not limited to the Master Agreement, conflict,
the terms of this Agreement shall control.

(g) Merger of Prior Agreements. This Agreement and the exhibits hereto constitute the
entire agreement between the parties and supersede all prior agreements and understandings between
the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement is intended to implement, and should
be interpreted consistent with, the Peace Agreement.

11
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



(h) Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement.

12
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



IN WITNESS WHEREOF Watermaster has executed this Agreement with the approval of its
governing body, and each of IEUA and the Authority have executed this Agreement in accordance
with the authorization of their Boards of Directors.

CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING

AUTHORITY
By:

President
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
By:

General Manager

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By:

President

DOCS0C/1753327v6/024244-0000



EXHIBIT A

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Agreement]
. 2016

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency

6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, California 91708

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as general counsel to the Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”) in
connection with the execution and delivery of the Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement,
dated as of April 1, 2016 (the “Agreement™), among the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
(the “Authority”), Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the “Agency”) and Watermaster. As such counsel
we have examined and are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence, organization and
operation of Watermaster provided to us by Watermaster, (ii) certifications by officers of Watermaster,
(iii) all necessary documentation of Watermaster relating to the authorization, execution and delivery
of the Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the Agreement. Terms used herein and not
otherwise defined have the respective meanings set forth in the Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information, papers and
documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion, including the
Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions, ordinances and public
proceedings of Watermaster, we are of the opinion that:

1. Watermaster is a court-appointed entity, duly created, organized and existing under the

laws of the State of California and duly qualified to undertake a water recharge program within its
boundaries.

2. Watermaster has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to
carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and Watermaster has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Watermaster, is
in full force and effect as to Watermaster in accordance with its terms and, subject to the qualifications
set forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that the Authority and the Agency
each has all requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to authorize, execute and
deliver such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation of Watermaster

DOCS0C/1753327v6/024244-0000



4. The obligations of Watermaster to make payments under the Agreement as a general
obligation of Watermaster as provided in Section 5 of the Agreement is a valid, legal and binding
obligation of Watermaster enforceable in accordance with its terms.

5. No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency, authority
or person is required for the execution and delivery by Watermaster of the Agreement.

6. The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with the
provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, any instrument
relating to the organization, existence or operation of Watermaster, any commitment, agreement or
other instrument to which Watermaster is a party or by which it or its property is bound or affected, or
any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to which Watermaster (or any of its
officers in their respective capacities as such) is subject or any provision of the laws of the State of
California relating to Watermaster and its affairs.

7. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or affecting
Watermaster or any entity affiliated with Watermaster or any of its officers in their respective capacities
as such, which questions the powers of Watermaster referred to in paragraph 2 above or the validity of
the proceedings taken by Watermaster in connection with the authorization, execution or delivery of
the Agreement, or wherein any unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would materially adversely
affect the transactions contemplated by the Agreement, or which would adversely affect the validity or
enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraphs 3 and 4 above are qualified to the extent that the
enforceability of the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, arrangement, moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the application
of equitable principles and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the
limitations on legal remedies against public agencies in the State of California and provided that no
opinion is expressed with respect to any indemnification or contribution provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the United
States of America and is addressed only to the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority and the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency. No other person is entitled to rely on this opinion, nor may you rely
on it in connection with any transactions other than those described herein.

Very truly yours,

A-2
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



EXHIBIT B

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Agreement]

2016

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708

Chino Basin Watermaster
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as special counsel to the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (the
“Authority”) in connection with the execution and delivery of the Master Recharge Facilities Financing
Agreement, dated as of April 1, 2016 (the “Agreement”), among the Authority, Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (the “Agency”) and the Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”). As special counsel we
have examined and are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence, organization and operation
of the Authority provided to us by the Authority, (ii) certifications by officers of the Authority, (iii) all
necessary documentation of the Authority relating to the authorization, execution and delivery of the
Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the Agreement. Terms used herein and not otherwise
defined have the respective meanings set forth in the Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information, papers and
documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion, including the
Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions, ordinances and public
proceedings of the Authority, we are of the opinion that:

1. The Authority is a joint exercise of powers agency duly created, organized and existing
under the laws of the State of California.

2. The Authority has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to
carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and the Authority has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Authority, is
in full force and effect as to the Authority in accordance with its terms and, subject to the qualifications
set forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that Watermaster and the Agency
each has all requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to authorize, execute and
deliver such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation of the Authority.

4. No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency, authority
or person is required for the execution and delivery by the Authority of the Agreement.

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



5. The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with the
provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, any instrument
relating to the organization, existence or operation of the Authority, any commitment, agreement or
other instrument to which the Authority is a party or by which it or its property is bound or affected,
or, to the best of our knowledge, any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to which
the Authority (or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such} is subject or any provision of
the laws of the State of California relating to the Authority and its affairs.

6. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or affecting
the Authority or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such, which questions the powers
of the Authority referred to in paragraph 2 above or the validity of the proceedings taken by the
Authority in connection with the authorization, execution or delivery of the Agreement, or wherein
any unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would materially adversely affect the transactions
contemplated by the Agreement, or which, in any way, would adversely affect the validity or
enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraph 3 above is qualified to the extent that the enforceability of
the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, arrangement,
moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the application of equitable principles and to
the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the limitations on legal remedies against
public agencies in the State of California and provided that no opinion is expressed with respect to any
indemnification or contribution provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the United
States of America and is addressed only to the Agency and Watermaster. No other person is entitled
to rely on this opinion, nor may you rely on it in connection with any transactions other than those
described herein.

Respectfully submitted,

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



EXHIBIT C

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Agreement]

2016

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency

6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, California 91708

Chino Basin Watermaster
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as general counsel to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the “Agency™) in
connection with the execution and delivery of the Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement,
dated as of April 1, 2016 (the “Agreement”), among the Agency, the Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority (the “Authority”) and the Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”). As special counsel
we have examined and are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence, organization and
operation of the Agency provided to us by the Agency, (ii) certifications by officers of the Agency,
(1ii) all necessary documentation of the Agency relating to the authorization, execution and delivery of
the Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the Agreement. Terms used herein and not
otherwise defined have the respective meanings set forth in the Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information, papers and
documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion, including the
Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions, ordinances and public
proceedings of the Agency, we are of the opinion that:

1. The Agency is a municipal water district duly created, organized and existing under
the laws of the State of California.

2. The Agency has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to
carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and the Agency has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Agency, is in
full force and effect as to the Agency in accordance with its terms and, subject to the qualifications set
forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that the Authority and the Watermaster
has all requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to authorize, execute and
deliver such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation of the Agency.

4. No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency, authority
or person is required for the execution and delivery by the Agency of the Agreement.

C-1
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



5. The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with the
provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, any instrument
relating to the organization, existence or operation of the Agency, any commitment, agreement or other
instrument to which the Agency is a party or by which it or its property is bound or affected, or, to the
best of our knowledge, any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to which the
Agency (or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such) is subject or any provision of the
laws of the State of California relating to the Agency and its affairs.

6. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or affecting
the Agency or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such, which questions the powers of
the Agency referred to in paragraph 2 above or the validity of the proceedings taken by the Agency in
connection with the authorization, execution or delivery of the Agreement, or wherein any unfavorable
decision, ruling or finding would materially adversely affect the transactions contemplated by the
Agreement, or which, in any way, would adversely affect the validity or enforceability of the
Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraph 3 above is qualified to the extent that the enforceability of
the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, arrangement,
moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the application of equitable principles and to
the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the limitations on legal remedies against
public agencies in the State of California and provided that no opinion is expressed with respect to any
indemnification or contribution provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the United
States of America and is addressed only to the Authority and Watermaster. No other person is entitled
to rely on this opinion, nor may you rely on it in connection with any transactions other than those
described herein.

Respectfully submitted,

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



ANNEX A-1

[Attach Annexes from time-to-time listing recharge facility improvements in the form set forth

below:]
ANNEX A-1
RMPU Project Benefits (AFY) Cost Share (%) Total Project Potential Funding
Budget
RW SW CBMW IEUA Grants Loans

San Sevaine Basin Improvement 4,100 642 50% 50% $6,460,000 $3,540,000 $2,920,000
Project

Lower Day Basin 789 100% $2,480,000 $1,125,000 $1,355,000

Total 4,100 1,431 - - $8,940,000 $1,128,540 $4,275,000

Insert other provisions varying or supplementing the terms of the Master Recharge Facilities

Financing Agreement:
Approved by:
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
By: By:
General Manager General Manager

DOCS0OC/1753327v6/024244-G000



RMPU Project

CSI Storm Water Basin
Wineville PS to Jurupa, Jurupa PS
to RP3 Basin and RP3
Improvements
Declez Basin
Victoria Basin
Tumer Basin
Ely Basin
Montclair Basin

Total

ANNEX A-2

Benefits (AFY)
RW SW

- 81

2,905 3,166

- 241

120 43

66

221

. 248

3,025 4,066

100%
91%

100%

50%
100%
100%
100%

Cost Share (%) Total Project

Budget

CBMW IEUA

- $440,000
9%  $21,310,000

- $4,070,000
50% $150,000
2 $890,000
$3,200,000

- $1,440,000
$31,500,000

Potential Funding

Grants Loans

$ - $440,000

$5,300,000  $16,010,000

$2,035,000 $2,035,000
$- $150,000
$- $890,000
$- $3,200,000
$- $1,440,000

$7,335,000  $24,165,000

Insert other provisions varying or supplementing the terms of the Master Recharge Facilities

Financing Agreement:

Approved by:

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

By:

General Manager

DOCS0C/1753327v6/024244-0000

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By:

General Manager



MASTER AGREEMENT BETWEEN CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER AND INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY REGARDING THE MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS

This Master Cost Sharing Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into as of July 24, 2014,
by and between the CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER ("\Natermaster") and INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY (“IEUA”) (each a “Party” and collectively, the “Parties”) for the purposes of
establishing a framework for the joint management and allocation of costs for certain
collaborative projects within the Chino Basin.

RECITALS

A Watermaster is an agent of the Court and serves as the Court’s special master in
order to administer and enforce the provisions of the Chino Basin Watermaster Judgment, San
Bernardino County Superior Court Case No. RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV 164327);

B. |IEUA is a regional public agency whose mission is to supply imported and recycled
water; collect, treat, and dispose of wastewater; and provide other utility-related services to the
communities it serves. IEUA strives to provide these services in a regionally planned, managed,
and cost-effective manner;

C. Both Parties are interested in the récharge of water to the Chino Basin and have
entered into prior agreements as to the development of facilities for such recharge;

D. Both Parties share responsibility for meeting certain monitoring and reporting
requirements detailed in the Basin Plan amendment approved by the Santa Ana Regional Water
Quality Gontrol Board (RWQCB) in 2004 (R8-2004-0001, RS-2012-0002);

E; Both Parties have made commitments to the RWQCB to obtain Maximum Benefit
Groundwater Quality Objectives;

F. The Parties are co-permittees for the Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge
Program and share responsibility for meeting certain monitoring and reporting requirements of
the RWQCB, Santa Ana Region Order No. RS-2007-0039 (“Order”) and the Monitoring and
Reporting Program (M&RP) No. RS-2007-0039;

G. Pursuant to the Peace Il Agreement, the Parties are to jointly approve updates to
the Recharge Master Plan to address how the Basin will be contemporaneously managed to
secure and maintain Hydraulic Control and subsequently operated at a new equilibrium at the

1

03835000033111313700.1 dated June 16, 2014



conclusion of the period of Re-Operation. The Recharge Master Plan, as updated, is to reflect an
appropriate schedule for planning, design, and physical improvements as may be required to
provide reasonable assurance that following the full beneficial use of groundwater withdrawn in
accordance with the Basin Re-Operation and authorized controlled overdraft, that sufficient
Replenishment capability exists to meet the reasonable projections of Desalter Replenishment
obligations.

H. The Parties regularly partner to jointly manage and fund projects in furtherance
of these prior commitments and obligations, with such shared costs for such projects including
expenditures for design of improvements, preparation of CEQA documents, applications for
construction and operation permits, awarding of construction contracts, administrative costs,
construction management services, and financing related costs;

l The Parties will separately enter into contracts for services on a project specific
basis, as described in written proposals including the nature of the services to be performed, the
fees and rates to be charged, the location, time schedule, financing, and any special conditions
of performance and other information deemed necessary by the Parties ("Task Orders"); and

J. The Parties acknowledge that, due to their originations and structures, IEUA is
better equipped to undertake certain project implementation activities, including oversight of
the preparation of CEQA documents, leading project management efforts, and securing debt
financing under the Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement to support project costs.

K. The Parties seek to develop a Master Agreement for joint management, cost
sharing, and financing for projects in the Basin, and as individual Task Orders are approved by
the Parties, such projects will be incorporated as part of the Master Agreement as individual
tasks.

ARTICLE 1

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

1.1 Approval of Task Orders. Each Task Order shall be approved by IEUA and the
Watermaster Board of Directors as an individual task in accordance with each Party’s policies and
procedures, with a specified “maximum allowable cost” amount for each individual Task. The
costs to be borne by each Party shall not exceed the “maximum allowable cost” amount specified
in each Task Order.

1.2  Changes in Scope of Task Orders. Should either party determine that a change in
scope requiring a budget increase of any Task Order is necessary for a project, to be effective,
such a change in Task Order scope must be approved by each of the Parties pursuant to the

2

038350\0033\11313700.1 dated June 16, 2014



procedures described in Section 1.1. Watermaster shall provide timely review and respond to
any request for a change in project scope or any change in Task Order, to prevent unnecessary
delays in the project(s) conducted pursuant to such Task Order.

1.3 Amendment to Task Order Budgets. If any project undertaken pursuant to a Task
Order subject to this Agreement will exceed the budget allocated for such Task Order,
Watermaster and IEUA shall amend the Task Order authorizing the project. Similarly, if grant
funding is obtained for any project undertaken pursuant.to a Task Order subject to this
Agreement, Watermaster and IEUA shall amend the Task Order autherizing the project to reduce
the Task Order budget accordingly. Watermaster shall reasonably and diligently process any
necessary amendments of the Task Order authorizing the project to prevent urinecessary delays
in projects.

1.4 Contractor Selection. IEUA shall retain a qualified contractor for any and all Task
Orders. IEUA may, within its sole discretion, select contractors for each Task Order without the
involvement and approval of the Watermaster Board.

1.5 Monthly Progress Reports. IEUA, pursuant to its policies and procedures, shall
provide monthly progress reports to Watermaster’s General Manager by the eighth calendar day
of each month for each Task Order that is subject to this Master Agreement. Each monthly
progress report shall include a summary of the current status of the Task Order, including reports
on cost schedules and any potential for cost overruns, schedule status, and any changes or
potential need for changes in the scope of the Task Order.

ARTICLE 2

COST SHARING

2.1  Watermaster Approval. Under no circumstances shall Watermaster be obliged to
enter into any Task Order reimbursement or repayment obligation, absent approval of the Task
Order by Watermaster’s Board of Directors.

2.2 - Cost Sharing Allocation. The Parties have previously agreed as to the cost sharing
allocations among themselves for certain projects, including, but not limited to:

a. Section 8.1(b) of the Peace Il Agreement specifies that mutually approved capital
improvements for recharge basins that do or can receive recycled water
constructed pursuant to the Court-approved Recharge Master Plan, if any, will be
financed through the use of third party grants and contributions if available, with
any unfunded balance being apportioned fifty (50) percent each to IEUA and
Watermaster.

03835000033111313700.1 dated June 16, 2014



b. The December 17, 2008 Memorandum of Understanding: Cooperating Efforts for
Monitoring Programs between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency and the Chino
Basin Watermaster, referred to as the "Bright Line Agreement,” defines the cost
sharing arrangement for certain monitoring programs between IEUA and
Watermaster.

c. The Parties acknowledge that there are projects which will be funded one hundred
{100) percent by Watermaster and managed by IEUA for Watermaster's benefit;
and, Watermaster will reimburse IEUA for its project management efforts of these
projects.

From and after the Effective Date of this Master Agreement, the Parties agree that they shall
apportion the costs of each Task Order for projects to be completed under each Task Order, in
accordance with the applicable funding allocation, as described in each Task Order.

Fiscal-Year Basis Funding. While each Task Order may include a projected budget for the
project included therein over the anticipated lifespan of the project, funding for Task Orders and
change orders or amendments under this Master Agreement will be made available on a fiscal-
year basis. However, funding may be carried forward to complete projects that span fiscal years
in order that payment may be made in a timely manner.

2.3 No Partnership or Joint Venture. Neither this Master Agreement, nor any Task
Order or project hereunder, nor any other conduct engaged in by either Party pursuant to this
Master Agreement or any Task Order hereunder shall create any partnership or joint venture
between the Parties, or between each Party and any of the other Party’s contractors.

2.4  Project Litigation. In the event that litigation arises in regard to any project that
is the subject of a Task Order to this Agreement, which project cost is shared equally between
the Parties, then said litigation costs will likewise be shared equally by the Parties. Where the
project is funded entirely through Watermaster, the cost of such litigation shall be borne entirely
by Watermaster. '

ARTICLE 3

REIMBURSEMENT OF COSTS

3.1 Reimbursement Schedule. Reimbursement shall be made as follows: At the last
day of each month, IEUA shall transmit to Watermaster’s General Manager a single invoice, with
supporting documentation, itemizing Watermaster's share of costs paid by IEUA, or debt
financing, in the preceding monthly billing period that are applicable to each Task Order. Invoices
for costs paid by IEUA shall be due and payable in full no later than 30 days from the date of

4

03835000033111313700.1 dated June 16, 2014



receipt. Watermaster will exercise its best efforts to complete payment within 30 days, recognizing
that Watermaster may be subject to requirement of reimbursement to IEUA for additional
expenses, such as loss of interest earnings, incurred as a result of a delay in reimbursement. The loss
of interest earnings will be calculated by IEUA based on the investment earning rate.

3.2 Transmittal of Reimbursement Payments. Remittance for all payments shall
identify the applicable IEUA invoice number, and shall be made to the following:

IEUA

Accounts Receivable
P.O. Box 9020

Chino Hills, CA 91709

33 Disputed Invoices. If Watermastéf ' disputes any portion of an invoice,
Watermaster shall furnish prompt notice of the basis for the dispute and shall pay the undisputed

portion. The due date for payment of the disputed portion shall be extended 30 days to allow
the Parties to resolve the disputed issue.

3.4  Reimbursement Limitations. Neither Party shall be obligated to reimburse the
other for any administrative time or overhead expenses incurred by the other Party that is
unrelated to the Task Orders issued under this Master Agreement, however each Party is
obligated to reimburse the other for capital cost and administrative time and overhead expenses
as part of each Party’s responsibilities as stated within each Task Order, All legal and technical
consultants, contractors, or other personnel retained by either Party for work eligible for
reimbursement under this Agreement shall be under contract to or employed by that individual
retaining Party alone and shall look solely to that retaining Party for payment. Each individual
Party assumes absolutely no liability or obligation to the other Party’s consultants, contractors,
or personnel retained outside this agreement and its respective task orders.

ARTICLE 4

TERM

4.1  Effective Date. The effective date of this Master Agreement is June , 2014
(“Effective Date”).

4.2  Termination. This Master Agreement shall be mutually terminable at any time by
majority vote of either Party’s Board of Directors, within each Party’s sole discretion.
Termination shall not relieve the terminating party from its obligations accruing prior to
termination, including the payment of monies due for work performed prior to the date of

5

03835000033\11313700.1 dated June 16, 2014



termination and project settlements costs thereof, shall be paid after receipt of an invoice as
provided in Article 3, above.

ARTICLE 5

INDEMNITY

5.1 IEUA. IEUA shall indemnify Watermaster against and hold Watermaster harmless
from any and all claims, suits, losses, damages, and liability for damages of every name, kind and
description, including attorneys' fees and other costs of defense incurred, brought for, or on
account of, injuries to or death of any person, including, but not limited to, workers, the public,
or damage to property, or any economic or consequential losses, which are claimed to or in any
way arise out of or are connected with IEUA’s activities pursuant to this Agreement, any Task
Order thereunder, regardless of the existence or degree of fault or negligence on the part of the
Parties, a third-party contractor, the subcontractor(s) and employee(s} of any of these, except
for the active negligence or willful misconduct of employees or agents of the Parties, or as
expressly prohibited by statute. The provisions of this Section 5.1 will survive termination of this
Agreement.

5.2  Watermaster. Watermaster shall indemnify IEUA against and hold IEUA harmless
from any and all claims, suits, losses, damages, and liability for damages of every name, kind and
description, including attorneys' fees and other costs of defense incurred, brought for, or on
account of, injuries to or death of any person, including, but not limited to, workers, the public,
or damage to property, or any economic or consequential losses, which are claimed to orin any
way arise out of or are connected with Watermaster’s activities pursuant to this Agreement, any
Task Order thereunder, regardless of the existenée or degree of fault or negligence on the part
of the Parties, a third-party contractor, the subcontractor(s} and employee(s) of any of these,
except for the active negligence or willful misconduct of employees or agents of the Parties, or
as expressly prohibited by statute. The provisions of this Section 5.2 will survive termination of
this Agreement.

ARTICLE 6

GENERAL PROVISIONS.

6.1 Notices. Any notice under this Agreement shall be deemed sufficient if given by
one Party to the other in writing and: delivered in person; transmitted by electronic mail or
facsimile {with acknowledgement of receipt provided by the receiving Party); or, by mailing the
same by United States mail (postage prepaid, registered or certified, return receipt requested)

6

038350\0033111313700.1 dated June 16, 2014



or by Federal Express or other similar overnight delivery service, to the Party to whom the notice
is directed at the address of such Party as follows:

If to Watermaster:

Chino Basin Watermaster
Attn: General Manager

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

If to IEUA:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Attn: Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
PO Box 9020 '

Chino Hills, CA 9170

Any communication given by mail shall be deemed delivered two (2) business days after
such mailing date, and any written communication given by overnight delivery service shali be
deemed delivered one (1) business day after the dispatch date. Either Party may change its
address by giving the other Party notice of its new address.

6.2  Assignability. The Parties may not assign all or any part of this Master Agreement
or any Task Order without advance written consent of each Party’s Board of Directors.

6.3  Waiver. No waiver by any Party of any of the provisions shall be effective unless
explicitly stated in writing and executed by the Party so waiving. Except as provided in the
preceding sentence, no action taken pursuant to this Agreement, including, without limitation,
any investigation by or on behalf of any Party, shall be deemed to constitute a waiver by the Party
taking such action of compliance with any representations, warranties, covenants, or agreements
contained in this Agreement, and in any documents delivered or to be delivered pursuant to this
Agreement. The waiver by any Party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not
operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach. No waiver of any of the provisions
of this Agreement shall be deemed, or shall constitute, a waiver of any other provision, whether
or not similar, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver.

6.4 Headings. The section headings contained in this Agreement are for convenience
and reference only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

6.5  Severability. If any term, provision, covenant or condition of this Agreement shall
be or become illegal, null, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Agreement
7

038350,0033411313700.1 dated June 16, 2014



shall remain in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated. The term,
provision, covenant or condition that is so invalidated, voided or held to be unenforceable, shall
be modified or changed by the Parties to the extent possible to carry out the intentions and
directives set forth in this Agreement.

6.6 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and interpreted in
accordance with, the laws of the State of California. This Agreement shall be specifically
enforceable in the Court maintaining jurisdiction over the case Chino Basin Municipal Water
District v. City of Chino, San Bernardino Superior Court Case No. RCV 51010.

6.7 Parties in Interest. Nothing in this Agreement, whether expressed or implied, is
intended to confer any rights or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement on any persons
other than the Parties to it and their respective successors and assigns, nor is anything in this
Agreement intended to relieve or discharge the obligaticn or liability of any third persons to any
party to this Agreement, nor shall any provision give any third persons any right of subrogation
or action against any party to this Agreement.

6.8  Attorney Fees. In any dispute under this agreement between the Parties, each
Party shall bear its own legal costs and expenses.

6.9 Good Faith. The Parties agree to exercise their best efforts and utmost good faith
to effectuate all the terms and conditions of this Agreement and to execute such further
instruments or documents as are necessary or appropriate to effectuate all of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

6.10 Construction. The provisions of this Agreement should be liberally construed to
effectuate its purposes. The language of all parts of this Agreement shall be construed simply
according to its plain meaning and shall not be construed for or against either Party, as each Party
has participated in the drafting of this document and had the opportunity to have their counsel
review it. Whenever the context and-construction so requires, all words used in the singular shall
be deemed to be used in the plural, all masculine shall include the feminine and neuter, and vice
versa.

6.11 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding and
agreement of the Parties, and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, oral and
written, between the Parties concerning the subject matter of this agreement. There have been
no binding promises, representations, agreements, warranties or undertakings by any of the
Parties, either oral or written, of any character or nature, except as stated in this Agreement.
This Agreement may be altered, amended or modified only by an instrument in writing, executed
by the Parties to this Agreement and by no other means. Each Party waives its future right to

0383500033\11313700.1 dated June 16, 2014



claim, contest or assert that this Agreement was modified, canceled, superseded or changed by
any oral agreement, course of conduct, waiver or estoppels.

6.12 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the
same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year
and at the place first written above.

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

By

PETER KAVOUNAS
General Manager

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By

P. JOSEPH GRINDSTAFF
General Manager

038350\0033\11313700.1 dated June 16, 2014



FIRST AMENDMENT
to
MASTER AGREEMENT REGARDING THE
MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS
between
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
and
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

This First Amendment to Master Agreement Regarding the Management of Collaborative
Recharge Projects between Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster is made
and entered into as of this day of May, 2016 by and between the Inland Empire Utilities

Agency (IEUA) and the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) {(each a “Party” and collectively,
the “Parties”).

RECITALS

A. The Master Agreement Regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge
Projects between Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster {the “Master
Agreement”) was entered into by IEUA and Watermaster, effective July 24, 2014.

B. IEUA and Watermaster, along with Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority, are
entering into a Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement {“Master Financing Agreement”)

to facilitate the financing of recharge projects, including recharge projects that are managed
pursuant to the Master Agreement;

o IEUA and Watermaster wish to amend the Master Agreement to reflect that some
of the recharge projects managed pursuant to the Master Agreement will be financed pursuant
to the Master Financing Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED TO AMEND THE MASTER AGREEMENT AS FOLLOWS:

1. Recital H to the Master Agreement shall be amended to read:

The Parties regularly partner to jointly manage and fund projects in furtherance
of these prior commitments and obligations, with such shared costs for such
projects including expenditures for design of improvements, preparation of
CEQA documents, applications for construction and operation permits, awarding
of construction contracts, administrative costs, construction management
services, and financing related costs;

2. Recital | to the Master Agreement shall be amended to read:



The Parties will separately enter into contracts for services on a project specific
basis, as described in written proposals including the nature of the services to be
performed, the fees and rates to be charged, the location, time schedule,
financing, and any special conditions of performance and other information
deemed necessary by the Parties ("Task Orders");

3. Recital ] to the Master Agreement shall be amended to read:

The Parties acknowledge that, due to their originations and structures, IEUA is
better equipped to undertake certain project implementation activities,
including oversight of the preparation of CEQA documents, leading project
management efforts, and securing debt financing under the Recharge Facilities
Financing Agreement to support project costs;

4. Recital K to the Master Agreement shall be amended to read:

The Parties seek to develop a Master Agreement for joint management, cost
sharing, and financing for projects in the Basin, and as individual Task Orders are
approved by the Parties, such projects will be incorporated as part of the Master
Agreement as individual tasks.

5. Article 2.4 of the Master Agreement shall be amended to read:

24 Debt Financing. The Parties may agree to secure new debt to finance
projects approved under this Master Agreement. IEUA will seek the lowest cost
financing, including but not limited to low interest State Revolving Fund (SRF)
loans issued by the State Water Resources Control Board. The parties
acknowledge that changes to the projects and/or project costs may occur from
time to time. Whenever possible, IEUA will make every effort to modify debt
financing accordingly.

6. The original Article 2.4 of the Master Agreement titled “No Partnership or Joint Venture”
shall be renumbered as Article 2.5.

7. The original Article 2.5 of the Master Agreement titled “Project Llitigation” shall be
renumbered as Article 2.6.

8. Article 3.1 of the Master Agreement shall be amended to read:

3.1 Reimbursement Schedule. Reimbursement shall be made as follows: At
the last day of each month, IEUA shall transmit to Watermaster’s General
Manager a single invoice, with supporting documentation, itemizing
Watermaster’s share of costs paid by IEUA, or debt financing, in the preceding



monthly billing period that are applicable to each Task Order. Invoices for costs
paid by IEUA shall be due and payable in full no later than 30 days from the date
of receipt. Watermaster will exercise its best efforts to complete payment within
30 days, recognizing that Watermaster may be subject to requirement of
reimbursement to IEUA for additional expenses, such as loss of interest earnings,
incurred as a result of a delay in reimbursement. The loss of interest earnings will
be calculated by IEUA based on the investment earning rate.

9. Article 3.3 of the Master Agreement shall be amended to read:
3.3 Debt Financing Schedule. Reimbursement of project costs financed with new
debt will be subject to the Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement and Fixed

Project Costs provisions.

10. The original Article 3.3 of the Master Agreement titled “Disputed Invoices” shall be
renumbered as Article 3.4,

11. The original Article 3.4 of the Master Agreement titled “Reimbursement Limitations” shall
be renumbered as Article 3.5.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereby have caused this Amendment to be entered into as of
the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY:

Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER:

Peter Kavounas
General Manager

038350\0033414712709.2



IER TN YSULA L

no *H uoser .
1DIULSIA YIIVM TVAIDINAW V

T et i S — : ) ﬂnm.a.:.a:mhnﬁu.ozssfv

PJIEOg [0J3UOD) S2IINO0SDY JOIBAN PIRIS

sz, R
..“..._fr.._ e b - L..-.....:t.. s - — J._...ul_..il?..F —_—
— TH.‘ELF".I-:H.E\. .
o bl = i

=

(309l0.a4 @3epdn ueld Ja3sey 284eyday uiseg o:EuV
sjuaWR.8Y Ajioyny Supueul [euolsay
R suonedijddy ueoq 4Y4S pue juedn




910¢ Ae W ADIAISH HALYA TVAIDINNIN ¥

Bunesw UoissILIWO) Y4y g)/Sunaaw pleod yN1| 8402 Guaby sapipq uduig punpuy fv

sieak 0€ 10} UBO| 44S UOIIDNIISUOD B 0} Ul P3J|04 3] ued ‘sueah § ‘4Ll «
ugisaq @ Suiuue|d 10} weido.ad ueo] FUSMD 9IHMS

19loud Jad winwixew ou ‘ydiew |BDO| %409

Ss2201d dnues) ayy 21e9pPdV dPH =

SUOIIBUILLIRIUOY) J9)BMPUNOID JO pealds Judaald Jo dnues|)
DPIMD1B]S J|]BJIBAR UOI[|II 006$

wesSo.d Juean Lyjenp Jayempunodn - 1 doid gOUMS

sloud Jod winwixew WOLS ‘Udjew [ed0] %05

|BIUSWIUOIIAUT R ‘|0.13u0) pOo[4 ‘Ajijen( Jo91eAA ‘A|ddNng Jo1epn =
SPIMD1E)S 3|gejieAe UO]||IL 08S

stieidoud Juesn 13emuriols | doad gOUMS

saniun}ioddo ueoj 4YS X syue.an



9Lot kew IONMLSIQ LIV TVAIINAW
Bunaespy UoISSILIWOD Y4HgD/3uiesiy pieod vNIl 840 € Kouaby sapiif) a4dw3 puojuf ,U

uSisaqg pue Suiuuejd 323/01d 10} UBOT JUSMD

Juesd NOLS ‘150D [B10] INLTS

suiseg a84eyday Jarempunodn aroadw s
Ajjenp 191ep aAo0ldw|

Alddng 191epA 9Seaudu|  «

123loud Juswanoadwy uiseg €-dy @ ednang ‘O[IADUIAA

wieag0.4d juedn 19}eMULIO}S




910¢ Ae W LONSISIC HALVA TYAIDINGW ¥

unasy UoISSILIWOD vY4Ygd/Sunssy pleog vl giot A3uaby sainn &..NE%%E’U

ugisag pue Sujuue|d 32[0.1d 10} UOT JHSMD

Juelg NTES 950D 13l01d pauIquuio) IN99S
SpJepuels J91eAA SUDULIQ 3199 *

swn|d 3D 1 pleqiyaJy yinos ay3 dn-ues|d «
suiseq 93Jeyday Jaiempunoln syl aaoddw]  «

329{01d dnuea|) swinid IHL
a4} pue s)d3foid (NdWY) 1epdn uejd Jaisely ag.leday

—

wea3o.d Juetn Ayend Ja3eMmpuno.n



91L0¢ Ke A EDIBLSIC HALYM TVAIDINOW ¥

Supesy UOoISSILIWOD Y4HgD/8unaaw pleod vN3| 840§ K5uaby sapyin 4dug pupiul ﬂu

(ueo] WES$ ‘Quesn WzE$)

3S0) NS obs
}9fold NdWHY

122load dnuea]) awn|d ID1L
21epdn ue|d Jajsey 231eyday




g10¢ Ae W LRSI HILYM TVAEINOW ¥

BUI9 N UOISSILIWIOD) Y41 gd)/Sunsa pieog vndl 8409 Aouaby samipn 2ijdis3 pusjuf ,v

sjuswasinbay juswaaldy
Supueulq saijpey 231eYday JISB 8Y) 109)9Y 03 papuswy
vN3I pue WAAGD Aq Ploz ul pandax3 AjleuiBLO

JUWJI8Y SulLieysS 3s0) J9)Se

WMED AQ 9L0T aunf 10} pPaNPaYDs JUBWRAIZY
3upueulq ueo/yueln syalold NdAY 104 papualy
v4HED/YNII/WMED Aq 00T Ul pandax3 AjleuwiBuO =

JuswWdIZy Suueuly saK|IdeS 281eyddYy J91Se

s)uUaW218Y J2IseW NdWH




910t Ae|y
SupPdK UoISSILIWOD Y4YdD/3unean pieod vNd|

IDIISIC SEAVAL TYAIDINNW ¥ )
4

840l

Auzby sapnn y_.as.....ucss..,u

L1ewwing Sul

siojeuoqien-a( g uonels
£GE'GLO'CLS | EGE'GLO'CLS | G0L08C'SC S | %09  %OF 0cs's dwnd ‘sunadid ‘siieMm
- dnuee|n swn|d 301
LZr'esl $ | 646'LeS % {000'022 ¢ [000OPPL $ - > %001 8te B uiseq JIE[DJUC
1478114 $ |982'L8l'L $ | 000°009°L $ fO00'00Z'E $ > - %001 (¥4 - uiseq A3
GSH°9LL $ isbs'8ge  $ | 000'Skr  $ [ O00'068 $ = = %001 99 = ujseq Jeuinj
£05'vZe $ | 26¥'GL6 $ | 000°0FC'L $ jOOO‘O8Y'C $ %001 684 uiseq AeQ 1smo
. G P T . . jo3lold Jusacidw
6.2'G¥3 $ | LeLvee’e $ | 000°0eg'e $ | 000°09Y'9 $ %06 %05 er9 00L'¥ uiseq suIBASS UES
129'61 $ | eLe'ss $ | 000G $ Jooo‘0sLk  $ %0S %08S er ocl uiseq BLOJOIA
285'2es $ | erP'20S'l $ | 000'SE0Z $ | 000°0L0'F $ ol 5 %001 e - uiseq zoj08(
sjusweaocldw| £4y pue
Zle'881°C  $ | 8co’les'e $ | 000°'000'0L$ §0000LE LT $ %6 %16 g9lL'c G06'C uiseg £dY 0} Sd edninp
‘ednunp 0] Sd S|INBUIAA
€.6°2S $ | ZzF'2oL $ | 000022 $ |0000FF % 3 - %001 18 = uiseg Joje M WIOLS |SO




gLoz Aepy ARSI FIIVM TVAIDINAW ¥

Buneapy UOISSILLWOD Y4HdD/Sunaaw plieod vndl 8408 AousBy S 543 puBiul fu

‘Buipupulf 1saaui-mo) pup siupig Suinsind o ueissit s,A3uady ayl y3im Jua3sisuod osip si 3| Ajddns 1230M [pd0]

a1 Suispaldul pup uaipmpuno. fo asn ajgouipisns Sunowoad fo uoissiw s, £3uasy a3 310ddns suoidp asat |

"JUBWIRRJSY Sulieys 3S0D Ja1sew ay3 aaouddy S

pue ‘QuswaaJ8y Supueuld sapijpe a81eyday Ja1sey ay3 dAouddy ‘b
uoijedijdde ueo| 4YS 2Y3 40} $-9-9102 @ H-5-910T "ON uoNjosay 1dopy €
uonedldde Juein 193EMWIOIS Y3 10} £-G-9L0T *ON uonNjosay 1dopy T

uonedijdde uein 193EMPUNOIN 3Y3} 10} T-G-910T "ON uonnjosay ydopy ‘i

S =} bpena =
T

SUOI}EpUDLLILLOIDY



	Agenda
	1A - Action Item - Minutes
	1B - Action Item
	1C - Action Item
	1D - Action Item
	2A - Info Item
	2B - Info Item
	3A - Receive & File
	3B - R&F
	3C - R&F
	3D - R&F
	3E - R&F



